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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the "Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
Kin Pang Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present
the audited annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2021.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

The Group is an integrated construction contractor which provides
(i) building and ancillary services; and (i) emergency repair services.
Since its establishment in 2006, the Group has accumulated
experience in providing a wide spectrum of construction services
to its customers. The services are required in various building and
construction projects in relation to hotel and casino resorts, property
developers, infrastructures of electricity and water supply, and public
amenities and utilities (such as carriageways, footpaths, drains and
sewers).

The building and ancillary services mainly include foundation
associated works, hard landscaping, alteration and addition works,
road works, water pipe works, electrical and mechanical works and
other ancillary building works. The emergency repair services typically
refer to provision of repair services in relation to infrastructure of
electricity and water supply on a term contract basis.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ER|E

BUSINESS REVIEW

With the effective control of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (“COVID-19”)
to reduce the negative impact of the pandemic, the economy of
Macau and Hong Kong areas has gradually recovered. The Group
has captured the opportunities and has been awarded few building
and ancillary services projects from Macau and Hong Kong.
However, due to (i) downward pressure on the Group’s tender
price and hence gross profit margin in general as a result of intense
market competition in the construction industry in Macau; (i) the
persistent and gradual increase in construction costs due to impact
of COVID-19 on the global supply chain; and (i) certain amounts of
variation works performed during the year 31 December 2021 which
have been under prolonged negotiations between the Group and its
customers but yet to be certified by the customers; thereby causing
a great negative impact on the Group’s profitability. It was a tough
period in the second half year.

The Group completed 40 building and ancillary services projects and
was awarded 40 building and ancillary services projects. The Group’s
revenue increased by approximately 38.1% from approximately
MOPB694.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2020 to
approximately MOP959.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2021. For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recorded
loss for the year of approximately MOP22.6 million.

In the business development area, the Group was awarded a
contract with contract works in respect of large diameter bored piles.
This paves the way for us to obtain additional and sizable foundation
associated works in the future. Also the Group was jointly awarded
a contract of a public housing development with two other Macau
construction companies. For details, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 3 November 2021.
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MARKET REVIEW

The pandemic has significantly impact on the gaming industry and
the economy in Macau. Moreover, there are currently six existing
gambling licenses in Macau that are subject to expiration in December
2022. The gaming companies would likely make less investment
resulting in a contraction in private sector market. However, the
Macau government launched a number of new construction projects
and the public sector market will further expand due to the upcoming
public housing development. The Group holds an optimistic view of
the overall construction market in Macau in future.

The Group engaged in several projects with the foundation associated
works in Hong Kong during year 2021, The Group believes the
development of Hong Kong market is within its expectation. However,
the recent out-break of Omicron will certainly have a negative impact
on Hong Kong'’s businesses during 2022.

OUTLOOK

The development of COVID-19 is still uncertain. The recent break-out
of Omicron has slowed down the economy recovery. It impacts not
only Hong Kong but also Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay
Area (“Greater Bay Area”). During July 2022, the Macau government
required all non-essential industrial and commercial companies and
venues in Macau to suspend operations from 11 July 2022 to 23
July 2022. The Group complied with all government administrative
regulations and suspended its construction works and business
activities accordingly. The Group has been gradually resuming its
operations and the Group will do its utmost to fulfill and complete its
projects on schedule and keep in touch with the customers.

Due to the outbreak of Omicron in early 2022 in Hong Kong and
recent break-out of Omicron in Macau, the economy will inevitably
face more challenges and further slow down. The Group will continue
to develop its business with caution.

As the Macau government will keep launching large-scale projects for
housing development and reclamation projects in New Town Zones,
the Group will look for this opportunity to enhance the market shares
in the public sector market in Macau. Meanwhile, the Group will
keep seeking business opportunities in Hong Kong to strengthen the
business in Hong Kong. Moreover, although the development of the
Greater Bay Area is slowing down due to the uncertainty caused by
the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group will keep exploring new markets
in the Greater Bay Area.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ER|E

The Group expects the inflation, the shortage of construction
materials supply due to the transportation, the shortage of labour
supply, and the increase in oil price due to the War between Russia
and Ukraine will create further difficulties in our operation.

The Group will strive to further improve the cost control measures
with a view to reducing the impact from the expected increase in
construction costs. It will be another tough year for the Group during
2022.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
express my sincere appreciation to our shareholders, business
partners and other professional parties for their continuous support.
| would also like to thank our management team and employees for
their exceptional effort and valuable contribution during this year. We
look forward to continuing this success moving forward.

Kong Kin |
Chairman
Hong Kong

5 August 2022
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENmRE DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is an integrated construction contractor which provides (i)
building and ancillary services; and (i) emergency repair services. The
services are required in various building and construction projects in
relation to hotel and casino resorts, infrastructures of electricity and
water supply, and public amenities and utilities (such as carriageways,
footpaths, drains and sewers).

The Group’s revenue was derived from Macau and Hong Kong and
the Group was engaged in projects in both private and public sectors.
Public sector projects refer to projects of which the project employer is
the Macau Government, while private sector projects refer to projects
that are not within the public sector. The Group’s customers mainly
included (i) hotel and casino owners or their main contractors; (ii)
electricity and water utility companies; (i) the Macau Government;
and (iv) other private developers or their contractors.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, 40 building and ancillary
services projects with an aggregate contract sum of MOP1,065.1
million were awarded. The Group had completed 40 building and
ancillary services projects during the year ended 31 December
2021. As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s backlog consisted
of 20 building and ancillary services projects, which exclude those
completed but not certified with an aggregate outstanding contract
sum of MOP455.6 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

The following table sets forth a breakdown of the Group’s revenue by

{
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business segments during the year ended 31 December 2021 and +-A=+—HIEFEZEBH &5 U AR
2020: A
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—ALEE
2021 2020
:§:_$ — 7 —= f‘E
MOP’000 % MOP’000 %
TR T % TR 7T %
Building and ancillary services BEENEERE 949,908 99.1 680,479 98.0
Emergency repair services 2ERTS 9,047 0.9 13,880 2.0
Total G 958,955 100.0 694,359 100.0
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s total REE-_ZTE=-_—F+-_A=+—HIFE K&E£H
revenue increased by approximately MOP264.6 million or 38.1% as MWHABWAEKEE ST - FTF+_A=+—HIFF

compared to the year ended 31 December 2020. The increase was
attributable to an increase in building and ancillary services revenue
of approximately MOP269.4 million or 39.6%, a majority of which
were derived from major large-scale foundation associated works of
building and ancillary services projects.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

The Group’s gross profit decreased by approximately MOP32.8
million or 78.1% to approximately MOP9.2 million for the year ended
31 December 2021 from approximately MOP42.0 million for the
year ended 31 December 2020. The Group’s gross profit margin
decreased to approximately 1.0% for the year ended 31 December
2021 from approximately 6.0% for the year ended 31 December
2020.

The decrease in the gross profit was mainly attributable to (i)
downward pressure on the Group’s tender price and hence gross
profit margin in general as a result of intense market competition in
the construction industry in Macau; (i) the persistent and gradual
increase in construction costs due to impact of COVID-19 on the
global supply chain; and (iii) certain amounts of variation works
performed during the year 31 December 2021 which have been
under prolonged negotiations between the Group and the Group’s
customers but yet to be certified by the Group’s customers.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Other Income, Gain and Loss

The Group’s other income, gain and loss decreased by approximately
MOP1,164,000 or 53.2% from approximately MOP2,187,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020 to approximately MOP1,023,000
for the year ended 31 December 2021. Such decrease was mainly
attributable to the decrease in income from rental of equipment, and
sale of leftover piles and the absence of one-off government grants
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Impairment Losses under Expected Credit Loss Model

The Group’s impairment losses under expected credit loss (“ECL”)
model were approximately MOP1.5 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 and were approximately MOP5.1 million for the year
ended 31 December 2020. Except for certain balances of contract
assets being assessed on an individual basis, the Group applied
simplified approach to measuring ECL which used a lifetime ECL for
all trade receivables and contract assets. To measure the ECL, trade
receivables and contract assets have been grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses increased by approximately
MOP5,895,000 or 27.4% from approximately MOP21,524,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020 to approximately MOP27,419,000
for the year ended 31 December 2021. Such increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in staff costs.

Finance Costs

The Group’s finance costs increased by approximately
MOP1,254,000 or 98.0% from approximately MOP1,280,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020 to approximately MOP2,534,000
for the year ended 31 December 2021. Such increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in bank loan interest of bank borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Income Tax Credit/(Expense)

The Group has income tax credit of MOP417,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2021 compared to income tax expense of
approximately MOP3,332,000 for the year ended 31 December 2020.
There was no assessable profit for the year ended 31 December
2021.

(Loss)/Profit for the Year

The Group’s loss for the year was approximately MOP20.8 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021 compared to profit for the year
of approximately MOP12.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2020.

Other Comprehensive Loss for the Year

The Group’s other comprehensive loss was approximately
MOP1,204,000 for the year ended 31 December 2021 compared to
the other comprehensive loss of approximately MOP6,905,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020. This was mainly attributable to fair
value loss on investment in an equity instrument at fair value through
other comprehensive income.

Total Comprehensive (Loss)/Income for the Year

The Group’s total comprehensive loss was approximately MOP22.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 compared to total
comprehensive income for the year of approximately MOP6.0 million
for the year ended 31 December 2020. It was mainly attributable to
the combined effect of the aforementioned items.

Basic (Loss)/Earnings per Share

The Company’s basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2021 was approximately MOP2.08 cents (2020: basic earnings per
share of MOP1.29 cents).

Final Dividend

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group’s property, plant and equipment was approximately
MOP72.3 million as at 31 December 2021 compared to
approximately MOP45.3 million as at 31 December 2020. Due to
the business expansion, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment of approximately MOP37.7 million during the year ended
31 December 2021 (2020: approximately MOP25.1 million). The
capital expenditures were financed by the proceeds from internal
resources and general borrowings of the Group.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Failure to Bid New Contract

The Group’s revenue is typically derived from projects which are
non-recurrent in nature. The Group secured new businesses mainly
through direct invitation for quotation or tender by customers. Save
as the emergency repair services which are in general provided for
a term contract basis, the Group generally does not enter into long-
term agreements with its customers and its customers are therefore
under no obligation to award projects to the Group. As such, there is
no guarantee that the Group will be able to secure new businesses
from customers after completion of the existing awarded projects.
Accordingly, the number and scale of projects and the amount of
revenue the Group are able to derive therefrom may vary significantly
from period to period, and it may be difficult to forecast the volume of
future business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

(Continued)

Deviation from the Actual Time and Costs Involved in
Projects

The Group needs to estimate the time and costs involved in a project
in order to determine our quotation or tender price. There is no
assurance that the actual amount of time and costs would not exceed
the Group’s estimation during the performance of our projects. The
actual amount of time and costs incurred in completing a project
may be adversely affected by many factors, including adverse
weather conditions, accidents, unforeseen site conditions, departure
of key project management personnel involved, non-performance
by the Group’s subcontractors, unexpected significant increase in
costs of construction materials agreed to be borne by us, and other
unforeseen problems and circumstances. Any material inaccurate
estimation in the time and costs involved in a project may give rise
to delays in completion of works and/or cost overruns, which in turn
may materially and adversely affect the Group’s financial condition,
profitability and liquidity. In the event that the Group fails to secure
new contracts or there is a significant decrease in the number of
tender invitations or contracts available for bidding in the future, the
business and financial position and prospects of the Group could be
materially and adversely affected.

Uncertain External Factors

The future growth and level of profitability of the construction industry
in Macau and Hong Kong are likely to depend primarily upon the
continued availability of major construction projects. The nature,
extent and timing of such projects will, however, be determined
by the interplay of a variety of factors, for example, the Macau
Government’s spending patterns on the construction industry in
Macau, the investment of property developers and land owners, the
general conditions and prospects of economy in Macau and Hong
Kong, cyclical trends in the economy as a whole, fluctuations in
interest rates and the availability of new projects in the private sector.
Furthermore, the economy of Macau substantially relies on its gaming
industry, which can be affected by various factors, including policies
and measures adopted by the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
and Macau Governments. In recent years, the gaming industry
experienced slowdown primarily due to the anti-corruption measures
adopted by the PRC Government.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

(Continued)

Uncertain External Factors (Continued)

As a result, there is no assurance that the number of construction
projects in Macau will maintain at a desired level or continue the rising
trend in the future. In case of a drop of construction activities in any
circumstances, our business and results of operations will probably
be adversely affected. In the event that the downturn in the economy
of Macau continues or takes a turn for the worse, which may be due
to a recurrence of recession in Macau, deflation or any changes in
Macau’s currency policy, or a decrease in the demand for building
and ancillary works in Macau, the Group’s financial position and
results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.

Epidemic Outbreaks

The business, operations, financial condition and operating results
of gaming enterprises were adversely affected by the outbreak of
COVID-19. In light of the uncertain development of COVID-19, some
gaming enterprises temporarily postponed their major project capital
expenditures and will resume such project capital expenditures when
conditions become more stable.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a substantial amount of
the Group’s revenue was generated from the hotel and/or casino-
related projects in Macau. If COVID-19 continues to negatively impact
the business of project owners or customers who are casino owners
or operators in Macau, they may not be able to continue conducting
their business as presently conducted, and the Group may not be
able to generate recurring business from such customers. There is no
assurance that the availability of hotel and/or casino related projects
in Macau will maintain at the current level in the future. In the event
that hotel and/or casino-related projects are not available, and/or
the Group fails to explore new business or identifies new customers
or develops business relationship with new customers, the Group’s
results of operation and financial performance would be materially
and adversely affected.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

RELATIONSHIP WITH CUSTOMERS,
SUBCONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS AND
EMPLOYEES

The Group’s customers mainly include (i) hotel and casino owners
or their main contractors; (i) electricity and water utility companies;
(iiy the Macau Government; and (iv) other private developers or their
contractors. The Group has long-standing business relationship
with some of the major customers. The Directors believe a strong
relationship with customers would increase the Group’s recognition
and visibility in the construction industry in Macau. The Group can
leverage on our existing relationship with the major customers to
further develop new business opportunities in the construction
industry.

The Group has established and maintained working relationship
with a network of suppliers and subcontractors. In the event that
any of the suppliers and subcontractors fail to provide favourable
price quotation, deliver materials in a timely manner or complete
works assigned up to the Group’s required standard, the Group
still has other approved suppliers and subcontractors in its list for
replacement. The Directors believe that such extensive network with
the major suppliers and subcontractors will enable us to have higher
chances in winning construction projects.

The Group has adopted the risk management and control measures
in order to ensure subcontractors’ compliance with the terms of the
subcontracting contracts and the relevant laws, rules and regulations
regarding occupational health and safety and environmental
protection. The Group conducts regular reviews, checks and
inspections on the work done by the subcontractors to ensure
that the works done are in line with the contract terms. The Group
supplies its subcontractors with the Group’s internal guidelines on
occupational health and safety and environmental protection issues
and on compliance with applicable rules and regulations, and require
them to follow.

The Group has an experienced management team in the Macau
and Hong Kong construction industry and have maintained good
relationship with our employees. The Group has not experienced
any significant problems with the employees or any disruption to the
operations due to labour disputes nor has the Group experienced any
material difficulties in the recruitment and retention of experienced
core staff or skilled personnel. The Group provides various training to
the employees and sponsor the employees to attend various training
courses, such as those on occupational health and safety in relation
to the work.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group believes that its stringent quality assurance system and
strong commitment to environmental management will allow the
Group to be better positioned to deliver quality works on time and
within budget, thereby strengthening its position as an established
construction contractor in Macau.

The Group has set up an environmental management system to
promote environmental awareness and to prevent pollution of the
environment resulting from projects undertaken by the Group. Since
June 2015, the Group assessed and certified to have complied with
the requirements of ISO 14001:2004 (currently ISO 14001:2015) for
our environmental management system.

COMPLIANCE WITH RELEVANT
REGULATIONS

The Group mainly undertakes building and ancillary services and
emergency repair services in Macau and Hong Kong. The Directors
confirmed that during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up
to the date of this annual report, the Group had obtained all the
registrations and certifications required for its business and operations
and had complied with the applicable laws and regulations in Macau
and Hong Kong in all material respects.

CORPORATE FINANCE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

Liquidity and Financial Resources and Capital Structure

The Group adopts a prudent approach in cash management to
minimise financial and operational risks. The Group’s operations
mainly rely on internally generated cash flows and bank borrowings.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of unexpected fluctuations in cash flows.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had bank balances and cash of
approximately MOP10.3 million (2020: MOP30.1 million) and had no
bank overdrafts (2020: Nil).

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had an aggregate of pledged
bank deposits of approximately MOP48.6 million (2020: MOP41.7
million) that are used to secure banking facilities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

CORPORATE FINANCE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (continueq)

Liquidity and Financial Resources and Capital Structure
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, bank borrowings amounted to
approximately MOP130.2 million (2020: MOP28.3 million). No bank
borrowings amounts due are based on scheduled repayment dates
set out in the loan agreement (2020: MOP7.2 million, MOP7.5 million,
MOP10.6 million and MOP3.0 million would mature within one year,
one year to two years, two years to five years and more than five
years, respectively). The bank borrowings amounts containing on
demand clause of approximately MOP48.7 million, MOP2.2 million,
and MOP3.7 million (2020: Nil, Nil and Nil) will mature within one year,
one year to two years and two years to five years respectively. The
bank borrowings amounts repayable on demand due to breach of
loan covenants were approximately MOP75.6 million (2020: Nil).

Current ratio decreased from 1.9 times as at 31 December 2020 to
1.4 times as at 31 December 2021. It was mainly due to the increase
in current portions of bank borrowings.

Gearing ratio is calculated based on debts including payables incurred
not in the ordinary course of business divided by the total equity as at
the respective reporting dates. Gearing ratio increased from 12.1%
as at 31 December 2020 to 61.2% as at 31 December 2021. It was
mainly due to the increase in bank borrowings of MOP101.9 million
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

As at 31 December 2021, the share capital and equity attributable to
owners of the Company amounted to approximately MOP10.3 million
and approximately MOP212.9 million, respectively (2020: MOP10.3
million and MOP234.9 million, respectively).

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had capital commitments of
approximately MOP1,112,000 (2020: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

CORPORATE FINANCE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (continueq)

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2021, performance guarantees of approximately
MOP178.7 million (2020: MOP135.8 million) were given by a bank in
favour of the Group’s customers as security for the due performance
and observance of the Group’s obligations under the contracts
entered into between the Group and their customers. The Group
has contingent liabilities to indemnify the bank for any claims from
customers under the guarantee due to the failure of the Group’s
performance. The performance guarantee will be released upon
completion of the contract works. The performance guarantees
were granted under the banking facilities with details as set out in
note 31 to the consolidated financial statements. At the end of the
reporting period, the management of the Group does not consider it is
probable that a claim will be made against the Group.

Currency Risk

The Group entities collect most of the revenue and incur most of the
expenditures in their respective functional currencies. The Group is
exposed to currency risk primarily through sales proceeds received
from customers and the proceeds from issue of shares upon share
offer that are denominated in a currency other than the Group entities’
functional currency. The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily
Hong Kong dollar.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management of the Group monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest risk in relation to variable-
rate pledged deposits and bank balances and bank borrowings. The
Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of prevailing market interest rates arising from the Group’s
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and MOP best lending
rate arising from the Group’s variable-rate bank borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

CORPORATE FINANCE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (continueq)

Other Price Risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its investments in
equity securities measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI"). The Group invested in an unquoted equity
security of an investee operating in construction industry sector for
long term strategic purposes which had been designated as FVTOCI.
The Group has appointed a special team to monitor the price risk and
will consider hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.

Credit Risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade receivables,
contract assets, other receivables and deposits, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge the obligations
by counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the condensed consolidated
statement of financial position at the end of the reporting period.

The Group has concentration of credit risks as 43.4% (2020: 87.1%)
and 86.4% (2020: 97.3%) of the total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest debtor and the five largest debtors respectively
within the building and ancillary services segment. In order to
minimise the risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits and credit
approvals.

For other receivables and deposits, the Directors make periodic
individual assessment on the recoverability of other receivables and
deposits based on historical settlement records, past experience, and
also quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportive forward-looking information.

The credit risk for pledged bank deposits and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are reputable banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSALS
OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES

Save as disclosed in this annual report, during the year ended 31
December 2021, the Group did not have any material acquisitions or
disposals of subsidiaries or associated companies.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

Save as disclosed in this annual report, during the year ended 31
December 2021, the Group had no significant investment.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENT
OR CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have any
other plans for material investments or capital assets during the year
ended 31 December 2021.

EMPLOYEES

The Group had 416 full-time employees as at 31 December 2021
(2020: 354).

The Group offers remuneration packages that includes salary,
discretionary bonuses and other cash subsidies. In general, the
Group determines employee salaries based on each employee’s
qualifications, position and seniority. The Group has designed an
annual review system to assess the performance of our employees,
which forms the basis of the decisions with respect to salary raises,
bonuses and promotions.

The Group’s gross staff costs from operations (including the
Director’'s emoluments) was approximately MOP103.6 million for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: MOP105.1 million).

The Company adopted a share option scheme so that the Company
may grant options to the eligible persons as incentives or rewards for
their contributions to the Group.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has conditionally adopted a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”) pursuant to the written resolutions passed
on 24 November 2017. The Share Option Scheme enables the
Company to grant share options to the eligible persons as incentives
or rewards for their contributions to the Group. No share option has
been granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under the Share Option
Scheme since its adoption on 24 November 2017 and up to 31
December 2021.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmRkD

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION

Pursuant to the relevant requirement under the Rules (the “Listing
Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), the change in Directors’
information during the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out
below:

Mr. Kong was further appointed as a vice president, the
10th supervisory council of J& F 2 & B & (Macau Construction
Association) since January 2021.

Mr. Cheung Kin Wing retired as an independent non-executive
director of Trio Industrial Electronics Group Limited (Hong Kong stock
code: 1710) upon the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
company held on 27 May 2022.

PROSPECTS AND STRATEGIES

Due to the outbreak of Omicron in early 2022 in Hong Kong and
recent break-out of Omicron in Macau, the economy will inevitably
face more challenges and further slow down. The Group will continue
to develop with caution. As the Macau government keeps undertaking
the public construction projects, the Group will take this opportunity
to enhance the market shares in public sector in order to build value
over the medium to long term for the shareholders of the Company.

The Group will continue to strengthen the business of the building and
ancillary services in Hong Kong, subject to COVID-19 development.
Meanwhile, the Group will keep seeking other business opportunities
in other regions such as the Greater Bay Area and Asia-Pacific
Region.

Moreover, the construction costs have already increased due to the
rising cost of raw materials, labour and fee to subcontractors. The
Group will further improve the cost control to reduce the negative
impact on the Group’s profitability.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Company disposed an equity instrument to an independent third
party with a consideration of MOP3,000,000 on 28 March 2022.

Save as disclosed, the Board is not aware of any significant events
requiring disclosure that has taken place subsequent to 31 December
2021 and up to the date of this report.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEENSAREEEREBR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kong Kin | (3E 4 52 55 &), aged 52, co-founded the Group in
June 2006, and was appointed as a Director on 22 June 2017 and
was re-designated as the chairman, executive Director and chief
executive officer on 20 July 2017. Mr. Kong is primarily responsible
for overall management of the corporate strategic planning, business
development and daily operation of the Group. He also serves as the
director of each subsidiary of the Company.

Mr. Kong has over 30 years of experience in construction industry. He
founded Kin Pang Construction and Engineering Company Limited
(“Kin Pang”) in June 2006 and Construtor Civil Kong Kin | in March
1991 respectively. Mr. Kong was appointed as a vice president
of Macau Association of Concrete Inspection, Maintenance and
Waterproofing (BFTREE 10 4 & K& [5/K T2 %) in March 2016.
Mr. Kong was also appointed as a vice president of J2F9JE{= T pg
¥4 € (Shun De Federation and Commercial Union Association of
Macao*) since September 2016. Mr. Kong was further appointed as a
vice president, the 10th supervisory council of SBFIEEREE (Macau
Construction Association) since Jan 2021.

Mr. Kong is the husband of Ms. Choi Fong Lan, an executive
Director, and the father of Ms. Kong Ka Wan, a member of senior
management.

Ms. Choi Fong Lan (#BlBZ %), aged 56, co-founded the Group
in June 2006 and was appointed as a Director on 22 June 2017 and
was re-designated as an executive Director on 20 July 2017. Ms.
Choi is primarily responsible for overall management, administrative
matter and daily operation of the Group. She also serves as the
director of each subsidiary of the Company. Prior to joining the
Group, Ms. Choi worked in #f B 2 X B A R 2 & (Union Garment
Factory Limited*) as a worker from September 1980 to January 1994,

Ms. Choi is the wife of Mr. Kong Kin |, the chairman, executive
Director and chief executive officer, and the mother of Ms. Kong Ka
Wan, a member of senior management.

*

For identification only
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEAREEEER

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Wai Lun Jacky ( 3k 1& 1 5 &), aged 48, joined the
Group and was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 24 November 2017. Mr. Cheung is primarily responsible for
overseeing the Group with an independent perspective and judgment.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung has been a consultant of Loeb
& Loeb LLP, a law firm in Hong Kong, since April 2015. Mr. Cheung
served as a solicitor in D.S. Cheung & Co., a law firm in Hong Kong,
in May 2013 and was further promoted to a partner in July 2014. Mr.
Cheung had been a senior associate in Mayer Brown for the periods
from November 2008 to September 2012, and from September 2001
to December 2007.

Mr. Cheung has been an independent non-executive director of AV
Promotions Holdings Limited (AV 28 £ # & (32 8% ) B IR 2 7)) (Hong
Kong stock code: 8419) since December 2017. Mr. Cheung was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of Century
Group International Holdings Limited ( t 42 £ BAERAA)
(formerly known as CHerish Holdings Limited (3 Z2 3% i% & [R 2 &)))
(Hong Kong stock code: 2113) from September 2016 to May 2020,
an independent non-executive director of Geotech Holdings Ltd. (£X
JEEERR AR A A)) (Hong Kong stock code: 1707) from September
2017 to January 2019 and an independent non-executive director of
Cornerstone Technologies Holdings Limited (& A B2 AR A
7] ) (formerly known as Elegance Commercial and Financial Printing
Group Limited (5 27 5 81 75 EN il &2 B B BR A 7)) (Hong Kong stock
code: 8391) from April 2018 to October 2018.

Mr. Cheung is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong and was admitted
as a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong in November 1998.
He obtained a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws and a degree of
Bachelor of Laws from The University of Hong Kong in June 1996
and November 1995 respectively.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEAREEEER

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

(Continued)

Mr. Cheung Kin Wing (5& 2 &8 5t 4 ), aged 67, joined the Group
and was appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 24
November 2017. Mr. Cheung is primarily responsible for overseeing
the Group with an independent perspective and judgement. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung has been a director and lead
consultant of Sunplex Consultants Limited, a company providing
management consulting service and human resources related IT
solution service, since February 1999. Mr. Cheung has been a
director of Self Strengthening Service Centre Limited ( & 38 AR %
LEBRAT]), a company limited by guarantee engaged in charitable
activities to help the underprivileged, since September 2019. He
was a consultant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants between April 2008 and August 2008, and a director
of the finance and operations department of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants between July 2004 and April 2008.
Mr. Cheung had been registered as a practising partner of Coopers
& Lybrand (a registered CPA firm that has changed its name to
PricewaterhouseCoopers since October 1998) from March 1993 to
June 1999.

Mr. Cheung has been an independent non-executive director of ENM
Holdings Limited (&% %/ A R 2 7)) (Hong Kong stock code: 0128)
since June 2016, and an independent non-executive director of
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited (25 E B (L2 ) $22 %
BBR A7) (Hong Kong stock code: 1338) since November 2014. Mr.
Cheung was an independent non-executive director of Trio Industrial
Electronics Group Limited (M E T2 E 7 &£ B AR 2 al) (Hong
Kong stock code: 1710) from February 2017 until May 2022, and
an independent director of AXA China Region Trustees Limited from
August 1999 until August 2015, and an independent non-executive
director of Bank of Communications Trustee Limited (X iBR1TIE5EE
FR 72 7)) since November 2003 until January 2018.

Mr. Cheung has been a fellow of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales since February 2015 and a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
since May 1986. He obtained a Bachelor of Commerce from The
University of Calgary in Canada in June 1979.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEAREEEER

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

(Continued)

Mr. Zhao Zhipeng (i 7 g 5t &), aged 38, joined the Group and
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 24
November 2017. Mr. Zhao is primarily responsible for overseeing
the Group with an independent perspective and judgment. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Zhao served as a trainee in Patrick Mak & Tse
Solicitors, a law firm in Hong Kong, in July 2011, and was further
promoted to an assistant solicitor in December 2013 and a partner in
March 2016. Mr. Zhao has been a consultant in Lily Fenn & Partners
since June 2016.

Mr. Zhao has been appointed as the company secretary of ArtGo
Holdings Limited (#=12R% A R A 7)) (Hong Kong stock code: 3313)
since June 2016, and an independent non-executive director of
Hanvey Group Holdings Limited (& {& & B AR A 7)) (Hong Kong
stock code: 8219) since June 2018.

Mr. Zhao is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong and was admitted as
a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong in December 2013. Mr.
Zhao obtained Postgraduate Certificate in Laws and a degree of Juris
Doctor from City University of Hong Kong in July 2011 and October
2009 respectively. He also obtained a degree of Master of Laws
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 2007 and a
degree of Bachelor of laws from The East China University of Political
Science and Law in China in July 2006.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEAREEEER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Fan Cheuk Lun (% = {f 5% &), aged 43, joined the Group in
February 2017 and was appointed as the financial controller of the
Group and the company secretary of the Company on 22 February
2017 and 20 July 2017 respectively. Mr. Fan is primarily responsible
for accounting, financial management and company secretarial
matters of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Fan had served
as a finance manager in Risun Coal Chemicals Group Limited (JEF5
HAL T&£ B AR A R]), a coking and coal chemicals company, from
June 2010 to February 2017. He worked as a consultant of Wise Top
Management Limited (%5 7 & 12 A BR A 7)) from September 2002 to
May 2010, primarily responsible for various PRC assignments.

Mr. Fan has been admitted as an associate of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators since November 2015. He has been
registered as a chartered global management accountant of American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants since July 2012 and admitted
as a member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
since December 2010. He has been registered as a certified
public accountant of Washington State Board of Accountancy
since November 2010. Mr. Fan obtained a degree of Master of
Corporate Governance from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in September 2015 and a degree of Bachelor of Commerce from The
University of British Columbia in Canada in May 2002. Mr. Fan was
awarded a diploma of Arts and Science in Commerce from Langara
College in Canada in May 2000.

Ms. Kong Ka Wan ( 28 & #i % %), aged 29, joined the Group in
October 2015 as the administrative officer of Kin Pang and was
promoted to the human resources and administrative manager of Kin
Pang on 13 June 2016. Ms. Kong is primarily responsible for overall
administrative and human resource management of the Group.

Ms. Kong graduated from The University of Warwick in the United
Kingdom with a degree of Master of Science in Human Resource
Management and Employment Relations in November 2015. She
obtained a degree of Bachelor of Science in the Social Sciences
in Economics and Management Sciences from University of
Southampton in the United Kingdom in June 2014.

Ms. Kong is the daughter of Mr. Kong Kin |, the chairman, executive
Director and chief executive officer, and Ms. Choi Fong Lan, an
executive Director.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEAREEEER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mr. Ng Kin Fai (RE}E5E4E), aged 53, joined the Group in May 2013
as the project manager of Kin Pang and was promoted to the senior
project manager of Kin Pang on 11 May 2015. Mr. Ng is primarily
responsible for the overall management of the Group’s construction
projects in Macau. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ng worked as an
engineer of East Pacific (Holdings) Limited (3G & EBAR AR, a
real estate company, from July 2011 to April 2013, mainly responsible
for the management of construction projects in Shenzhen. From July
1996 to July 2011, he worked at Hip Hing Construction Co., Ltd. (1%
B AR A 7)) (“Hip Hing”), a construction company in Hong Kong.
He joined Hip Hing as an assistant project co-ordinator in July 1996
and was further promoted to a project co-ordinator in January 2001
and a senior project co- ordinator in October 2007.

Mr. Ng graduated from City College of San Francisco in United
States with a degree of Associate in Science and fulfilled the specified
requirements in construction management in May 1996.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Fan Cheuk Lun ( 3 = {§ 5t &), aged 43, was appointed as
company secretary of the Group on 20 July 2017. Please refer to the
sub-section headed “Senior Management” in this section for details of
his biography.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed in achieving a high standard of corporate
governance standard. The Board believes that good corporate
governance standards are essential in providing a framework for the
Company to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders, enhance
corporate value, formulate its business strategies and policies, and
enhance its transparency and accountability.

The Company has adopted the code provisions as set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules. The Board is of the view that for the year
ended 31 December 2021, the Company has complied with all
applicable code provisions set out in the CG Code except the
deviation from code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code.

Pursuant to code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. However, the Company
does not have a separate chairman and chief executive officer and
Mr. Kong Kin | currently performs these two roles. The Board believes
that vesting the roles of both chairman and chief executive officer in
the same person has the benefit of ensuring the consistent leadership
within the Group and enables more effective and efficient overall
strategic planning of the Group. Besides, with three independent non-
executive Directors out of a total of five Directors in the Board, there
will be sufficient independent voice within the Board to protect the
interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole. Therefore,
the Board considers that the balance of power and authority for
the present arrangement will not be impaired and this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly and
effectively. The Board will continue to review and consider splitting
the roles of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer of the
Company at a time when it is appropriate and suitable by taking into
account the circumstances of the Group as a whole.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding securities transactions of the Company by the
Directors. Upon specific enquiries of all Directors, each of them
confirmed that they have complied with the required standards set
out in the Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2021.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board consists of five Directors including Mr. Kong Kin | (chairman
and chief executive officer) and Ms. Choi Fong Lan as the executive
Directors and Mr. Cheung Wai Lun Jacky, Mr. Cheung Kin Wing
and Mr. Zhao Zhipeng as the independent non-executive Directors.
Their name and biographical details are set out in the section headed
“Biographies of Directors and Senior Management” in this annual
report.

Save that Mr. Kong Kin | and Ms. Choi Fong Lan are spouses, there
are no financial, business, family or other material relationship among
members of the Board.

Attendance Records of Directors and Committee
Members

Regular Board meeting should be held at least four times a year
involving active participation, either in person or through electronic
means of communication, of a majority of Directors.

The attendance record of each Director at the Board committee
meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out in
the table below:
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BRLERER R

Remuneration = Nomination Audit
Name of Director Board AGM Committee Committee Committee
EENA EEE RRBEFAE HFHESE REEET BEREEE
Mr. Kong Kin | ERREE 717 11 11 1/1 N/A i
Ms. Choi Fong Lan %ﬁ@%ﬁi /7 1/1 N/A TN A N/A A N/A TEFR
Mr. Cheung WaiLun Jacky ~— SRiEfm%EE /7 1/1 1/1 1/1 2/2
Mr. Cheung Kin Wing RIERLE 77 1/1 1/1 N/A TNE R 2/2
Mr. Zhao Zhipeng HEWLE 77 1/1 N/A TNEA 11 2/2
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Board at all times met
the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive Directors, representing at least
one-third of the Board with one of whom possessing appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. Each of the independent non-executive
Directors has signed an appointment letter with the Company for a
period of three years, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
in accordance with the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles of Association”).

The Company has received written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors in respect of his independence
in accordance with the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all independent
non-executive Directors are independent.

Nomination Policy of Directors

The Company has adopted a nomination policy of Directors (the
“Nomination Policy”) which sets out the criteria and process in
the nomination and appointment of Directors in order to nominate
suitable candidates to the Board.

Pursuant to the Nomination Policy, the Company considers a
number of criteria in evaluating and selecting candidates for
directorships, including but not limited to (i) character and integrity;
(i) qualifications including professional qualifications; (iii) willingness to
devote adequate time to discharge duties as a Board member and
other directorships and significant commitments; (iv) requirement
for the Board to have independent non-executive Directors in
accordance with the Listing Rules and whether the candidates would
be considered independent with reference to the independence
guidelines set out in the Listing Rules; (v) board diversity policy of the
Company and any measurable objectives adopted by the Board for
achieving diversity on the Board knowledge and experience that are
relevant to the Company’s business and corporate strategy; and (vi)
other perspectives appropriate to the Company’s business.
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SEEARE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Nomination Policy of Directors (Continued)

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) and/or the Board may select candidates for directorship
from various channels, including but not limited to internal promotion,
re-designation, referral by other member of the management and
external recruitment agents. The Nomination Committee and/or
the Board should, upon receipt of the proposal on appointment of
new Director and the biographical information (or relevant details)
of the candidate, evaluate such candidate based on the criteria as
set out above to determine whether such candidate is qualified for
directorship. The Nomination Committee should then recommend
to the Board to appoint the appropriate candidate for directorship,
as applicable. For any person that is nominated by a Shareholder
for election as a Director at the general meeting of the Company,
the Nomination Committee and/or the Board should evaluate such
candidate based on the criteria as set out above to determine
whether such candidate is qualified for directorship. Where
appropriate, the Nomination Committee and/or the Board should
make recommendation to Shareholders in respect of the proposed
election of Director at the general meeting.

The Nomination Committee will review the Nomination Policy annually
to ensure its continued effectiveness.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Each of the executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a service contract or a letter of appointment
with the Company for a specific term, subject to renewal after the
expiry of the then current term.

The Articles of Association provides that all Directors appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to re-election by
Shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment.

Under the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting,
one-third of the Directors for the time being, or if their number is not
three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election.
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SEEARE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors (Continued)

The Nomination Committee shall review the overall contribution
and service to the Company of the retiring Director including his/
her attendance of Board meetings and, where applicable, general
meetings of the Company, and the level of participation and
performance on the Board. The Nomination Committee shall also
review and determine whether the retiring Director continues to
meet the criteria as set out in the Nomination Policy. The Nomination
Committee and/or the Board shall then make recommendation to
Shareholders in respect of the proposed re-election of Director at the
general meeting of the Company.

Responsibilities of the Directors

The Board takes the responsibility collectively to oversee all major
matters of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of all policy matters, overall strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitor the performance of the senior
executives. The Directors have to make decisions objectively in the
interests of the Company.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective
functioning.

The independent non-executive Directors are responsible for ensuring
a high standard of regulatory reporting of the Company and providing
a balance in the Board for bringing effective independent judgement
on corporate actions and operations.

The Board delegates the management, consisting of executive
Directors along with other senior executives, with the responsibilities
for implementing the strategy and direction adopted by the Board
from time to time, and conducting the day-to-day operations of the
Group.
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SEEARE

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) whereby it recognises and embraces the benefits of a
diversity of Board members. The Board Diversity Policy aimed to
set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. In designing
the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been considered from
numbers of measurable aspects including gender, age, length of
services, knowledge and professional industry background. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will
be considered against objective criteria, having due regards for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and as at the date of this
annual report, the Board comprises five Directors, one of which is
female. The following tables further illustrate the diversity of the Board
members as of the date of this annual report:
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Age Group

FEHR
Name of Director 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69
EEEB 30 39 5% 40 49 5% 50 Z59 5% 60 269 5%
Mr. KONG Kin | Lt v
Ms. CHOI Fong Lan BT v
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing ~ 3RE& %4 v
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Lun RIERTAE v

Jacky
Mr. ZHAO Zhipeng HEENE A v
Professional Experience
HXLKR
Construction Administrative Accounting
Name of Director industry management and Finance Law
EE5E10 BT THER =R dur EE
Mr. KONG Kin | Lt v
Ms. CHOI Fong Lan Rz T v
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing ~ R#Z& %4 v
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Lun RiEfm L v
Jacky

Mr. ZHAO Zhipeng HENS LS v
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY (continueq)

The Company’s diversity philosophy including the gender diversity
was generally followed in the workforce throughout the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2021. As of the date of this report, 80%
of Directors and 93% of total workforce were male. The Company
will continue to take, steps to promote diversity, including gender
diversity, at workforce levels.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors shall keep abreast of regulatory developments and changes
in order to effectively perform their responsibilities and to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Every newly appointed Director has received formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment
to ensure appropriate understanding of the business and operations
of the Company and full awareness of Director’s responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant statutory
requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, all the Directors have
been provided with relevant reading material including legal and
regulatory update for their reference and studying. All the Directors
have also provided the Company a record of training they received
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established three committees and has delegated
various responsibilities to the committees including the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) and the Nomination Committee on
24 November 2017. All the Board committees perform their distinct
roles in accordance with their respective terms of reference which are
available to Shareholders on the websites of both the Company and
the Stock Exchange and upon request.

The majority of the members of each Board committee are
independent non-executive Directors and the list of the chairman
and members of each Board committee is set out under the section
headed “Corporate Information” on page 2 to 3 of this annual report.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (continued)
Audit Committee

The Company established the Audit Committee on 24 November
2017 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules and the CG Code. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to, among other things, make recommendations to
the Board on the appointment and removal of external auditor, review
the financial statements and provide advice in the respect of financial
reporting, and oversee internal control procedures of the Company.
The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive
Directors who are Mr. Cheung Kin Wing, Mr. Cheung Wai Lun Jacky
and Mr. Zhao Zhipeng. Mr. Cheung Kin Wing is the chairman of the
Audit Committee.

The Board has adopted a whistleblowing policy which was established
to achieve the highest possible standards of openness and
accountability, and for employees, customers, suppliers and other
stakeholders of the Company to raise concerns of any suspected
misconduct or malpractice within the Company. Proper procedures
were in place for investigation of any reported cases. The Audit
Committee will review the final report and make recommendations
to the Board and will review and monitor the effectiveness of this
whistleblowing policy from time to time.

The Audit Committee convened two meetings during the year ended
31 December 2021.

The Audit Committee performed the following work during the year
ended 31 December 2021:

(@ reviewed the Group’s annual audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2020, and reviewed the unaudited
interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June
2021 including the accounting principles and accounting
standards adopted with recommendations made to the Board
for approval;

(b) reviewed the changes in accounting standards and assessed
their potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements;

(c) reviewed the Group’s internal control system and related
matters; and

(d) considered and made recommendations on the re-appointment
of the independent auditor of the Group, and the terms of
engagement.

The Company’s annual results for the year ended 31 December 2021
have been reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 24
November 2017 with written terms of reference in compliance with
Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules and the CG Code. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee are to, among other things, make
recommendations to the Board on the overall remuneration policy
and structure relating to all Directors and senior management of the
Group, review performance-based remuneration, and ensure none of
our Directors determine their own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee consists of three members who are Mr. Cheung Kin Wing,
Mr. Cheung Wai Lun Jacky and Mr. Kong Kin I. Mr. Cheung Kin Wing
is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee convened one meeting during the year
ended 31 December 2021.

The main works performed by the Remuneration Committee
during the year ended 31 December 2021 included reviewing the
remuneration packages of the executive Directors, independent non-
executive Directors and senior management for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, details of the
remuneration of the senior management (other than Directors) by
bands for the year ended 31 December 2021 are as follows:
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BOARD COMMITTEE (continued)

Nomination Committee

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 24
November 2017 with written terms of reference in compliance with
the CG Code. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are
to, among other things, review the structure, size and composition of
the Board, access the independence of independent non-executive
Directors, and make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment of Directors. The Nomination
Committee consists of three members who are Mr. Kong Kin |, Mr.
Cheung Wai Lun Jacky and Mr. Zhao Zhipeng. Mr. Kong Kin | is the
chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out
the approach to achieve diversity on the Board and the Nomination
Committee is responsible for monitoring the implementation of
the Board Diversity Policy through the consideration of a number
of factors, including but not limited to the talent, skill, regional,
and industry experience, background, gender and other qualities.
The Board will consider putting in place measurable objectives to
implement the Board Diversity Policy and review such objective
annually to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives.

The Nomination Committee convened one meeting during the
year ended 31 December 2021. The main works performed by the
Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 December 2021
included reviewing the independence of the independent non-
executive Directors, considering the qualifications of the retiring
Directors standing for election at the 2021 annual general meeting of
the Company, reviewing the structure, size, and composition of the
Board and reviewing the Board Diversity Policy.

The Nomination Committee considered that an appropriate balance
of diversity perspectives of the Board is maintained.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (continued)

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code.

The Board had reviewed the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the compliance with the Model Code, and the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this
corporate governance report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2021 in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainty that may cost significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

The statements of the independent auditor of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group
are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the remuneration paid or
payable to Moore Stephens CPA Limited and Linksfield CPA Limited,
in respect of its audit services is HK$200,000 and HK$1,300,000
respectively.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2019 and 2020 were audited by Moore Stephens
CPA Limited, who were appointed as the Company’s auditor to fill
the casual vacancy arising from the resignation of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu on 30 December 2019.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2021 were audited by Linksfield CPA Limited, who
were appointed as the Company’s auditor on 15 June 2022 to fill the
casual vacancy arising from the resignation of Moore Stephens CPA
Limited on 29 April 2022. Save as disclosed above, there has been
no other change of auditor for the preceding three years.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has the responsibility to maintain effective risk
management and internal control systems in order to safeguard the
Group’s assets and investments and the Shareholders’ interest and
conducts a review on an annual basis. The Board acknowledges that
such risk management and internal control systems are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives and can only provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss. The Board had
conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems of the Company in aspects of the Group’s
financial, operational, compliance controls and risk management
functions through the effort of the Audit Committee.

The Group currently has no internal audit function and the Board
reviewed that it is more cost effective to engage an external
independent consultant instead of recruiting a team of internal audit
staff to perform such annual review function. During the year ended
31 December 2021, LIF Consultants Limited (the “Consultant”) was
engaged to review the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control system. The Consultant worked closely with the
Group to identify risk components and risk owners in different aspects
through interviews with and workshops provided to the Group’s
management. Also, the Consultant assisted the Group to evaluate
the adequacy of existing mitigation plans. In addition, an independent
review was conducted by the Consultant under the Committee
of Sponsoring Organisation of the Treadway Commission’s 2013
framework (“COSQO”) to identify weaknesses and enhance the
effectiveness and efficiency of the internal control system of the
Group. Last but not least, findings and recommendations resulting
from the review were reported to and discussed with the Audit
Committee and the Board, and the Consultant concluded that no
significant area of concern that may affect the financial, operational,
compliance control and risk management of the Group has been
identified.

The Board has the overall responsibility to maintain in the adequacy
of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programs
and budget of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function and the Board had reached the conclusion that the Group’s
risk managements and internal control systems were in place and
effective.

{

EMREIE R A SR

EEeABEARE MO EREE LA R
7 AREARKENEENMREANBRER - I
ARFEITRY - EFENTERRREER AR
B RG S B MIFEER R ZK RS B IRHE
% BIEAILEARRERAKERIFEL S EMIFE
HHRE  EFQEBERZEENTHFEIAE
BT - LR BRI LR REEBEEENA
RAERRE N AR RS AL -

REERRWEADETBE  EEFSRREE
— BN BERRERA - RNBETEKAE
TEBAFEENBEEAERANZ - REE=F
Z—F+ZA=1+—HIEFE BEEERERA
A (TERE )2 Mg Rk TR Az R4
B EREAEEETAE  BREAEEH
BB A RAERENRFT T - FBTR
FERRBKD RRBRAE A o o - B ED
REEBFHRBEERTERTEN o woh - B
1R 4% Committee of Sponsoring Organisation of the
Treadway Commission([ COSO ) KJ20131EZE#E1T
TRNES  EETEZETIRSANEERTHE
FEFHARMERYE - e —HE2E - FE5EH
WEREEERENEZEE e REFTEHITTE
MAVEA FHITR IR - MEMRA - WHERA L]
BEREREEMIT - K% - AREHIREREE
MEARBES®E -

SFEEERARERARER BITERMER
BIPE B AR AR A RE MR EREE
MEFSLBHLER  AKENEREE AR
HIRREERERBA -

Annual Report FE R4 2021 39



40 Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s environmental,
social and governance strategy and reporting. The Board is
responsible for the Group’s environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) risk management and internal control systems to ensure
that the ESG strategies and reporting requirements are met.
Detailed information on the environmental, social and governance
practices adopted by the Group is set out in the sections headed
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report 2021” (“ESG Report”)
of this annual report.

DISCLOSURE OF INSIDE INFORMATION

The Group acknowledges its responsibilities under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) and the Listing Rules and the overriding
principle that inside information should be announced immediately
when it is the subject of a decision. The procedures and internal
controls for the handling and dissemination of inside information are as
follows:

e the Group conducts its affairs with close regard to the disclosure
requirement under the Listing Rules as well as the “Guidelines
on Disclosure of Inside Information” published by the Securities
and Futures Commission of Hong Kong in June 2012;

e the Group has formulated inside information policies and
disclosed its policies on fair disclosure by pursuing broad,
non-exclusive distribution of information to the public through
channels such as financial reporting, public announcements and
its website;

e the Group has strictly prohibited unauthorised use of confidential
or inside information; and

e the Group regularly reminds the Directors and employees about
due compliance with all polices regarding the inside information,
as well as keeps them appraised of the latest regulatory
updates.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company has appointed Mr. Fan Cheuk Lun, who is an
employee of the Company as its company secretary. Mr. Fan has
confirmed that for the year ended 31 December 2021, he has taken
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training. The biography
of Mr. Fan is set out in the section headed “Biographies of Directors
and Senior Management” of this annual report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Association, an extraordinary
general meeting shall be convened on the requisition of one or more
Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company having the
right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition shall be made
in writing to the Board or the company secretary for the purpose of
requiring an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such
meeting shall be held within 2 calendar months after the deposit of
such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board fails
to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of
the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

There are no provisions in the Articles of Association or the Cayman
Islands Company Law for Shareholders to move new resolution at
general meetings. Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may
request the Company to convene a general meeting in accordance
with the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph. As regards
proposing a person for election as a Director, please refer to the
“Procedure for Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as a
Director” of the Company which is posted on the Company’s website.

Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests to the Board
through the Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong at
Unit B, 23/F, Centre Mark I, 305-313 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong (email: info@kinpang.co).

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change to the Company’s constitutional documents
during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
annual report. The Articles of Association is available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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INTRODUCTION

Kin Pang Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are an integrated construction contractor
principally engaged in providing (i) building and ancillary services;
and (i) emergency repair services. The Group persistently strives
to operate its business in an economic, social, and environmentally
sustainable manner. The Group committed to make continuous
improvements in Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) to
better meet the changing needs of an advancing society.

The Group is pleased to present its annual Environmental, Social and
Governance Report (the “ESG Report”), which aims to demonstrate
its efforts on sustainability developments to both internal and external
stakeholders.

ESG governance structure

The Board has the ultimate responsibility for the overall ESG’s
development, and senior management was assigned to monitor
the implementation of the ESG strategies and polices as set by the
Board. Management meetings will be held regularly to (i) identify
and priorities perspectives from different stakeholder groups, (ii)
recommend ESG initiatives and measures to the Board, and (iii)
review the past ESG performance of the Group. In addition, relevant
departments and business units will work together for the execution
of ESG initiatives and measures; and assist to collect ESG data for
annual reporting.
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INTRODUCTION (continued)
Reporting principles

The ESG Report has been prepared in compliance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide (the “Guide”)
as set out in Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The ESG
Report adheres to the following four reporting principals as set out in

the Guide:

Materiality:

Quantitative:

Consistency:

Balance:

The Group undertakes materiality assessment to
identify and understand its stakeholders’ concerns
and material interests for the ESG Report. After
the internal assessment, the Group had shortlisted
24 issues covering four different subject areas
including environmental protection, employment
and labour practices, operational practices and
community investment. Opinions are obtained
through interviews and questionnaires, which
help the Group to understand the core issues
that matter most to its internal and external
stakeholders, and to develop corporate strategy
to continuously improve the sustainability of its
business and operations. Details of the results
are disclosed under section headed “Materiality
assessment” of the ESG Report.

Where applicable, all key performance indication
(“KPI”) will be disclosed in quantities terms.
The purposes and impacts of the disclosures
will be accompanied by a narrative in the
respective sections of the ESG Report, such
as methodologies, assumptions, and source of
conversion factor used to calculate the KPI.

As far as practicable and unless stated otherwise,
the Group applies consistent measurement
methodology to allow for meaningful comparison of
the ESG performance over time.

The ESG Report discloses information in an
objective manner, which provides stakeholders
with an unbiased picture of the Group’ s overall
ESG performance.
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INTRODUCTION (continueq)
Reporting boundary

The ESG Report primarily highlights the Group’s major initiatives and
activities implemented from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021,
and the reporting scope covers the business operations in Kin Pang
Construction and Engineering Company Limited, Kin Wah Machinery
and Equipment Company Limited and Greatway Construction
Engineering Limited which are located in Macau and Hong Kong.

Stakeholder engagement

The Group has set up policies on stakeholder engagement to
understand the needs of stakeholders and to ensure its activities
take into consideration of the stakeholders’ interests. Continuous
communication with stakeholders allows the Group to identify matters
in relation to the environmental, social and governance issues, and
it serves as a method to understand stakeholders’ expectation and
assess the materiality on various aspects as set out in the Guide that
are relevant to the Group. Below sets forth the channels used for
communication with respective stakeholder group.
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INTRODUCTION (Continued) =
Stakeholder engagement (Continued) KRENSHEZ)
Stakeholder group Communication channel
K EERE BRRE
Customers e Official website of the Group
ESS s ZFEEEH
e Customer assessment
o  EFFHE
° Project progress meeting
e IHAEESR
Employees e Annual appraisal
(== e FEFE

Suppliers/Sub-contractors

HER, D eR

Investors/Shareholders

BEE R

Community

ol

° Intranet

o WA

e  Training
o B

e Meetings
. %

e  Project progress meeting
o HEHEEESR

e Supplier assessment

o HERA

e  Site visiting

o BiER

e Annual general meeting

s REBFRE

e Annual and interim reports
o FERPHWRE

e  Circular/announcement

L [PP/N

e  Corporate website

o REHEA

e Industrial event

o 1TEED

e  Corporate social responsibility activity
e DEMHEEMEED
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INTRODUCTION (continueq)

Materiality assessment

The materiality assessment presented below is based on the replies
from stakeholders, where 19 critical issues are identified. Among
the critical issues, 37% are related to environment protection and
employment and labour practices, and followed by operational
practices at 26%. The result from the materiality assessment is
presented below.
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IMPACT ON STAKEHOLDERS

2 2]
Environmental Employment and
protection labour practices
RIRIRE TR 1B R4 TEH

As the Group strives for excellence, stakeholders’ feedback is always
welcomed. Readers are also welcomed to share their valuable views
and opinion with the Group at info@kinpang.co.
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INTRODUCTION (continued) Bs e
Materiality assessment (Continued) EEMHTE 2

Details of the 24 issues identified for materiality assessment are listed & E T {E B4 EH BB 25T ¢
below:

Air emission EERBEK

Noise pollution &35 4

Wastes management B3 4)& 18

Dust pollution 3 EE55 %

Water use and efficiency 7K &R 1 A & ik =

Energy use and efficiency 8EJR 1% A & &

Packaging Materials B35+ #}

Natural resource management XA & RE 12

B

Climate change F{& &1t

Employment management & 1% %& 12

Discrimination and equal opportunity 1548 & F S &

Promotion and compensation system & 7t & s Bl &l &

Other benefits and welfare E b F1)%5 B3 5

Prevention of child labour and forced labour By 1F2 T 3838 45

Safety working environment and occupational hazards Z2H) TERBE LB EREE

Development and training & & 123

Quality assurance B &8 F

Protection of intellectual property rights R4 &35+

Consumer data protection & & # B {RfE

Anti-corruption R EJE

Whistle-blowing policy £2 R %

Supply chain management fi f& $# & 12

Sub-contractor management 783 & 12

o O € OO O O O [ | [ | R N N NN NN NN

Community investment 1t &% &
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Environmental protection is one of the core values of the Group. To
minimise the pollution to the environment, the Group has proactively
looked for and implemented new measures at various stages of
construction. Over the years, the Group has introduced energy-
efficient equipment and streamlined operation processes to reduce
the consumption of fuel, electricity and water, and enhanced the
efficiency of resources utilisation.

The Group’s environment management system was developed
based on, among others, Base Law of Environment, Guideline for
Site Pollution Control (855 2% #l| #5 5|) and Guideline for Waste
Classification (# £& T b % ¥l 5 %8 %5 5| ) and was assessed and
certified to have complied with the ISO 14001 standards since 2015.

During the reporting year, the Group was not aware of any material
non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste.

Emissions

Air emissions generated by the Group were mainly produced by the
consumption of liquefied petroleum gas (“LPG”) used in our staff
quarters and during the construction works, and diesel fuel consumed
by the self-owned vehicles. While the greenhouse gas (“GHG”)
emissions in CO,e are mainly released through the consumption of
fuels by the Group’s equipment and machineries.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued) IRIBIRE )
Emissions (Continued) Bepm )
The relevant emissions data are set out below: BRABEREREY AT ¢
Note  Unit 2021 2020
MizE  EBfI —BC—F _—_ZT_THF
Gaseous Fuel Consumption SEES ARl HAEBER
Emissions
NO, emissions BABERR kg T3 84,345.60  117,441.68
SO, emissions TR e 3t kg T%& 421.73 587.21
Vehicles Emissions EEREERR
NO, emissions RE/WHEN kg T% 404.54 489.19
SO, emissions PR BER kg T52 0.81 0.66
PM emissions AR kg T2 37.60 46.03
GHG Emission in CO,e RERIRHER
(B—F{LiRE S5
Scope 1 — Direct emissions EN — EEHE
Stationary combustion sources B EBREE R tonnes WA 1.38 1.93
Mobile combustion sources B ER tonnes A 134.38 107.55
Non-road mobile combustion JEBE IR BIREEIR
sources tonnes WA 3,857.89 1,447.13
Scope 2 — “Energy Indirect” #[E 2 - [ geRfEE Ik
emissions
Electricity consumed EIERE 1 tonnes A 92.42 100.03
Scope 3 - Other indirect H[E3— HA A HER
emissions
Paper waste disposed at RIS R ERE A
landfills tonnes M& 4.80 6.66
Electricity used for processing AT &R P B IR A K F2
fresh water and sewage by VKB FARIE S
government department 2 tonnes MA 0.72 1.75
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)
Emissions (Continued)

Notes:

1. For electricity, the emission factors of 0.82 kg/kWh, 0.71 kg/kWh
and 0.37 kg/kWh, is available CEM Sustainability Report 2020, HK
Electric Sustainability Report 2020 and CLP Sustainability Report 2020
respectively.

2. For water, the emission factor of 0.231 kg/m?® is available from Macao
Water’s Sustainability Report 2020.

3. With the aim to improve the disclosure of resources consumption, the
electricity and water bills for one of the Group leased warehouse in
Macau have been retrieved from landlord during the year, the relevant
comparative GHG emissions have been revised accordingly.

To carry out the Group’s construction business, the Group usually
employs medium and heavy goods vehicles for waste disposal and
non-road mobile machines for carrying out different types of site
works. During the reporting year, works of the Group’s project in
Hong Kong required heavier demand of machine operations, such
as drilling pile, air compressors and crawler crane. Consequently,
the Group’s emissions from non-road mobile machines had been
significantly increased as compared to last year.

As the Group’s emissions were substantially caused by the usage
of machineries and equipment, our mitigation strategy is significantly
depend on these sources. The measures begin at the procurement
process by selecting machineries and equipment with low emission
and using of low sulphur fuel. In addition, regular inspection
checks were conducted for machineries and equipment at the
commencement of each construction project to ensure that they
were in good condition without excessive emission. At the end of the
reporting period, majority of the Group’s machineries and equipment
were operated with requisite environment license. With the aim to
further reduce emissions, the Group targets to gradually replace all
aged machineries with lower emission standards. On the other hand,
the Group adopts measures to avoid dust pollution by complying
with the hoarding requirement, minimising the dropping height of sail
and dusty material, and spraying water on vehicles and the surface of
dusty material.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)
Waste

Several procedures have been established and embedded in the
operations of the Group for different waste materials, which includes
concrete, mud, rebar, asphalt, wood, and others. To the best of
the Group’s knowledge, there are no material amount of hazardous
waste were generated. The table below shows the quantity of non-
hazardous wastes produced by the Group.

IRIBIRE )

BEEY

AEEC R FRABNE T ETRFL SEMALE
B LE - BRAIERET BT - 5 FS -
A REM - AEEFTA - L EELAREERE
BY) - TRENAEEFESNESHEYHE -

Note  Unit 2021 2020
MEE  BAL —E—F —T-FTF
Non-hazardous waste |EREZEY)
Industrial wastes THEEEY tonnes M 122,975.10  566,968.30
Non-hazardous waste intensity BEREYEE 1 tonnes/project
& 18 § 17,567.87 62,996.48
Notes: Bia -

1. The Group has adopted the number of projects that generate actual
waste as the basis for the calculation of intensity.

2. The quantity of waste was calculated by the gross weight of vehicles
multiplies by the number of carriages transported to landfill last year.
With the aim of a more realistic disclosure, the Group has revised its
methodology by replacing gross weight of vehicles to estimated cargo
capacity of vehicles for the calculation of wastes produced. As a result,
the comparative figures have been revised accordingly.

The amount of non-hazardous waste produced was highly depending
to the proportion of foundation works associated to excavation and
pilling works conducted in the reporting year. As substantial of the
excavation works of a deep basement for one of the Group’s sizable
projects were completed in last year, the wastes produced have been
significantly reduced.

1. AERBCDEAEELEREERVHERNUEFER
AHETEAER
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continueq)

Waste (Continued)

The Group strives to reduce, reuse, and recycle throughout its
operations to minimise the quantity of waste disposal. Similar to
the measures of emission, the Group starts from the procurement
process and encourages a waste management hierarchy that
prioritises avoidance and reduction of construction materials.
Project teams plan work programmes carefully in achieving just-in-
time inventory management to avoid over-ordering of materials. In
addition, the Group encourages wastes to be re-used where possible,
and shared among its construction sites. To achieve this, waste
management plans are carried out to facilitate on-site sorting, which
re-usable and recyclable materials, and others waste for disposal are
separately stored so as to ensure that they are properly utilised or
delivered to appropriate reception sites or public disposal facilities.
Looking forward, the Group targets to strengthen the Group’s waste
management system by exploring means to increase the rate of
recycling.

Use of resources

The Group aware that saving resources not only reduces the
emissions, but also effectively save its expenses and operating
costs. The Group has taken different measures to achieve its goal of
resources saving. For instance, the Group promotes electricity saving
by posting resource-saving labels in office. In addition, the Group
uses energy saving lighting in office and switch off office light, air-
conditioning and computers when they are not in use. The Group
also maintains the office air-conditioning at an average temperature of
25 degrees Celsius to save electricity. To raise its staff’s awareness of
resources saving, the Group encourages staff to reduce paper usage
by double-sided copying and frequent use of electronic information
systems for communication and documentation.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continueq)

Use of resources (Continued)

The details of energy and water consumption of the Group are set out

IRIBIRE )
BiRER®)

{

REERERBRENRKEFBHINNT

below:
Unit 2021 2020
EX1v2 —EB—F —E-TF
Total Electricity Consumption REIEFES
Offices NS KWh F 5B 16,726.00 15,987.90
Staff quarters BIFES® KWh T ELEF 26,944.00 90,535.00
Warehouses BB kWh F FLB5 45,140.00 21,774.00
Projects 1HH KWh T ELEF 43,863.20 897.00
Electricity Consumption Intensity & /1 5E #8548 E KWh/unit
TR, B 8,844.88 6,799.68
Total Water Consumption BRKE
Staff quarters EBIES m? 37 75 K 1,034.00 3,313.00
Warehouses 2= mé 37 752K 202.00 305.00
Projects 1EH me 325K 323.00 -
Water Consumption Intensity FAKEE mé/unit
SR BT 141.73 258.43
Notes: M -

1. With the aim to improve the disclosure of resources consumption,

the electricity and water bills for one of the Group leased warehouse
in Macau have been retrieved from landlord during the year. The
comparative figures of energy and water consumption have been
represented accordingly and reclassified to comfort with the current year
presentation for the consumption sources.

Water used in all offices and the warehouse in Hong Kong were supplied
by landlords/building management and shared among tenants, therefore
the water consumption data for the above premises are not available.

For projects carried out by the Group as subcontractor, the water used
in construction sites were provided by main contractors and shared
among different subcontractors, therefore the water consumption data
for these projects are not available.

The disclosure for the use of packaging materials is not relevant to its
businesses.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continueq)

Use of resources (Continued)

During the reporting year, several tenancies of the Group’s staff
quarter provided to its foreign workers, whose were stranded during
the land boarder shutdown period in Macau, had ended. As a result,
the overall usage of electricity and water from staff quarter had
decreased.

As for the resource consumption from the Group’s operation, a
warehouse was put into use in the second half of last year to cope
with the Group’s business growth in Hong Kong. Also, the Group was
awarded two projects as the main contractor in Macau, which the
Group is required to manage the supply of electricity in construction
sites. Therefore, the electricity consumption from warehouse and
projects have been significantly increased.

In order to improve the efficiency for resources consumption, the
Group targets to replace the lighting employed in its warehouses with
better energy saving performance system. Furthermore, the Group
targets to promote the resource saving concept to the subcontractors
by arranging relevant briefing to them.

On the other hand, the locations where the Group operated did not
encounter any issue in sourcing water.

The environment and natural resources

The Group committed to a sustainable construction through
minimising any adverse impact on the environment resulting from our
business activities. Below are the principles that the Group strives to
achieve:

e  Focusing on energy management throughout energy planning
including design, review, monitoring performance as critical
considerations within our core management process;

e  Compliance with the environmental aspects of the applicable
legal requirements and the other requirements to which the
Group subscribes;

° Regular performance reviews to ensure that energy objectives
and the requirements of interested parties are met; and

° Provision of staff training to ensure understanding,
implementation and development of those principles throughout
our business.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continueq)

Climate change

IRIBIRE )

Rz

b =

With the urging issue of the impact from climate change, the Group  FEER
conducted a climate changes risk assessment by reference to the
recommendations as set out by the Task Force on Climate related
Financial Disclosures framework during the reporting year. This risk

identified and the corresponding mitigation plan are disclosed below:

EITR
SIWBEMT -

FREMCNTERRNER  ARERBEFE
N2 RRIRBRY 5 SR E TREIERAEES
REMCERRT G o Frashl RS MR AR BT

Risk Description Mitigation plan

2% LA BRI

Physical risk e QOur employees may not be able to e Provide safety trainings to employees,
VIR R work outdoors during heatwave and such as work in hot weather.

Policy and legal risks
B ROEAR R

Technology risks
st

Reputational and market risks
BELMISER

raise in mean temperature, resulting in
an increase in cost of operations.

B E B AR EORKR R RE T
=B T FIMEE -

The increased frequency of storm and
flood may affect the delivery schedule
of construction material and damage
the works structures and equipment.
This may result in an increase in the
cost of operations and depreciation of
equipment.
RERML LA IE NN G B EEM
BR8N B T2 AR MR
AR BUEEN ARG IS RAIBITE -

The tightened environmental regulations
may lead to higher compliance costs or
penalties because of non-compliance.
RIREHRES GRS BERKAL
FEINERE S ©

Rapid development in the technology
market may increase the cost of
investment for latest equipment and
machineries to keep up with the higher
emission standards.
REERSHNBEIRE - RIATTISHR
RERYGIEMSEINRE RERNIRE
DN

Change in market preference towards a
more environmentally friendly contractor
may affect the tender success rate.
M REFERNREEZ(CHER
BhiEEK o

REBRMZ2EI - WARRRT
(=S

e Arrange regular progress meetings
to develop action plan rectify any
possible delays.
ZHEEE SR ARG T8RS
BOE AT RERERR ©

° Provide guidelines to safeguard to
structures and equipment in the
construction site before anticipated
extreme weather event.
PRTE G v R R E (T B AR AT IR 45 5]
TRAE e IR 5 00 4518 MR o

° Review our environmental policies
regularly to ensure they can
keep up with any changes in any
environmental regulations.
TEERAI PR IRIREUR - BREER
IREARIRIE IR BV EEp o

° Replace aged equipment and
machineries with high environment
standards.
BREaRRRETRECREB RS -

° Promote the Group commitments of
low carbon operations.
HEB) AR SR B R A & B R GE
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SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR
PRACTICES

Employment

The Group regards employees as the most valuable and crucial
assets. The beliefs in “competition makes progress” and “rewards
and penalties” are the foundation to our human resources (“HR”)
system. Clear policies and guidelines have been established to attract
and retain talent and delivers a fair and safe working environment
for employees to support their career advancement and fosters their
personal development.

HR management of the Group has stepped up efforts to ensure
that the HR system and manual are complied with relevant labour
laws, including but not limited to Labour Relations Law, Employees’
Compensation Insurance Ordinance, Social Security System, laws
and regulations for the employment of non-resident worker, regulation
on prohibition of illegal work and lists of restricted and prohibited
works provided by minors. Besides, employment checklist is
established to govern the procedures and documents that need to be
conducted and obtained during the hiring and termination process.

In addition, policy on HR, including organisational structure, working
hour, leave entitlement, dismissal, recruitment, promotion, and
compensation system, are communicated to employees through
the circulation of employee handbook upon hiring and during the
employment period if any updates.

To facilitate equal opportunity and anti-discrimination, standard
interview criteria (each for recruitment and annual appraisal) are
established to ensure that every staff are evaluated under the same
evaluation scheme. Promotion opportunities and salary adjustments
are benchmarked against individual performance. Voluntary exit
interview is encouraged on resignation which serves as a feedback
channel allowing us to detect any vulnerability in our HR system.

During the reporting year, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment,
promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
anti-discrimination, and other benefits or welfare.

As of 31 December 2021, the Group had a total of 416 employees
(2020: 354 employees) with direct employment relationship and
an overall employee turnover rate of approximately 69% (2020:
approximately 115%), of which approximately 99% (2020: 99%) of
the new joiners and leavers are entry level staff.
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SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR
PRACTICES (Continued)

Employment (Continued)

The fluctuations in staff movements for both years were mainly
caused by foreign labour quotas. With the intensive labour
demands from large projects, foreign workers are hired in handling
reinforcement fixing works, welding, machine operations, formworks,
concrete works, and other general construction works. As the
projects gradually reached completion stage, the employment
relationship with these foreign workers ended accordingly.

Below set forth of the Group’s employment data:

e — BRI 55 TiRM )
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2021 2020
—T-—F T -TE
Turnover Turnover
rate Headcounts rate  Headcounts
MK A IS N
Gender 5l
Male Efa 73% 386 129% 319
Female peyiis 31% 30 7% 35
Age groups FeaR
30 or below 30RRLAT 68% 39 131% 49
31-50 31E505% 70% 255 139% 203
51 or above 51 EUA £ 67% 122 73% 102
Position levels Ay
Senior management aRERE 0% 12 31% 12
Middle management FREREE 13% 33 0% 30
Entry level LiBES 77% 371 136% 312
Geographical regions HE
Macau BT 32% 87 24% 98
China F 72% 287 195% 224
Hong Kong BB 141% 42 51% 32
Note: The employee turnover rates are calculated using number of employees  #/i% © BB RAFIZBIE B ABBRIAFREE FHH
leaving employment divided by average number of employees for the FTE o

year.
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SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR
PRACTICES (Continued)

Health and safety

The Group regards health and safety as one of the top-ranking issues.
To minimise accidents in the workplace, effective health and safety
measures has been stipulated. The Group has been accredited
with OHSAS 18001:2007 for our occupational health and safety
management system. To this end, the Group has implemented
various measures, including those as stated in the Emissions
section of the ESG Report, to protect its employees from injury and
occupational hazards.

The Group has established occupational health and safety manuals
which provide guidance on the essential procedures before entering
construction site and during construction. The Group committed to
offer insurance protection to all employees. Also, the Group posts
relevant warning labels and notice regarding onsite health and safety
in the construction sites. Specially, the Group has also employed
safety officers to inspect irregularities regularly, and on-site agents to
monitor safety of workers in real time. In case accident occurred, the
emergency flow chart provides the procedures and included a list of
emergency contact for the report of emergency.

Despite of the safety measures employed in relate to health and
safety, work-accidents are unavoidable. During the reporting year, the
Group was reported 40 (2020: 17) incidents of work injuries, which
lead to 626 (2020: 420) lost days. The Group will continue to evaluate
the potential causes leading to the past work injuries and identify
corresponding measures to enhance the safety working environment.
The Group is pleased that no work-related fatalities have been
occurred in the past three years.

During the reporting year, the Group was not aware of any material
non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact relating to providing a safe working environment
and protecting employees from occupational hazards.
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SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR
PRACTICES (Continued)

Development and training

Staff training is crucial to drive business success, it presents a prime
opportunity to expand the base knowledge of all employees. We
strive to provide adequate training to our staffs not merely for their
personal development, but more importantly for the sake of safety,
especially for our workers in construction sites.

Most of the employment positions in our Group require specialised
knowledge and skillsets. Internally, we offer safety training to our site
workers in relate to personal safety, safety equipment, machinery
operation at the inception and during the construction project.
Externally, staff are encouraged and reimbursed to attend related
professional course to enhance their job competence. The Group
also offers comprehensive training to new employees, including
understanding of corporate culture, business processes, health,
and safety. We also promote on-the-job training to help our staff to
improve problem solving and software application skills, so as to
ensure that daily tasks are performed in an efficient and effective
manner.

Our employees perform regular performance appraisal with their
supervisors or managers. This process helps our staff set work goals
and expectations, as well as providing feedback for their personal
growth and future career development.

e — BRI 55 TiRM )

R MIEA

B TIEIRES RGBSR - 2IENAEREE
EMABNBERS - RN RE TRHEHN
Bl MERAREBAZER  EREENEA/LE
BR - THRERERFPETHHTA -

AEBHEUAZ BERKAFPIMEMIEE - H
AW HAER T 29K 2RE B BERRS TAR
HEBEALZE  ZTE2REREB[RIENL DT
Al o H5 - RSB B T2 AN EXRIZAL T
HIH - MRS RENBEES - AEBETFRFESR
REZEEI - B3 THEEXE - FHRE - 2
FRZE - BT HEBERBIZIIIAB B TIRSHE
FOR K BT L - RIS B AR &R 2
X B EERS ©

BB T EE T SRAEIETRIRE - It
MEADBMNE THETEBZERIER - AR
HEAKR R ARRBREREHRE -

Annual Report FE R4 2021 59



60 Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT 2021

“EC-FRE - HERERRE

SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR HE - EERE &G
PRACTICES (Continued)

Development and training (Continued) BRENIEINE)

During the reporting year, the Group offered internal safety training ~RIREFE - NEERI142% R EIRURE 20T
courses cover 20 different topics to 142 of its employees, and the RITEMAT L2 EIER - FLFIEENTFY
average training hours per trained employee was approximately 0.42 538040 /50.42/ 85 - BEET S @ THRENE
hours. In aggregate, the percentage of employee trained (note 1) is DL (MIsE1) 4 A37% @ BHE S FHEIIRFE
approximately 37%, and the average training hours per employee  (Bf{3¥2) A&0.15/\6F ©

(note 2) is 0.15 hour.

2021 2020
—F=—F T T4
Percentage Average Percentage Average
of training of training
employees hours per employees hours per
trained employee trained employee
FilEE SaEEEH XiIEE BREER
Bt Fi9EANes 8 Bt FEETIRE
Gender 5l
Male B 41% 0.51 9% 0.80
Female 7 6% 0.16 7% 0.49
Position Levels RS2
Senior management BREEE 50% 10.35 46% 9.56
Middle management FRERRE - - - -
Entry level TREER 42% 0.17 7% 0.32
Notes: Wit

1. The percentage of employees trained is calculated using number of 1. FIEEN AN LIRTIEB ABSBAFAEES F
trained employees divided by average number of employees for the year. HYEHHE -

2. Average training hours per employee are calculated using total training 2. &% (& B ) F 1955 I8 SUR AR LT 7| B 8% A F A8
hours divided by average number of employees for the year. BYHEEE -
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SOCIAL - EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR
PRACTICES (Continued)

Labour standards

The Group has strictly complied with the labour related regulation to
eliminate child and forced labour. Our standard recruitment procedure
requires HR department to perform background check on all potential
job applicant to ensure that the candidates are physically and
conditionally satisfied with relevant labour regulation and standard,
this helps to confront the risk of child and force labour. On the other
hand, direct reporting channel is established, and staff are always
welcomed if they have any doubt or uncertainty about their job duties,
and if there are any complaints.

If any forms of forced or child labour are identified, the Group will take
corrective actions immediately, such as (i) discharge the child labour,
(i) report to local labour bureau, (iii) investigate the causes improper
events, and (iv) discipline or take legal action against the wrongdoer.

During the reporting year, the Group was not aware of any material
non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact relating to preventing child and forces labour.

SOCIAL - OPERATING PRACTICES

Supply chain management

Supplier selection is an essential process for supply chain
management. The Group strives to join hands with various interested
parties along its supply chain on improving sustainability performance
throughout its operations.

To this end, the Group has established a supplier management policy
which stipulates vigorous guidelines to monitor the tendering and
quotation process, covering areas such as sourcing, internal control
and risk management. In addition, the Group places significant
measures in choosing a qualifying supplier and sub-contractor by
conducting business reviews with its suppliers and subcontractors.
The Group evaluates suppliers and sub-contractors by taking
their recent service quality, skills and technique, prevailing market
price, competitiveness of pricing, ability to meet its specifications
and requirements, reputation, and environmental performance
into accounts. All approved suppliers and sub-contractors will be
registered in an internal approved list and will be reviewed and
updated on an ongoing basis.
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SOCIAL - OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Supply chain management (Continued)

All key suppliers and sub-contractors will be evaluated regularly to
ensure they are up to required standards. Any suppliers or sub-
contractors with inferior past records of material environmental or
social accidents with no improvements, such as excessive pollutions
discharges to the environment and exploitation of workers, will be
remove from the approved list.

Below sets out the suppliers and sub-contractors of the Group by
geographical regions.

HE-2EEH o

HERER &)

FrE E B e Mo B g E B o R
FEIRTRE - IAEBRFGFEEARBEHLETE
A R A gk (205 Y BERGEBIZ SR BI85 ) BEA
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TREGIAEE R ES DO EER D BRE -

2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FHE

Geographical Regions HE
Macau P 503 419
China s 81 79
Hong Kong B 170 104
Others Hit - 1

Product responsibility

The Group believes that the reliability and quality of the construction
works are crucial to our reputation. As such, the Group has
implemented quality control procedures with documentation covering
the entire stage of its construction process, from the procurement of
raw materials to the completion of construction works, which allows us
to review and ensure the consistence of a quality progress.

The Group has adopted and implemented a quality control
system that complies with international standards, ISO 9001. A
dedicated project management team is formed based on the
scale and complexity of works to ensure the project is running as
intend and within customer’s requirement. Each member of the
team was assigned with specified duties, which includes liaising
and communicating with clients and external parties, allocating
manpower resources, materials, equipment and machinery required,
coordinating, and providing guidance to team members and sub-
contractors, reviewing site records, and performing regular quality
inspections. If any defects are detected, project team will work
closely with the employer or main contractor to address the defects.
During the reporting year, the Group has not received any complaint
or request for product recall from our customers due to quality, safety
and health issue in relation to works performed.
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SOCIAL - OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Product responsibility (Continued)

The Group value its intellectual properties and has registered all our
business logo where we operated to protect the Group’s reputation.
On the other hand, the Group might have access to trademark,
copyrights and contractual documents of its business partners.
With this regards, the Group’s code of conduct strictly prohibits its
employees from using any unauthorised intellectual properties of its
business partner and disclosing sensitive and private information
to irrelevant parties. If any incident of infringement is detected, the
Group will take necessary legal action against them.

Anti-corruption

The Group upholds high standards in its market practices, with all
employees required to maintain a high level of business ethics. The
Group’s conflict of interest policy, anti-corruption policy and code
of conduct as stipulated in its employee handbook clearly define the
Group’s philosophy against corruption, such as prohibit employees
to take any forms of advantages from their association by competing
or conflicting with the interests of the Group and to comply with
applicable requirements relating to the privacy and the confidentiality
of information received in the course of business. All employees are
required to receive an induction training of the Group’s philosophy
and go through the employment handbook with our HR officer.

In addition, corruption, bribery, or fraud in any form is strictly
prohibited. Whistleblowing policy was established to allow employees
to report any misconduct or malpractice events observed on a
confidential platform to the audit committee. Any matters of genuine
concern are to be thoroughly investigated by the management and
actions will be taken accordingly.

During the reporting year, the Group was not aware of any material
non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact relating to bribery, extortion, fraud, and money
laundering.
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SOCIAL - COMMUNITY

Community investment

The Group realises the importance of corporate social responsibility
and has stepped up conscious efforts to establish closer ties and
interaction with local communities.

We endeavour to support the communities by understanding their
needs, in particular the health and safety of its employees. During
the outbreak COVID-19, the Group has established the following
measures to minimise the transmission risk of COVID-19.

° Provide anti-epidemic supplies including hand sanitizer and
disinfecting wet wipes for our employees.

e Check body temperatures of our employees when entering the
office.

e Carry out facilities cleaning and disinfection regularly.

° Arrange staffs who are unwell or with symptoms to stay at home
and advise them to seek for medical attention.
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ESG INDEX

A. Environmental

CHERERERE

IRIE - HERE
A. IRIE
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Section Reference

1HEAEER

Aspect A1: Emissions

BHEA - BE

General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI A1.1
RABEAENFEIZEAT A

KPIA1.2
RSB IEIRALL2

KPIA1.3
RS MIEIRALLS

KPI A1.4
FASARUEIRAL 4

KPIA1.5
RS NIEIRALLS

KPIA1.6
BRI BURIRAL6

Information on:

B
a) the policies; and
a BEK: Rk

b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to air and
greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land,
and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste.

b) BETFHEITABBERIMEERBYN - MK &L
5 BEMNBEEREVELAEATENHBERZNANINE
e

The types of emissions and respective emissions data.

BERUHTESE S ARRE HE DR BUR

Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse gas
emissions in total (in tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity.
HE(EET) ReREZE(HE2)RERBAZNE (UAEETE) &
(WER)ZE °

Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where

appropriate, intensity.

FFEAEEREEYRE (UBHE) R(WER)BE -

Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intensity.

FrEAEEREEYEE (U8 R(WER)ZEE -

Description of emissions target(s) set and step taken to achieve
them.

HAPAET TR E B R R R E RS B R R
Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes are
handled, and a description of reduction target(s) set and steps
taken to achieve them.
HMERIEEEREEEREYNE - ARG 7606 R B 1R
NREDZE B EAERIE R

° Environmental

protection
o  IRIFRE

° Emissions

o e
o Emissions
LI~ 378 7]
° Waste
o EEY
° Waste
o EEY

o Emissions

LI~ 378 7]
° Waste
o [EEY
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TEC-FRIE - -HERERRE

ESG INDEX (continueq)

A. Environmental (Continued)

E
A. RIE#E)

5 tERERZES|®

Section Reference

1HEAEER

Aspect A2: Use of Resources

[BEA2 : BEiREH
General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI A2.1
BASRAERUEIRA2.1

KPI A2.2
R NIETIRA2.2

KPI'A2.3

FABHERIEIRA2.3

KPIA2.4
FARARUIEIRA2 4

KPI A2.5
RS NIEIRA2.5

Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, water,
and other raw materials.
BRFERER(BIEEIR - KEREMEMEDBEEE o

Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (e.g. electricity,
gas or oil) in total (kWh in ’000s) and intensity.
REASSMERE R HEZEER(NE - KE0h) @FEE (AT
BEFRESAE)REE -

Water consumption in total and intensity.
BFEKERERE °

Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set and steps taken
to achieve them.
HEALPAET 7 BV BRIR (L AR B 1R MOERZ % B IR ERER R 25K -

Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water that
is fit for purpose, water efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to
achieve them.

K EGE AR SR B AR - PRI Ak E B 1R RiES)
%% BIRPTERER A A5 ©

Total packaging material used for finished products (in tonnes)
and, if applicable, with reference to per unit produced.

SR MR BREM MR E (CANEETE) R (WER) BEEE G

E"

Use of resources

BRER

Use of resources

BIR{EM

Use of resources

BIRER

Use of resources

BRER

Use of resources

BIRER

Use of resources

BIREM
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——FIRIE -

ESG INDEX (Continued)

A. Environmental (Continued)

HERERKRE

IRIE - HERERZS|2)

>
3l
}1!1'
D)

Section Reference

tHEAEER

Aspect A3: The Environment and Natural Resources

[BEAS : RERKAER
General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI A3.1
AR AERUIEIRAS. 1

Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant impact on the
environment and natural resources.

BIEEIT AR RAREREREAZ EOBR

Description of the significant impacts of activities on the
environment and natural resources and the actions taken to
manage them.

R EHHRERAAERNEATZEREKNERFAY
20178 -

Aspect A4: Climate Change

BHA4 : mIREMLE

General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI A4.1
BASRAERUIEIRAL.1

Policies on identification and mitigation of significant climate-
related issues which have impacted, and those which may
impact, the issuer.

BRI REHE R LA EHBETAELEVENEARKIERER
BB -

Description of the significant climate-related issues which have
impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer, and the
actions taken to manage them.
HABEERAEEHETAEATENERRGEEEE - KB
RIER BT ENTTE -

° The environment and
natural resources

o RERRARER

° The environment and
natural resources
o  RIERRARER

e  (Climate change
e  RIEEML

e  (Climate change

. REBL
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TR -FRIE HERERME
ESG INDEX (continued) IRIE - HENERZES|I»®
B. Social B. &

Section Reference

THEAE &R
Aspect B1: Employment
[BEB1 : {Ef#
General Disclosure Information on: e  Employment
— MR BEE a6 - e [ERE
a) the policies; and
a B X
b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to compensation and
dismissal, recruitment, and promotion, working hours, rest
periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and
other benefits and welfare.
b) BETFHBEITABBAGNERE BEIEA  IH - RE-
FE#e - Zoolh  REBUAREMGFERBNEESEAY
EOMRBEENADINER
KPI B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type, age group and e Employment
R IEIEB .1 geographical region. o [EE
RIS - BERD - FRRERNRMREI S HIESEE -
KPI B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and geographical e Employment
RSB RIEIZB1.2 region. o [EfF
R - FiER MR D EE MK X o
Aspect B2: Health and Safety
EBEB2: BEHRZ2
General Disclosure Information on: o Health and safety
— MR EE qE o [EEEZLR
a) the policies; and
a) BR X
b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to providing a
safe working environment and protecting employees from
occupational hazards.
b) BTFHBETABBRHZE2IERERRERESE 2B
BEELEERTVENEMERLROINER -
KPI B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred in each of the e Health and safety
AR IEIEB2.1 past three years including the reporting year. e  [EEHLR
BE=F(BRERSFE)SFRAITHMABMIL X -
KPI B2.2 Lost days due to work injury. e Health and safety
RS E M IEIRB2.2 ETIEEAXIIEEE - e [EEEZE
KPI B2.3 Description of occupational health and safety measures adopted, e Health and safety
RASRAEIEIEB2.3 how they are implemented and monitored. e [EEHLR

PR BRI R R 2180k - ARMBREIT REERITA -
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—EC-FRE - HERERRE

ESG INDEX (continueq)
B. Social (Continued)

{

RiR - HERERES

B. #&#)

Section Reference

tHEAEER

Aspect B3: Development and Training

JEEB3 : #RKIE

General Disclosure
—RH R

KPI B3.1
B BUIEIRBS. 1

KPI B3.2
FAB A RIE1RBS.2

Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and skills for
discharging duties at work. Description of training activities.
BRRTMEE BT TIERE MBI ER - Hil i FE
g o

The percentage of employees trained by gender and employee
category.
ZURRIEEEAESFINEEE DL

The average training hours completed per employee by gender
and employee category.

BRI REEERE D  BREETHZ I TR -

Aspect B4: Labour Standards

BEB4 : TR

General Disclosure
—Rg i EE

KPI B4.1
B AR RIS IRBA.1

KPI B4.2
RAB A NIE1RB4.2

Information on:

B -
a) the policies; and
a BE: X

b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to preventing child
and forces labour.

b) ETHBTABEMLETIRRABTELERATENEE
KRB ERS -

Description of measures to review employment practices to avoid
child and forced labour.
BT REBOINEEABRET RRBEST -

Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices when
discovered.
R IRE RGN ERE BB ST EREE 28K -

e Development and
training

° R EIE

e  Development and
training

o EERNE

° Development and
training
o EEKIEI

° Labour standards
o BT

° Labour standards
o HTR

° Labour standards
o BT

Annual Report FE R4 2021 69



70 Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT 2021
—EC-FRE - HERERRE

ESG INDEX (continueq)
B. Social (Continued) B.

IRIE - HERERZS|2)
#HE=)

Section Reference

1HEAEER

Aspect B5: Supply Chain Management

JEEBS : HEHEER

General Disclosure Policies on managing environmental and social risks of the supply ¢  Supply chain
—RER chain. management
ERHEENRE R ERRIEER o  HEHEER
KPI B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region. e Supply chain
B4R FE1EBS.1 @B D HEEREE - management
o {HEHER
KPI B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers, number of e Supply chain
RS AE RIEIEB5.2 suppliers where the practices are being implemented, how they management
are implemented and monitored. o HEEGEEIR
R EAERESHNEN  mERTEREMNNHEEREA
AR B BB HIITREEER X
KPI B5.3 Description of practices used to identify environmental and social ¢  Supply chain
RASRAE RIEIEB5.3 risks along the supply chain, and how they are implemented and management
monitored. o {hEESREEIR
AR P IRE Rt gRREEH - LAREBIEG
BITRERGE -
KPI B5.4 Description of practices used to promote environmentally ¢  Supply chain
RS IE IE1EB5.4 preferable products and services when selecting suppliers, and management
how they are implemented and monitored. o {HEESREIR

A EUE H R AR ERRE R LRGBS - ARBRHE
BIEBIT R EEERITE -
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—FRE  HgRERERE

ESG INDEX (continueq)
B. Social (Continued)

{

RiR - HERERES

B. #&#)

Section Reference

1HEAEER

Aspect B6: Product Responsibility

[EHB6 : EmEE

General Disclosure

—RER

KPI B6.1
B RUIE1RB6. 1

KPI B6.2
RS AE N E1RB6.2

KPI B6.3
AR5 MIE1ZB6.3

KPI B6.4

RSB IR 1RB6.4

KPI B6.5
BASRAARUIEIRB6.5

Information on:

B
a) the policies; and
a BEEK: K

b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to health and safety,
advertising labelling and privacy matters relating to products
and services provided and methods of redress.

b) EFHEHBITAGBARHEERTREORESERZS BS
BERLBEEURBREAECERAFENERERZLE
BlE)ERE

Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to recalls for
safety and health reasons.
EES D ErEMBEPAL2EERIEAMELRNE DL

Number of products and services related to complaints received
and how they are dealt with.

BN E®RMRGHIRFE B A MBS X -

Description of practises relating to observing and protecting
intellectual property rights.
T ot B T I ARPR AN EE RS A ROE B o

Description of quality assurance process and recall procedures.

i B A0 E B2 M E m EAR Fr ©

Description of consumer data protection and privacy policies, how
they are implemented and monitored.

WU BEEBURRERALEBBER - ARBERITRERTE -

e Product responsibility

b EmET

e Product responsibility
o EmET

° Product responsibility
o EmEalT

e Product responsibility

° EmET

° Product responsibility
e EmAE

o Product responsibility
° EmEE
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—B- B HRREARE

ESG INDEX (continueq)
B. Social (Continued)

5 HERERES

B. #&#)

Section Reference

1HEAEER

Aspect B7: Anti-corruption

EHEB7 : RERE

General Disclosure

—fRINER

KPI B7.1
RS 4E N EIERT .1

KPI B7.2

RSB IE1RBT .2

KPI B7.3
RS N IEIZRT.3

Information on:

£
a) the policies; and
a BE: X

b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to bribery, extortion,
fraud and money laundering.

b) L#;ﬁéﬁ/\*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ% P= -
T EBNREER LRI ER -

BRFMARBEELER

Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt practices
brought against the issuer or its employees during the reporting
period and the outcomes of the cases.

WMERANEHTASE EERENEEENEARBITANFD
RUBEREMER

Description of preventive measures and whistle-blowing
procedures, how they are implemented and monitored.
TR Fh S A b R RIZ T - A RMERAIT REER A0k ©

Description of anti-corruption training provided to directors and
staff.
HEHTEERETHRERBIE

Aspect B8: Community Investment

[EHBS : #HERE

General Disclosure

—fRIER

KPI B8.1

RSB 1515881

KPI B8.2
FAB AR IE1RB8.2

Policies on community engagement to understand the needs
of the communities where the issuer operates and to ensure its
activities take into consideration the communities’ interests.
BRI R2EK Tﬁﬁé TALEMEHRTEMBRELEEE
e EELRMEHBOR

Focus areas of contribution.
HXEREE -

Resources contributed to the focus area.

EEIBEMBHRER -

e Anti-corruption
s RER

e Anti-corruption
s RER

e Anti-corruption
s RER

e Anti-corruption

s RER

e Community
investment

o HREE

e Community
investment

o HREAE

e Community
investment

o HREKAE



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEgGHRE

The Board presents this annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is an integrated construction contractor which provides
building and ancillary services and emergency repair services.

The Company acts as an investing holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” of this
annual report.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
comprehensive income on page 97 to 98 of this annual report.

DIVIDENDS

The Board did not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

{

EFC R AFREFRAEBRHEZE T ——
A=Z+—HIFENEEXGRETHERE -

F+=

EFEXHK

AEBAFAREARZRE  REZEREERS M
ISR

ZAVNCIV: Ea- w2l NCTIS
WA M HRRME14 -

HIE AR EREBH

FBEE

BE_ T —Ft+-_A=1TBIFENEKEE
FNANFEREIRE RO &

E 3]
AEEHE—_T-_—F+_A=t+—HILFENE
BHNAFRFEITZBANGRAEBER N EE NS
%

32N
EEEYEERMNBE_T_—F+-_A=1—
BLEFENRPRE(ZE_Z4F : ®@) -

Annual Report FE R4 2021 73



74 Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRE

DIVIDENDS POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy (“Dividend Policy”),
pursuant to which the Company may declare and distribute dividends
to the Shareholders to allow Shareholders to share the Company’s
profits and for the Company to retain adequate reserves for future
growth.

The recommendation of the payment of any dividend is subject to the
absolute discretion of the Board, and any declaration of final dividend
will be subject to the approval of the Shareholders. In proposing any
dividend pay-out, the Board shall also take into account, inter alia, the
Group’s financial results, the general financial condition of the Group,
the Group’s current and future operations, the level of the Group’s
debts to equity ratio, return on equity and the relevant financial
covenants, liquidity position and capital requirement of the Group,
surplus received from the Company’s subsidiaries and any other
factors that the Board deems appropriate. The Company’s ability to
pay dividends is also subject to the requirements of the Listing Rules
and all relevant applicable laws, rules and regulations in the Cayman
Islands, Hong Kong and the Articles of Association.

The Board will continually review the Dividend Policy and reserves
the right in its sole and absolute discretion to update, amend and/or
modify the Dividend Policy at any time, and the Dividend Policy shall
in no way constitute a legally binding commitment by the Company
that dividends will be paid in any particular amount and/or in no way
obligate the Company to declare a dividend at any time or from time
to time.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the
past five financial years is set out on page 224 of this annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements.

iz BB

ARRERBIREBER ([REHE]) @ Bt - AR
AR AR E R MDA R - EBIREEND ZFARRF]
2 R AN R B e R R IR R AR T R
g o

EESRARYBBERE RN ERREHEZ -
M EIREA RIS BRI - FERFIRE
EARER  EFETEER (AP R AKEH
BEE  AEBEBRBYBAON - LB B 5 ARK
& AEBZEBRGLE - BADBE R
IRHEKRF - ARERBDESRN R EAFF -
ARBMBRAAGRZBHEETERSBEE
ZEMEMER - ARBELIKNKREIAER EH
RAZHRELFERS  BERABERRARIZAHR
BEBERER - RASRPIFTRR -

EFMFERNBRERR  WREEMAZER
BEBERENERREER - BT R REHBE
BUOK - RBBERL MR ER O RN A AGEER
NEBAMEATABSRBRNRS - R REEAR
RAAEGREMNRFEITREIRKE

B IS E

AEBBEIAEYRFENES EERAEHE
AR FIRE2248 -

ME - MERRE

AEEEE_Z - —F+_A=1+—HILEFENY

X BEMEREEHFBHNGREMHRENME
15
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BANK BORROWINGS

Details of the bank borrowings of the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 22 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2021, the Company had reserves available
for distribution to Shareholders in accordance with the Articles of
Association amounting to MOP 45,910,000 (2020: MOP49,436,000).

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2021 are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity on page 101 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to
the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Kong Kin | (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Choi Fong Lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Lun Jacky
Mr. Cheung Kin Wing
Mr. Zhao Zhipeng

Pursuant to article 84 of the Articles of Association, one-third of the
Directors for the time being, or if their number is not 3 or a multiple
of 3, then the number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall
retire from office by rotation at every annual general meeting of the
Company. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election. Ms. Choi
Fong Lan and Mr. Cheung Kin Wing shall retire from office by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

{

RITRE
ARNFREE - - —F+_-_A=1+—HILFEH
BITEEFBIEN G A SRR E25 -

Be7s
AEERHE-E-—BE+ A=+ -ALEFE
HORRA BB E IR B WA 22 -

o] 9 ik E
RZE-_—F+-_A=+—H BEAGERE
A ARREBAESIERTFTRENRHKE S
45,910,00038F9 70 ( —Z = Z 4 : 49,436,000} T
JC) °

AEEBE-_T-_—F+-A=T—HILEFEH
REZHFBINAFREI0IBENGEERED
%o

S
REE-—F-—4F+t-A=+—RILFEREEA
FHRAM - EEH:

HTES

BRI (T EHRTTBARE)
RREMZ L

BAUFMITES

REMILE
SRIESRIEE
HEBS T

RIBEMERMAFESAE  RARASERRE
FAEL ERAB=SZWNER(RWEEA
2 IERIHBNEE - AIARKEABI IR =
D —ZEB)ERERE - REEFTAERER
B - REB L RRER AN EREBRBE
A8 LWERE  YAEREREEEET -
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company and each of the independent non-executive
Directors has signed an appointment letter with the Company. The
appointment of each of the Directors is for a period of three years and
shall continue thereafter until being terminated by either party giving
not less than three months’ written notice.

None of the Directors who are proposed for election or re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation, to him/
her than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BYFHITESNELY

ARRERE EHRAIFEI AR R B IENT
EXENBIEHERE - ARRRABMABILIENT
EEYRBILAL -

EENRBFEEL

BWITEFECEAR AR LRGBS IBILIEH
TEFREARAREBRER - SEENZERY
—ERHRBEE  BEEEA—HFBEHTOR={E
AMEBAE LRI -

BENEERRBFAG LERERIBRETN
EREANFSIHEMMBARTEAEE AR
—FREMEREOCEERERINOBER T FIAK
L2 BRIGEH)

ESME
ERW SO ERRGARBREM O -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company in the Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of the SFO, which had to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
in which they are taken or deemed to have taken under such
provisions), or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

(i) Long positions in Shares:

{

ESEREERTHRASRKG - HER
REEEZES AR

RIBEZ—F+-A=+—8 ARREEZEEZS
TTHRABRAR R REMBEEE(EE R EH KB
EIEGHRIRY - BERGSEEERHREREE
H NS IEHIEXVEBET M8 SAME A QA
MR AR (B REREEBIEXERE
BB 2 EERAR)  KAREFESRKHE
16 15) B 352 B LR BFI ARZ GBI FTHE 2 B e R
AR SR BIEEST R AN AN E) R
RETZ S AR IT ¢

(i) PARAPHNEFE:

Percentage of

Number of shareholding

Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interests Shares interest
EE58 B1n REEME kaHE FRESEIL
Mr. Kong Kin | Beneficial owner, 684,950,000 68.50%

Interest in a controlled corporation (Note 1);

Interest of spouse (Note 2)
BEfEREE Em#EBA

REGEEER (A1)

Bt s (Hfatz)
Ms. Choi Fong Lan Beneficial owner, 684,950,000 68.50%

Interest in a controlled corporation (Note 1);

Interest of spouse (Note 2)

wEREZ T EnHEEA
R EEEE R (M)
TSz (ffat2)
Notes:

1. Fortunate Year Investments Limited (“Fortunate Year”) is owned as
to 60% by Mr. Kong Kin | and 40% by Ms. Choi Fong Lan. Under
the SFO, Mr. Kong Kin | and Ms. Choi Fong Lan are deemed to
be interested in all the Shares registered in the name of Fortunate
Year.

2. Ms. Choi Fong Lan is the spouse of Mr. Kong Kin |. Under the
SFO, Ms. Choi Fong Lan is deemed to be interested in the same
number of Shares in which Mr. Kong Kin | is interested, and vice
versa.

izt -

1. WHEREGRAF(InF]) bR ke RIRER
L BIEAG0% M A0% R - RIBEES MEE K
Pl B R A RIRER L T RERNIARERE
BRH BRI P A o

2. HZREZLABRREELENER REZSFIAE
0] HREZ LR AN EREEERBERN
BERER NP EE RS RZTA -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND

DEBENTURES (Continued)

(ii) Long positions in the ordinary shares of associated

corporation:

ESERERTHRASRKG - HER
BREEEZEERKE )

(i) AHEESZEEERBPHERE

Percentage of
shareholding

in the
Name of associated Capacity/Nature Number of associated
Name of Directors corporation of interests shares corporation
RIEEHEE R
EEEB BBHEERE S EEME kiaEE Hikaat
Mr. Kong Kin | Fortunate Year Beneficial owner, interest 200 100%
of spouse (Note)
R LS I ER#EBA
BB iEes (ML)
Ms. Choi Fong Lan Fortunate Year Beneficial owner, interest 200 100%
of spouse (Note)
RERZ L I EmlEEA
Bt (Aat)

Note: Fortunate Year is owned as to 60% by Mr. Kong Kin | and 40% by

Mt mFERBREEERGRBZLORIHER

Ms. Choi Fong Lan. Under the SFO, Mr. Kong Kin | and Ms. Choi
Fong Lan are deemed to be interested in all the Shares registered
in the name of Fortunate Year. Ms. Choi Fong Lan is the spouse of
Mr. Kong Kin I. Under the SFO, Ms. Choi Fong Lan is deemed to
be interested in the same number of shares in which Mr. Kong Kin
|'is interested, and vice versa.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, there were no

60% K A0%HEz © IRIFEF LG KD - 58
BREERGERLZLIHEEANURTRE
BERMMARNDTPHEAER - RBEBEZLTA
ERAEENRS - BRIBFHRAE KRG -
REBELZIHEARERZTEHEEERN
HREZE HRNPEEER - R2IFA -

B EXPREEN  R-TE_—F+-A=1+—

other interests or short positions of the Directors or chief executive of
the Company in the Shares or underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, required to be
recorded in the register or as otherwise notified to the Company and

the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The register of substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO shows that, as at 31 December
2021, the following persons (other than the Directors or chief
executive of the Company) had notified the Company of its interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying shares and debentures
of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 or Part XV of the SFO:
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Long positions in Shares: RERGPAFR :
Percentage of
Name of Number of shareholding
Substantial Shareholder Nature of interests Shares interest
TERREE ESE RIAEHE ShRiESESE
Fortunate Year Beneficial interest 670,000,000 67.00%

N
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, no other persons
(other than the Directors or chief executive of the Company) had
any interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2021 was the
Company or any of its holding company or subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has conditionally adopted a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”) pursuant to the written resolutions passed
on 24 November 2017. The Share Option Scheme enables the
Company to grant options to the Eligible Persons (as defined below) as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.

The Board may, at its discretion, invite any Eligible Persons to take up
options. Upon acceptance of the option, the Eligible Person shall pay
HK$1.00 to our Company by way of consideration for the grant. The
option will be offered for acceptance for a period of 28 days from the
date on which the option is granted. “Eligible Person” means any full-
time or part-time employee of the Company or any member of the
Group, including any executive Directors, non-executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors, and any suppliers, customers,
agents, advisors and consultants of the Group who, in the sole
opinion of our Board, will contribute or have contributed to the Group.

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon the exercise of
all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and other
schemes must not, in aggregate, exceed 100,000,000 Shares, being
10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of listing of Shares on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Date”). No share options were granted
by the Company under the Share Option Scheme up to the date of
this annual report. Therefore, the number of Shares available for issue
is 100,000,000 Shares, being approximately 10% of the Shares in
issue as at the date of this annual report.

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to a participant under the Share Option Scheme
and other schemes (including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the Shares
in issue from time to time. Any further grant of options in excess 1%
limit shall be subject to Shareholders’ approval in general meeting
with such participant and his associates abstaining from voting.

The subscription price for the Shares subject to options will be a price
determined by our Board and notified to each participant and shall
be the highest of (i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of the
options, which must be a trading day; (i) the average closing price of
the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the options; and (iii) the nominal value of the Share.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Unless there is any early termination of the Share Option Scheme
pursuant to the rules of the Share Option Scheme, the Share
Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the Listing Date, after which period no further options
may be granted but the provisions of the Share Option Scheme
shall remain in full force and effect in all other respects and options
granted during the life of the Share Option Scheme may continue to
be exercisable in accordance with their terms of issue.

No share option has been granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed
under the Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31 December
2021 and up to the date of this annual report.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Option Scheme”
above, there were no equity-linked agreements entered into by the
Group, or existed during the year ended 31 December 2021.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company had no connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions which requires compliance with any of the
reporting, announcement or independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the year
ended 31 December 2021.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as those disclosed in this annual report and in note 33 to
the consolidated financial statements, no other transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance, to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity
connected with him/her had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2021 are disclosed in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements. These transactions were
either exempt from reporting, announcement and independent
Shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules, or did not fall under the definition of connected transactions or
continuing connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2021.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors are considered to
be interested in businesses which compete or are likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE DEED OF NON-
COMPETITION

Save for Mr. Kong Kin I's registration for Construtor Civil Kong Kin | as
a sole proprietorship according to the laws of Macau, details of which
were set out in the section headed “Relationship with Controlling
Shareholders” of the Prospectus, none of the Directors nor the
controlling Shareholders nor their respective associates (as defined
in the Listing Rules) had an interest in a business that competed or
might compete with the business of the Group during the year ended
31 December 2021,

The controlling Shareholders entered into a deed of non-competition
in favour of the Company (for themselves and as trustee for the
subsidiaries) on 24 November 2017 (the “Deed of Non-Competition”),
details of which are set out in the section headed “Relationship with
our Controlling Shareholders — Non-Competition Undertakings by
our Controlling Shareholders” in the Prospectus. The controlling
Shareholders confirmed the compliance with the undertakings given
under the Deed of Non-Competition.

The independent non-executive Directors were delegated with the
authority to review, on an annual basis, the compliance with the Deed
of Non-Competition. The independent non-executive Directors were
not aware of any non-compliance of the Deed of Non-Competition
during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
annual report.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director shall be entitled
to be indemnified out of the assets or profits of the Company against
all losses or liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur or about
the execution of the duties of his/her office or otherwise in relation
thereto, provided that such indemnity shall not extend to any matter
in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to any such
Director.

The Company has taken out appropriate Directors’ and officers’
liability insurance coverage for the Directors and officers.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group was set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualification
and competence. The emolument of the Directors is reviewed and
recommended by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a Share Option Scheme as an incentive
to eligible persons, details are set out under the heading “Share
Option Scheme” in this annual report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHT

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the applicable laws of the Cayman lIslands where the
Company is incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer
new Shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
a sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2021
and up to the date of this annual report.

DONATION

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group did not make
charitable and other donations. (2020: Nil).
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS, SUBCONTRACTORS
AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the aggregate amount of
revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted
for approximately 88.3% of the Group’s total revenue and the revenue
from the Group’s largest customer was accounted for approximately
41.7% of the Group’s total revenue.

In addition, the Group’s purchases attributable to its five largest
suppliers accounted for approximately 85.5% of the Group’s total
purchases. The Group’s purchases attributable to its largest supplier
accounted for approximately 54.4% of the Group’s total purchases.
The Group’s sub-contracting charges attributable to its five largest
subcontractors accounted for approximately 85.1%. The Group’s
sub-contracting charges attributable to the largest subcontractor
accounted for approximately 72.6% of the total sub-contracting
charges.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2021 did the
Directors, their close associates or Shareholders (which to the best
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the total number of
issued Shares) had any interests in any of the five largest customers,
suppliers or subcontractors of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities for the year ended
31 December 2021 and up to date of this annual report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
annual report, the Company has complied with all the applicable code
provisions set out in the CG Code except the deviation from provision
C.2.1 of the CG Code. Detailed information on the Company’s
corporate governance principle and practices are set out on pages
28 to 41 of this annual report.
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AUDITOR

Linksfield CPA Limited was appointed as the auditor of the Company
on 15 June 2022 to fill the casual vacancy following the resignation
of Moore Stephens CPA Limited on 29 April 2022. Moore Stephens
CPA Limited has been the auditor of the Company from 30
December 2019 to 29 April 2022 to fill the casual vacancy following
the resignation of Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who has been
the auditor of the Company since the Listing.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021 have been audited by Linksfield CPA Limited who
will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”).
A resolution will be proposed to the Shareholders at the forthcoming
AGM to re-appoint Linksfield CPA Limited as the auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Kong Kin |
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5 August 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BRI SRS

LINKSFIELD

CPA LIMITED

To the Shareholders of Kin Pang Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Kin Pang Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages
97 to 223, which comprise:

e the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2021;

e the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then
ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

e the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“‘HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

B EZBERFRATZERR
(RESBEEZMA LA HRLF])

R
EZOER

FIEMNEIT =223 A 2 ZIEERBRAR(TER
ADMEMBAR(EEE DNEAMEEHRER - 2
1

s RIE_—HF+-_A=t+—HOGEEHBKMR
K

s HEZAULFEMNGEBEHZR

o HEZALFENGEEEEKEEX

o HEZAULFENGEEREIHEK

o HEZAULFENGRERETMER R

.« GANBHRNE(REIEEHRERLE
BER) -

=R

BEERR  HRAVBHRRERETESHMNAE
([BAGAE )BRANTENBREEN(E
BUBREENDEEMARMKRKRT SRER
R -F+ A=t BNEeMBHKAREE
ZHLEFENGAMBRARGERERE - YE
EREB RGP REZ LKL SHHE -



BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA'’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

—  revenue recognition for provision of building and ancillary
services and recognition of contract assets; and

— impairment for trade receivables and contract assets.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Key Audit Matters
FARESSE

Revenue recognition for provision of building and
ancillary services construction works and recognition
of contract assets

Refer to Note 2.21(a), Note 4(a), Note 6 and Note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s revenue
as recognised from provision of building and ancillary
services amounted to approximately MOP950 million and
the Group’s contract assets as arisen from the provision of
building and ancillary services amounted to approximately
MOP352 million as at 31 December 2021.
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Revenue from provision of building and ancillary services is
recognised over time by measuring the progress towards
completion of the Group’s performance obligations as set
out in respective contracts.
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The Group has used the output method to estimate the
progress of each performance obligation satisfied over time
by reference to the value of construction works completed
to date (as certified by external architects, surveyors or other
representatives as appointed by customers (collectively the
“external technicians”) or evaluated by the Group’s internal
technicians if such certifications from external technicians are
not available) as a proportion of the total contract value of
the relevant construction contracts.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters
EEEEZPRERRERSENSE
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We performed the following procedures to address the key
audit matter:
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e Understood management’s internal control on
the revenue recognition for provision of building
and ancillary services and recognition of contract
assets and assessed the inherent risk of material
misstatement by considering the degree of estimation
uncertainty and other inherent risk factors;
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o Evaluated the outcome of the prior period assessment
on the estimated value of the construction works
completed to date for different projects (primarily
focus on those construction works as completed but
not yet certified by external technicians) to assess the
effectiveness of management’s estimation process
by comparing with the actual value as subsequently
certified by external technicians or the actual amounts
as subsequently settled by customers;
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o Evaluated and tested, on a sample basis, the key
controls over the revenue recognition from provision
of building and ancillary services and recognition of
contract assets;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Key Audit Matters
FAREXSE

Revenue recognition for provision of building and
ancillary services construction works and recognition
of contract assets (Continued)

Contract assets arise when the Group has completed certain
construction works which are yet to be certified by external
technicians and/or the Group’s right to payment is still
conditional on factors other than passage of time.
SHREER BXEETKE TRABIMNIRMASRIL
BETER /% BEEHNFRERDEUR R E R AN
REERES o

The determination of the estimated value of the construction
works completed to date for different projects involved
significant management’s judgment and estimates which
may have significant impact on the amount and timing of
revenue recognised.
EETRBERLESRIETKNEETENMETEESRE
BREmERAEAMEET - HA] e R AR & R R E
HEEARTE -

We focused on this area because the magnitude of revenue
as recognised from provision of building and ancillary
services and the contract assets as at the end of reporting
period is significant and determining the value of the
construction works completed to date for the purpose of
recognising revenue from provision of construction works
over time involved significant management’s judgment and
estimates.

EEZENHTENRRERNRE ARERERERELRE
BB REHNEENBACTEREAN  MEBETLESRIEETK
BEETRRNEENEREREIEREREIRNLAL K
EIR BRI E A AN R AEET o

{

FREZEIE )

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters
EEEERTREMRERSENS

EHERRIERBLIRAEZR X EELIED (F)

o Reviewed, on a sample basis, the key terms and
conditions of material construction contracts;

s MBEFEEERNEESONBRIGI MM

e  Checked, on a sample basis, the value of the certified
construction works completed to date for different
projects as used in determining the amounts of revenue
recognised for certified construction works against
the amounts as set out in the underlying supporting
certificates issued by the external technicians;

e HMERBLESRILA/TRIERTHKNERERZETE
ZEE UETEREEERIENERIWASTE - I
EANER R A BB MR R E IR SR

AR
MR

e  Assessed, on a sample basis, management’s estimates
on the value of uncertified construction works
completed to date for different projects by inspecting
the relevant underlying supporting documents (e.g.
evaluation reports as prepared by the Group’s internal
technicians, payment applications to customers and
etc.); and

o MEREMBEAXMF(PINE BEREAREEMAR

HEHFHARES  MEPEHZNABESE)  HIE
EESTRABEBLSEERNAREEET R Z(ER

mfhE - &

e Discussed with management and project managers
to understand the extent of completion of the
construction works of different projects in progress.

o HEBERBBLEN® ATHEIARERERNE
ETRZTHERE -

Based on the procedures performed, we found that the
judgments and estimates adopted by management in the
accounting for revenue recognition for provision of building
and ancillary services and recognition of contract assets
were supportable by available evidence.

BEEHENZEF  EEEREEERNZEREHREER
BEERBOBMABRARE N E ENERBIERA 2 FIE
KGO B ASHBE X -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Key Audit Matters
FARELRSEE

Impairment for trade receivables and contract assets

Refer to Note 4(b), Note 18 and Note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.
E2BER A IS IREMT 5E4(b) ~ RE18 KT 5E20 o

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had gross trade
receivables and contact assets of approximately MOP43
million and approximately MOP363 million, respectively
and, the provision for impairment of trade receivables
and contract assets of approximately MOP0.4 million and
approximately MOP11 million, respectively. Provision is
made for lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”) on trade
receivables and contract assets.
RZZEZ—F+ZA=+—H ' BESENEZEKFEK
BREERBED RN RI3EERFITTRI63EERMT - M
BHRBFIERANEERERED KN F04BERFMT
KA BERFMT - EREZHRRFIARENEEN T HITE
HEEEE(TRREEEEDHREE -

Management applied judgment in assessing the expected
credit losses. Trade receivables and contract assets relating
to customers with known financial difficulties or significant
doubt on collection of receivables are assessed individually
for provision for impairment allowance. Expected credit
losses are also estimated by grouping the remaining
receivables based on shared credit risk characteristics and
collectively assessed for likelihood of recovery, taking into
account the nature and size of the customer, and applying
expected credit loss rates to the respective gross carrying
amounts of the receivables. The expected credit loss rates
are determined based on historical credit losses experienced
and are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information such as macroeconomic factors affecting the
ability of the customers to settle the receivables.
ERERTATEHREEEERERAE - HAGEMMBE
I HWERNFIEFAERRRENE P EBNE 5 BUGK
B R & B ERBERETRER G - BREEEETE
BIRBEAFEERRFEEHR T RIFIASE T AR - I
HEETHREI AT - BPFREFPIEE RAEK - Wi
EHEEFEXEANERFIASBNEREEE - AHEE
BREXTDBREFSNEEEEBERET  UKRABRUREE
AR AT IEER - BN B % P AN RIGRIARE TR R B A
BAEE -

FREZEIE )

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters
EEEERPRERRERSENSE

ESBRMAEREHEENRE

We performed the following procedures to address the key
audit matter:

BEHIT MR FIARIERARESEIR

o Understood, evaluated and validated, on a
sample basis, the key control procedures over the
management’s estimation of expected credit losses
allowance and periodic review of aged receivables and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty
and level of other inherent risk factors associated with
estimating the expected credit losses;

o LMBAATE FEREEEEEEANBRESS
BEE R TE SR SR IR B IZEGRRT - I
FHRERBEAN N EEEE REMEATEABREES
BERENEERREZ - SHEHIRERERE R E
aREMg

e Obtained management’s assessment on the
expected credit losses allowance of receivables.
We corroborated and validated, on a sample basis,
management’s assessment based on the historical
settlement pattern, correspondence with the
customers, evidence from external sources including
the relevant market research regarding the relevant
forward-looking information such as macroeconomic
factors used in management’s assessment;

e ENEEEMNEBUKREBEAGEEEBEELDNT
o BENHMBEAATARBE  BEERBRELA
HEX - BEREH - REINERIROFR(BIEMEH
AIBEEE R - PIAE IR R T AR A 2B & B R
= - ETORETISHE) - FTELR AR



KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Key Audit Matters
FARESSE

Impairment for trade receivables and contract assets
(Continued)

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the trade
receivables and contract assets and the estimation and
judgment involved in determining the expected credit losses
allowance of the trade receivables and contract assets.
HNE ZRIKFIER G NEENRERETEE S RWIE
REHNEBENTBREREBERBENY ROEET KA - 8K
ISR R L &S -

{

FREZEIE )

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters
EEEEZPRERRERSENSE

EBSRRFSAEREHEENREE)

Challenged management’s basis and judgment in
determining loss allowance on trade receivables and
contract assets, including their identification of credit-
impaired trade receivables and contract assets, the
reasonableness of management’s grouping of the
remaining trade debtors into different categories in the
provision matrix, and the basis of estimated loss rates
applied in each category in the provision matrix (with
reference to historical default rates and forward-looking
information);
EREEECERTEIRBFARANEENEIRR
HHERKERAE - BREBNEERENE SR
WHIBEREHEE BEEBSHRTEZBEBADER
BEEEPTRARNE B REREEEHSE
RIFTEAMMATIEARNKER(2ERLEOX LA
HER)

Tested, on a sample basis, the accuracy of information
used by management to develop the provision matrix,
including aging analysis of trade receivables and
contract assets, by checking to the relevant sales
invoices;

FRREHBEHEERR MG ERERTREE
FERFRERNERE  BREEHRUHEREHNEE
BRtre DT
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Key Audit Matters
FARESSE

Impairment for trade receivables and contract assets
(Continued)

FREZEIE )

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters
EEEEZPRERRERSENSE

EBSRRFSAEREHEENREE)

e  Considered the competency, capability and objectivity
of the independent, professional and qualified valuer
by considering its qualification, relevant experience and
relationship with the Group;

o BBEEBY  FERESERMERMIER  HEL
BhE EEECHEEFR  ERAREHEE - HehEE
Btk

° Involved our internal valuation expert to develop an
auditor’s point estimate in assessing the expected
credit losses allowance including forward-looking
information; and

s PHEEFNNMHEZRAEZBENTHERAGEE
BIEBERNDBULHE - BENREER &

e Tested, on a sample basis, the subsequent settlement
of trade receivables and contract assets against bank
receipts.

s EERITKEBEHESRKFERSHNEENRERE
EITHEOAH -

Based upon the above, we found that the estimation and
judgment made by management in respect of the expected
credit losses allowance and the collectability of receivables
were supportable by the available evidence.

EREiRE  EEEREREREWRFIENTEREEES
B LT P ER At SR HIET B RIS B RS -



OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

{

Eﬂﬁﬂ

RAEFEHEMEN AR - Hh? ﬂ@%ﬁﬁﬁ
?‘J%@E@i#&mﬁ’ﬂﬁﬂ : %?\/a\ﬂﬁk Rk REFHLULA
TZEREM R E BRI ©

BEEHEANMBREANBERL TREEMER - &
EMTEZEEMERBEREMTANEE SR

HEEHGAMBHREANEAMS - BENEE)
FIEEMER - HIERT - ZREMERESHE
RAMBHRREFERBIETH TENELE
EERPNFSAEM T BT FHEEASRBRAL -

ERNEFCHTHIE  HESRRZEMERF
EEA#ERL  BEFEARESZEE - HES

 BERBEARE -

BEEREZZEEREGES
AENEE

B FERRA

E’&T%%Z\ BERBEF B A RMAKE
B HE R R BB LR FHEGIE B EE AR RS
Egﬁﬁ"ﬂ?ﬂ’]i BMBRE  WEBESETA/L
FHABEARES - UHERNRRLA A SRR
PREEAFERBL (MRS B EFEER) -

EREGEVBHRRE  EFRENL S5
BIEENEN  YEERBR TREESERLES
FMEE  ARERFELESSTER  KIFE
ZEER BESEBRAELLE  HRIEEME
BREVER T RASER ©

BEVEZBRAREEE BEEENMBHREERE -
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Z%{iﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁéﬂﬁ%iﬁiéﬁﬁd& B9
=1

EENERNHEAVBERRBEBELTFEAR
MEFREERM BN ERERRARGSERE
THABEEEEANZBNERS - EFER B
TEBHREEFER  MTMEEMRE - BFHA
IAHENAET  HEMEMATBRIRER
- AERRERFKFHRE - BTERELRE
BETEAETNERT - AR -ERBRRAFE
A RE IR o SRR AT DA RRF BB RR 51 - 4n
REERHEMEBNERERATEZECHBEKR
fEfFR A MR ATELEERTE - RIBRIHERR
AR AR MEE K o

ERBEEERTENETEANEEERT &S
BRTERAE  RETEXEREE - BFT

o HAIRFHEERBNRFXERMEBERE
MBRERFEERBERRANER - ReT R
HITERFARE G LRR - JARERSE
RBEENETRE  EREFERNER -
HRHFETRE S R BRR - Bl ERER
FERRA &2 BN ARRESIZ £ - FEIREE
HRRABFEMEMNBAHRRAN AR =
PR REZE IR R 58 3R T G B B A B8 RR R At 19
Rz o

. TREBZABNABES  LREEEN
BT BANLHY BEENLD
BB RE R -

s HEEEMRASHBENRELRELE
FHERT AR R EN S EE -



AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

{

1‘755[%5'»’5#1‘7" e B IS ER R A AR RY

s HEERAFKEKLSTERNBEEIEL
i o RIBPMERNENERE  BERLF
EESZFLBENEEOERTHETEE - %Ki
MREERY BEEENFELERNELS
KRB - HESRASFEERNTEEE - B
AEZBEMBE P RFBE IR MBERERT
MRERE  HHAERETE @ RESRE
ENBR - EENHER DEREEZ AR
S EHIEABSHERRE - R - RKF
A BERATEEH BEEEEFELE -

o FESRAMBRERNERIBIA  BER
AR (BEEE) WG BHRREST

B RRERER S KEE o

e It Em@lﬁ%?%ﬁk%ﬂ‘%xﬁ@ﬂ’]ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ
ERADEENERE  UNHEEWH
WMEBEXRER - TZEEEEE  BEEEH
171 BEEEER  c EENAHTENETE
RAEERE -

EERECZEQAAET (HhEE)FENE
B MEENARERETER - RESERTH
A AR EAIERTRE

ENAEZZEGRERER HABFCETH
Eﬁ?%i\“_{ﬁ’ﬂkmxi UHKAIERRAIERED
EBWI MNP ERERREMEEIAR( H:nLﬁH)F%/E
BREVE M EREXETTED SR A ER A ROBD S FE M S DR
A e
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Kwok Chi Kan.

Linksfield CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 5 August 2022

BB EFZ G S ISR AREN
BE#

EENBRBZZEQEBNERT  BEPLER
UGS VBRRNERTERREE AR
FAREZSFH - BRIPARIER T T ARKEL
FEEH  INBFANBERT - EERSWELF
ZRASERHNTREARGERARMBNEFS
BENNEM AERBERRE - BRIBEFERNZH
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &

+=—=

EoP-—FT-AST-BLEE

{

2021 2020

—F=—F —ET-TF

NOTES MOP’000 MOP’000
Htat TRMT FBPIT
(Restated)

(ge&:5)

Revenue WA 6 958,955 694,359

Direct costs BHERA 8 (949,758) (652,383)

Gross profit EF 9,197 41,976

Other income, gain and loss HALA - e R E1E 7 1,023 2,187

Administrative expenses TE R 8 (27,419) (21,524)

Impairment losses under expected BHREEEBEEREA T ZRERE

credit loss model 10 (1,464) (6,140)

Operating (loss)/profit mE(EE) Al (18,663) 17,499

Finance costs BLE KR 11 (2,534) (1,280)

(Loss)/profit before income tax FRETSHLAT(E5R),FifE (21,197) 16,219

Income tax credit/(expense) FrisfitEe,/ (%) 12 417 (3,332)

(Loss)/profit for the year AQTEE AEIEER

attributable to the owners (&518) /FIiE

of the Company (20,780) 12,887
(Loss)/earnings per share AATEE AEEER(ER),

attributable to owners ZFI(LURFILED)

of the Company

(in MOP cents)

Basic and diluted EXREE 13 (2.08) 1.29
The above consolidated statement of profit or loss should be read in LA 432418255 e EBEMI M = — (1538 -
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meEZEBER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2021 2020
—F=—F —E-EE
NOTE MOP’000 MOP’000
HiaF TRMT FBPIT
(Restated)
(ge&:5)
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EBE),FiE (20,780) 12,887
Other comprehensive loss Hit2EEBE
Item that may not be reclassified to AJRET @B D EE R
profit or loss: EHA -
Change in fair value of equity BAREER AR EERER
instrument at fair value through other Bm TR N EEEE
comprehensive income 17 (1,204) (6,905)
Other comprehensive loss for the year, ~ FAHM2EEE - MRFIIAE
net of tax (1,204 (6,908)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income ZARQTHEEABLEAZEH
for the year attributable to the (B518) WhsiasE
owners of the Company (21,984) 5,982

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should A F454 2 ENEE R FEBEBEMI M s — OFRI:E -
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



{

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR RE

As at 31 December 2021 A —ZT-—F+-A=+—H

As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 1 January
2021 2020 2020
R=|=—=F N-_T-TF R-F-TF
+=A=+—H +-A=+—H —H—H
NOTES MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
Mzt TR TFRFIT TR T
(Restated) (Restated)
(FE5) (F&E5)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRENBE
Property, plant and equipment  ¥13 « &= && & 15 72,300 45,255 27,855
Right-of-use assets EREEE 16 5,022 5,442 6,172
Deposits b 19 334 492 8,614
Investments in associates R R RIRIRE 29 7 - -
Equity instrument at fair value ~ IRARBEFAHME
through other comprehensive ~ U zERIMEZS T A
income 17 3,016 4,220 11,125
80,679 55,409 53,766
Current assets MENEE
Trade receivables & KA 18 42,874 109,378 84,251
Prepayments, deposits, and TERFIE « e R HEAMm
other receivables FEUGRIE 19 47,602 12,291 6,025
Contract assets BREE 20(a) 352,108 229,570 166,755
Amount due from a joint BN —IEA & SR
operation 33(b) 1,289 - -
Pledged bank deposits BEIRRITIFK 21(a) 48,558 41,674 25,750
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 21(b) 10,330 30,108 30,067
502,761 423,021 312,848
Total assets BEE 583,440 478,430 366,614
EQUITY L
Equity attributable to the ADTHE AEILERS
owners of the Company
Share capital {2 22 10,300 10,300 10,300
Reserves G 23 202,620 224,604 218,622
Total equity faRERs 212,920 234,904 228,922

Annual Report FE R4 2021 99



100 Kin Pang Holdings Limited 22512 AR A &

As at 31 December 2021 A —ZT-—F+-A=+—H

As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 1 January
2021 2020 2020
R=F=——F HN-_ZT-—TF R-B-FTHF
+=—A=+—H +=-A=+—8 —A—H
NOTES MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
Kzt TiBFT TRFIT TRFI T
(Restated) (Restated)
(&&E7)) (&&E7))
LIABILITIES af&
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEAE 16 3,221 4,059 4,586
Bank borrowings RITER 25 - 21,173 13,196
3,221 25,232 17,782
Current liabilities mENAE
Trade and other payables B 5 R HA IR 24 227,693 201,583 108,005
Contract liabilities AHAE 20(b) 3,054 - -
Income tax payable FERTFTIS TR 4,346 8,020 7,654
Bank borrowings IRITIEK 25 130,219 7,158 2,643
Lease liabilities HESE 16 1,987 1,533 1,608
367,299 218,294 119,910
Total liabilities HEE 370,520 243,526 137,692
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 583,440 478,430 366,614

The consolidated financial statements on pages 97 to 223 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 5 August 2022 and were
signed on its behalf.

FOTE2EMGENEHRERCEETEN_F
——FEN\ARAE  YHTIATRAERE -

Mr. Kong Kin | Ms. Choi Fong Lan
BERS%LE #REBEZL
Executive Director Executive Director
HITEEF HiTEE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

Share Share Legal  Fair value Other  Retained Total
capital  premium reserve reservs reserve earnings equity
'Z\\}b

Bx  RiheE  ZERG  BEERE  HbEE  RHAE RiEn
MOP000  MOP000 ~ MOP0O0 ~ MOP00  MOP(0O  MOP(000  MOP000
TEMr TRMx  TRAz  TRAR  TRAr TR TEMR

(Note (i) (Note (i)
(Hrzty) (W)

At 1 January 2020 —2-F&—f—H 10,300 80,932 125 425 12,731 124,409 228,922
Comprehensive income 2EWS
Profit for the year FRHE - - - - - 12,887 12,887
Other comprehensive loss ~ E 12 HE#E
Change n fair value of equity AR EES ARHZE

instrument at fair value through Hﬂlﬁnﬁ’ﬂé i LHZ

other comprehensive income AR EEEH - - - (6,905) - - (6,905)
Total comprehensive (loss)/ 18),/asies

income for the year - - - (6,905) - 12,887 5,982
At 31 December 2020 and RIZ-ZE+A E+ A

1 January 2021 k=Z-—F-f-— 10,300 80,932 125 (6,480) 12,731 137,296 234,904
Comprehensive loss 2EEE
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (20,780) (20,780)
Other comprehensive loss it 2EEE
Change in fair value of equity ~ BAREBEFAEMZENE

instrument at fair value through ~ MVEETAZ AR EE

other comprehensive income £ - - - (1,204) - - (1,204)
Total comprehensive loss for the A2 EEEEE

year - - - (1,204) - (20,780) (21,984)
At 31 December 2021 R-ZE-—-%+-A=1+-H 10,300 80,932 125 (7,684) 12,731 116,516 212,920

Notes: Hrat -

()  In accordance with the Article 377 of the Commercial Code of Macau ()  RBIBECREPIFBIFTHE RS EEYEI7715 - FORPIE

Special Administrative Region, the subsidiary registered in Macau is e ERRERS ST HEE TN LREFELN
required to transfer part of its profits of each accounting period of not B%BIEEE R BERAERBSBERERA
less than 25% to legal reserve, until the amount reaches half of its share RFEAIE -
capital.

(i) Other reserve arose from the group reorganisation in 2017. iy EHipvfEERE—_ZT—tFNEESEA -

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be LA 474 %S 85 Eh 2 i ER B P B 5T — (R 3E -
read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2021 2020
—F-—F —ECTE
NOTES MOP’000 MOP’000
Bfat TR T TR T
(Restated)
(ge&E5)
Cash flows from operating activities R&FHELENRESRE
Cash (used in)/generated from operations & (Fr ), Fri5iR & 32(a) (70,878) 25,404
Income tax paid B ATEHE (3,257) (2,966)
Net cash (used in)/generated from R (FTA), TSR E
operating activities FEE (74,135) 22,438
Cash flows from investing activities REFHELENHEESRE
Placement of pledged bank deposits FABRBRRITIFR (6,884) (15,924)
Purchases of property, plant and BEWF  WEREE
equipment (36,751) (16,465)
Interest received BHFIE 702 695
Net cash used in investing activities KB EBFTRR S 55 (42,933) (31,694)
Cash flows from financing activities BIZEFHELNRESRE
Repayment of lease liabilities EEHEARE (2,064) (1,915)
Repayment of bank borrowings EEBITER (409,984) (5,303)
New bank borrowings raised EEMIRITER 511,872 17,795
Interest paid ERFE (2,534) (1,280)
Net cash generated from financing BB REFTS IR F 5
activities 97,290 9,297
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash ¥4 MBS ZEWORL) 10
equivalents pEiC] (19,778) 41
Cash and cash equivalents at the FUBR e MRSEEY
beginning of the year 30,108 30,067
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of FXRIEE MRS HEY
the year 21(b) 10,330 30,108

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in
conjunction with the accompanying notes.

LR ARESREREEEM I —H5E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RHE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Kin Pang Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated
in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company with limited
liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its immediate and ultimate
parent is Fortunate Year Investments Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”) with limited
liability. Its ultimate controlling party is Mr. Kong Kin | (“Mr.
Kong”), who is also the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, and Ms. Choi Fong Lan (“Ms. Choi”), the spouse
of Mr. Kong.

The Company’s registered office is located at Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands. The principal place of business in Hong Kong
is located at Unit B, 23/F, Centre Mark Il, 305-313 Queen’s
Road Central, Hong Kong. The headquarter in Macau is located
at L17 Pak Tak (China Civil Plaza), No. 249-263 Alameda, Dr.
Carlos d’Assumpcao, Macau.

The principal activity of the Company and its subsidiaries is civil
engineering in Macau and Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of Macau Pataca (“MOP’000”), unless otherwise
stated.

—RER
ZEBEZERBERAR(TARFNRASAHSTE
MR RERRER AR - ERHNE B
ERGMBRAR([HRPT]) L« HEE
RERBRARANRBEBARES ([RBH
BRES DEMKINERAFIRFERESR
Rm] - RRAERTT SRR A ([ET
£ BARARBERERITRAR) RIFR
(TRt BELNEE) -

A A B GE A 9 = B L R Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands ° & #
FEE MBI N BB 2R/ AEBHI05-3135%
KEFRL2EBE © BPIEHANRPIREE
[&3%249-2635% F £ KE17HL -

ARRBREK B AR EBERE /R R
BEENLARIRER -

B BRI - B A MG MER AT IRPT
([ FRMTHZ5 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAXE:IBEREZE
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

RAZERAMBBRRMAIZESHBRE
FIENT - BR AR BHERAN  RFHRRIRAEE
BEEERER

2.1 REEE

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes
all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for the equity instrument at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”), which is carried at fair
value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

RAEMBRRTIBRBEEBYBRELER
(TEEMBHREER | (ZERARRE
MEBGMAS([FESIAE]))
78 4 ) T A A R B (81 5 B B B 7 s 2
Al FREHEN(EBSTER ] R
2) BRAREGHRAURFBRAIE
BI(F6228 ) 2 RERE - 76 %
RIVBELKAEYIRE - HERARE
Bt ARt EE s (R EERA
Hipzmia ) WEm T RATEAR(E
B

RENTEB BB RE LN ZREFH
BARFBEEME TRREEET - HIF
EREREERAASEETHER B
RPITEREFE - pRBSRE 2 HE
BN 2 B - ABRLAEEERE
HERM = BEKN 2 BENRH T4 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEEw)

(@) New and amended standards adopted by (a) AEBEFRGH 2T REETE
the Group =]l
The Group has applied the following new and AEEEN-_E=-_—F—A—HHA
amended standards, improvements and interpretation R R RS B E N E R AT
for the first time for their annual reporting period ] RAERTZER ~ B R
commencing 1 January 2021:

HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, Interest Rate Benchmark BB G ERIEI9  FIREENE
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9 Reform (Amendments) % BEMESRE  (BFETAR)
and HKFRS 16 HEREASE « B

M RELERET
5% BAEMBRE
ERIFR N EE
B RELERIZE16
55

Amendments to Covid-19-Related BB EREAER]  Covid-191878
HKFRS 16 Rent concessions F165IBFIA HeR®
(Amendments) (EFTA)

The amendments listed above did not have any
impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods
and are not expected to significantly affect the current
or future periods.

EREET AT R T HA R R A
SHEKTMFE  BEHTITE
WA HAR ok R SR HAR 3E AR R B
@,
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted

The following new standards and interpretations have
been published that are not mandatory for the current
reporting period and have not been early adopted by

the Group:

HKFRS 16

BEMBEREERIE 165

Annual Improvements Project

FREHBEIRR

HKFRS 3, HKAS 16 and HKAS 37

EEMBmMEERFEI - HEGE
HRE165 BB AER
375

Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised)

BETHE5| 55 (B1BR])

HKAS 1

BAGT R
HKFRS 17
BAMGHRE R EATH
HKFRS 17

BRM B EERFE17H

21 RHBEEE)
(b)

Covid-19 Rent Concession Beyond 30 June
2021

RZZEZ—FXA="1HZ&HCovid-194873
HERR

Annual Improvements 2018-2020 Cycle
(Amendments)

—E)\GFE_Z_TFRARCFEICE(E
A7)

Narrow-Scope Amendments (Amendments)

BREAERT (BRTA)

Revised Accounting Guideline 5 — Merger
Accounting for Common Control

Combinations
LAEET 25T 85|55 — ERIEHIE R E O
e

Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-Current (Amendments)

HEESBARBSGERBBEUEETAR)

Insurance Contracts

REBEH

Amendments to HKFRS 17

BBMBREERFEITHRIEFT A

2 BEXEABEHBE»

] R IR AR R R K 2 R

AT a] 2RI Rt B B AR AR (R R
KA E MR ER - BARKE
RIARIR PR -

Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or after
RUTHES 2%
BAIE Y AR A 5%
1 April 2021
—ZE-—FPA—H
1 January 2022

T —F—H—H
1 January 2022
—E-—_F—HF—H

1 January 2022

—E-—_F—HF—H

1 January 2023

—E-=F—AF—H
1 January 2023
—E-=%—H—H
1 January 2023
—T_=%—H—H
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEE2)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) FRFMOFTEARZRE 2

adopted (Continued)

Effective for annual
periods beginning

on or after
MU BEI 2%
B3 RO SF EE SRR 34
HK Int 5 (2020) Presentation of Financial Statements — 1 January 2023
Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause
BAREESR(ZE_ZF) 2K — BRAGMFREERGER —E_=F—H—H
BEME R DM
HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1 January 2023
Statement 2 (@amendments)
EEEH LB 1R REBUBRE FETBERNEE(EIR) —Z_=%—H—H
R EH IS F25%
HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023
(amendments)
BB G ERIESH BEHhEreER (BRI A) —E-=%—8—H
HKAS 12 Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities 1 January 2023
arising from a single transaction
(@amendments)
B ERIE125% HE-—RPEACEERAERBAZEENE —T-_=F—HJ—H
({BETA)
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an To be determined
(Amendments) Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
BAMEWEERE10R BB S BEEHABENRNEECECFANEEL FET
SEFERFE285E (BT AN) BITE
The directors of the Company have assessed the ZAY/NGIESE TR R RS s s
financial impact on the Group of the adoption of B - IMBERZEFTA - REEE
the above new standards, amendments to existing SHESIBAEBRNIT BT E - 2%
standards, interpretations and accounting guideline. KB RAEFT ATBEA T AR R IR E
These standards and amendments are not expected S AREBRAIFERNARARRSE
to have a material impact on the Group in the BEATE o NGB E RN
future reporting periods and on foreseeable future EYEET 2R - IRB R 2 18E]
transactions. The Group intends to adopt the above K ZEBKEgIES -

new standards, amendments to existing standards
interpretations and accounting guideline when they
become effective.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s 2.2 BYMIEBEFEHERMETZES
errors

In preparing the Group’s consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group has
identified certain errors in the comparative financial
information presented. A detailed description of the nature
of the prior year errors is provided in Note 2.2.1 below.
The amounts subject to correction for each consolidated
financial statement line item affected are presented in the
tables in Note 2.2.2 below.

2.2.1 Nature of the prior year errors
Accounting relating to construction contracts

As detailed in Note 2.21(a) below, the Group
recognised the construction revenue by reference to
the progress of the satisfactory of the performance
obligations on individual construction projects.

In prior financial years, the Group measured the
progress of the satisfaction of the performance
obligations according to the certification issued by
the surveyors of the Group’s customers (the “External
Technicians”). For any construction works performed
yet to be certified by External Technicians, the
corresponding revenue had not been recognised in
the profit or loss. The corresponding construction
costs relating to such construction works, including
the variation orders, were also not recognised in
the profit or loss in the financial year in which they
incurred. These construction costs were deferred and
included in prepayments and/or contract assets. The
abovementioned construction revenue and costs were
recognised upon the issuance of External Technicians’
certification.

REARERHEE_ZT-_—F+= A
=+ —HIEFENGEABHRERRE © &
SERAEMN LRI EERFHA LA
TR - BRABAFEHEROEE 2 &F
AR E Y TSI E2.2.1 » BLARA BI 75

XTERBAATHLINSRZIIRN

TxfizE2.2.2 ©

221 BEFERRNEE

BREES N E T B E

a0 E M sE2. 2@ Frit - AEER
ERZEEBEENBLYE T TREE
MR RUNES -

REEMBEE  AREREBELRE
EEFHREE([HMBRITAR D)
HENZRGEROE ENTHE
B o B ARAEINEB ST A B R
EfEETREME - HEKELE
REBHEPHER - ZFRETRER(E
RIREESEN)EENHERER
LRATL EREEENTREFE
ERETHER - ZFEERNER
AT ATANFIRR/HENEE -
it e SR M as J AR AR TN BB AT A
8BRS RS -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s 2.2 BYMIEBEFEHERMETZES
errors (Continued) (#&)

221 BIEFFEERNOMEHF )

2.2.1 Nature of the prior year errors (Continued)

Accounting relating to construction contracts
(Continued)

Upon reassessment, the directors concluded that it
was not appropriate to (i) not recognise corresponding
revenue from construction contracts upon satisfaction
of the performance obligations overtime using
output method (i.e. the Group’s internal technicians’
evaluations) to measure the progress that were yet to
be certified by the External Technicians. Therefore, the
said revenue should have been recognised to profit
or loss in the corresponding periods when control
of promised goods and services were transferred to
the customers; and (i) defer the construction costs
until those construction works were certified by the
External Technicians and therefore such construction
costs should have been expensed off to profit or loss
during the year when control over the goods and
services have been transferred to the customers.

Accordingly, both construction revenue and costs
incurred in relation to the construction work performed
are not recognised in appropriate reporting periods.
These have resulted in either overstatement or
understatement of revenue, direct costs, prepayments
and contract assets in the previous reporting periods,
depending on the net effect of the magnitude of these
adjustments.

Hence, taking into account these adjustments made
in prior years, the net effect of these adjustments in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the
year ended 31 December 2020 and the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December
2020 and 1 January 2020 are summarised as follows:

— overstatement of revenue and direct costs of
MOP13,819,000 recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2020;

BRIZEL AN B REIE ()

REMER EFHHUATSEET
BE : (\RNEHETEOBREER
{5 A & H % (BN AN £ B SR A
BFE)RBEANNER KRS E
TTRER AR 2 M AR EHNER AT A B
REEEE - Fit - Bl ER
EAEmARENEHEEEER
FRRIEEMBEP R - Kii)
BEERERNANEEZEEET
REBINBIEIMABZERL - B
It HE B A SR AR AN B A 78 i I AR S Y
RS ERENFERERR
RsiE o

Wit S EITRETIEFMELN
W R AGRNEE R E
HIRER - ZFBACERBER
SHE Y - BERA - FBfKIA
RERNBESGHHEMS  RFZF
HEBERFZEME °

At - &t RS BAEFEERAZ
ERE ZEABRNEBEE-_ZT_F
F+-_A=t—HIFEZHAE
BERMAR_E_EF+_A=1+—
BR—ZE_ZF—A—HZ&EAH
AR R PR S E M an T

- REBEE-_Z-_ZF+ =7
=t+—RHLFEZEABER
EROWAREERAS G
13,819,0002F9 7T :
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HiE - T ——

F+A=1T—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s
errors (Continued)

2.2.1 Nature of the prior year errors (Continued)

Accounting relating to construction contracts
(Continued)

overstatement in the prepayments and
understatement in contract assets of
MOP38,878,000 as at 31 December 2020 and;

overstatement in the prepayments and
understatement in contract assets of
MOP9,438,000 as at 1 January 2020.

These misstatements represent prior period errors that
have been corrected by way of prior year adjustments.

2.2.2 Summary of the effect of restatements due
to correction of prior year errors

The following is a summary of the effect of the
restatements due to correction of prior year errors on:

U

(i)

(i)

(iv)

the Group’s consolidated statement of profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2020;

the Group’s consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2020;

the Group’s consolidated statement of cash

flows for the year ended 31 December 2020;

the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020; and

the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position as at 1 January 2020.

2.2 FAIEBEFEERMETZES

(%)
221

222

BEFERROME D)
BRIZEL AN B REIE ()

- R-ZE-ZF+-F=+—H
BN RESEREHEER
1£38,878,0002F9 T : &

- RE-_ZF—HF—HHKNIE
NREsHERENEERRA
9,438,000}2F9 Jt, °

HZEHERRARBENBEFEAE
R TS ERYBE BRIEER o

Bkl Kl 41 1E 3B 1 SF SR ERETT
E]d 7
MTEI@E@E&FEE 78
(-7 3: ol sus

() AEEEE-—Z-_ZTF+=-A
—t+—HBLEFEMNGEER
*

iy A~EEEHEEZ—Z-_ZTF+-A
== Eii&%%méﬁw
K

iy XEEBE—_ZT_ZTF+_A
:+—E¢¢&mﬁmﬁ$m
.

vy AEER_Z-_TF+_H
=+ BREEMHINRE
&

v) AEER-ZE=_ZTF—HF—H
BER & AR K ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HiE —ZE —

+=—=

—Ft=A=t—AILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s

2.2 FAIEBEFEERMETZES

errors (Continued) (#&)
222 Summary of the effect of restatements due 222 1Rk & IE BT FEESERIET
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Bz E®)
()  Effect of restatements on the Group’s () BEIHAEFEHZE T —FF
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the + - A=+—HIFFENEE
year ended 31 December 2020 Bk 272
Year ended Year ended
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
HE-B"FF HE-B_FF
+=-HA=+-H +=-A=+-H
LEE BEFERR LEE
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FRMT TR TRMT
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(SRIFTER) (& E5)
Revenue KA 708,178 (13,819 694,359
Direct costs BEKA (666,202) 13,819 (652,383)
Gross profit EF 41,976 - 41,976
Other income, gainand loss ~ EfIA ~ Wz K&
B8 2,187 - 2,187
Administrative expenses 1B R (21,524) = (21,524)
Impairment losses under HEHEEBBEEA T
expected credit loss model  FI{EEE (5,140) - (5,140)
Operating profit RER 17,499 - 17,499
Finance costs MERAK (1,280) - (1,280)
Profit before income tax  FRFTEHiAIFIHE 16,219 = 16,219
Income tax expense FT{S#im s (3,332) - (3,332)
Profit for the year RDEHE AEL
attributable to the owners  FRAFIE
of the Company 12,887 - 12,887
Earnings per share ARREE AR
attributable to owners of  EIRZF(LURPHL
the Company &)
(in MOP cents)
Basic and diluted AEALEE 1.29 - 1.29
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 BEAEHBR#IE=

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s
errors (Continued)

222 Summary of the effect of restatements due
to correction of prior year errors (Continued)

(i) Effect of restatements on the Group’s
consolidated statement of comprehensive

2.2 FAIEBEFEERMETZES

(%)

222 L E L EBEFEHERET
BizwE 4w
BIH A EFE R —F —FF
+ - A=+—HIFFENEE

(i)

income for the year ended 31 December 2020 AWK FE
Year ended Year ended
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
HE-B"FF HE-B-%F
+=A=+—H +=-A=+-H
LEE BEFERAR LEE
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TRMT FRMT
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(LRIFTZE®R) (& =51)
Profit for the year FRFIE 12,887 - 12,887
Other comprehensive loss HfttZHEEE
ltem that may not be TS ET 7 E2/E
reclassified to profit orloss:  #ZEH -
Change in fair value of equity R ARBE ALME
instrument at fair value HEENERTIAEZ
through other comprehensive A7t fB{EEE)
income (6,905) - (6,905)
Other comprehensive loss for  FERE M2 EEE - 41
the year, net of tax BrREiIE . oy - (6905
Total comprehensive RDEHE AEL
income for the year FRAZHEKEEE
attributable to the
owners of the Company 5,982 - 5,982
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAEFHRME»
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s 2.2 BYMIEBEFEHERMETZES
errors (Continued) (%)
222 Summary of the effect of restatements due 222 1Eik & IE BT EESERETT
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Bz E®)

(i) Effect of restatements on the Group’s (i) EIHAEEFEE =T —FF
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year + - A=+ —HIFFEREGEE
ended 31 December 2020 HemB ke

Year ended Year ended
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
BE-B-%% BE-BCBE
+=A=t+-H +=A=+-8
LEE BrFERE LEE
MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000
TR o i S il
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(SRIFTZH) (mE3))
Profit before income tax WA AI A 16,219 = 16,219
Adjustments for: e
Depreciation of property, nE - BEREE
plant and equipment ik 7,679 - 7,679
Depreciation of ight-of-use assets ~~ FAEEENE 2,048 = 2,048
Interest income A (69) = (69%)
Finance costs RARKA 1280 - 1,280
Gain on lease termination RIHRE R () = ()
Provision of impairment losses on B HRYGER(E
trade recelvables BEAE 973 = 973
Provision of impairment losses on ANEERERE
contract assets LB 4,167 - 4,167
Operating proft before EELCEYHILE
working capital changes illE] 31,666 - 31,666
Changes in working capital: EEALEY:
Trade receivables BHRYGR (26,100) - (26,100)
Prepayments, deposits, and other BEFE - RER
receivables HfuEdEE (36,198) 29,440 (6,758)
Contract assets AHAE (37,542 (29,440) (66,982)
Trade and other payables BHREMENTE 93,578 = 93,578
Cash generated from operation EEMGHS 25,404 - 25,404
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s 2.2 FMIEBEFEHERMET2ZES
errors (Continued) (&)
22.2 Summary of the effect of restatements due 22.2 1B}t B HIE?E?IfFTEﬁEﬁ?Eﬁ'
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Biz®E =

(i) Effect of restatements on the Group’s (i) EZE A EE '%J?_t —EFEFF
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year F A=+ —HILFEHEGE
ended 31 December 2020 (Continued) HemB kI (E)

Year ended Year ended
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
BE-B-%F HE-B-BF
+=A=+-R +-A=+-A
LEE BREERE LEE
MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000
TR T2 TRAR
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(EAIFTZH) (E=5))
Cash flows from operating activities .’:ﬁ:ﬁh&iﬂ‘]ﬁﬁ?ﬁi
Cash generated from operations EEMGRE 25,404 = 25,404
Income tax paid ERHEH (2,966) - (2,966)
Net cash generated from operating & EBFRREFE
activities 22,438 - 22,438
Cash flows from investing activities REFHEENRERE
Placement of pledged bank deposits ~ EARERF {71 (15,924) - (15,924)
Purchases of property, plant and BENE  BENEE
equipment (16,465) - (16,465)
Interest received BUFIE 695 - 695
Net cash used in investing activiies & EEIFAREFR (31,694) - (31,694)
Cash flows from financing activities MEEHEENALRE
Repayment of lease liabilties RERASE (1919) - (1,919)
Repayment of bank borrowings ERETER (5,303) = (6,303
New bank borrowings raised ESHBROEN 17,79 = 17,79
Interest paid BAFIE (1,280) = (1,280)
Net cash generated from financing~~~ BEEBFER 58
activities 9,297 = 9,297
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 3¢ k3 & SEMIEMFE 4 - 4
Cash and cash equivalents at the FRE KR EEY
beginning of the year 30,067 = 30,067
Cashand cash equivalents attheend ~ EXB & RELSED
of the year 30,108 - 30,108
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEIHBEREBE®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s

2.2 FAIEBEFEERMETZES

errors (Continued) (%)
222 Summary of the effect of restatements due 222 1Lk & IE BT EESERETT
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Bz E®)

vy ESHAEBR —F _FF
T HA=1—HakEEH BN

(v) Effect of restatements on the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position as at

31 December 2020 AR
As at As at
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
gt 223 R-B=FF
+=-A=+-H BEFERE +-A=1+—H
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TRMT FRFT
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(LRIFTE®) (& =51)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment )% + BE k& 45,255 = 45,255
Right-of-use assets FREEE 5,442 = 5,442
Deposits b 492 - 492
Equity instrument at fair value  IRALBE AL
through other comprehensive & Bz IE %
income TA 4,220 - 4,220
55,409 - 55,409
Current assets MENEE
Trade receivables BHRKEIE 109,378 - 109,378
Prepayments, deposits and ~ TBFZUB & R
other receivables Hib U FIA 51,169 (38,878) 12,291
Contract assets BNEE 190,692 38,878 229,570
Pledged bank deposits BEBRITER 41,674 = 41,674
Cash and cash equivalents ~ BE& KRS EEN 30,108 = 30,108
423,021 - 423,021
Total assets BEE 478,430 - 478,430
EQUITY S
Equity attributable to the ~ AATHE AEL
owners of the Company  #&
Share capital R 10,300 - 10,300
Reserves s 224,604 - 224,604
Total equity ‘s 234,904 - 234,904
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s 2.2 BYMIEBEFEHERMETZES
errors (Continued) (%)
222 Summary of the effect of restatements due 222 1Eik & IE BT EESERETT
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Bz E®)

vy ESHAEBR —F _FF
T HA=1—HakEH BN

(v) Effect of restatements on the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position as at

31 December 2020 (Continued) MK FFE(E)
As at As at
31 December Prior year 31 December
2020 adjustments 2020
gt a2 R-B-2F
+=-A=+-H BEFERE +-B=t+—H
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP'000
TR FBMNT FRMT
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(RIFTERHR) (& E5)
LIABILITIES a&
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Lease liabilities HESE 4,059 = 4,059
Bank borrowings AT 21,173 = 21,178
25,232 = 25,232
Current liabilities piok 0
Trade and other payables B 5 REMEMAHE 201,583 - 201,583
Income tax payable FEATEH 8,020 - 8,020
Bank borrowings RITIEN 7,158 = 7,158
Lease liabilities HESE 1,533 = 1,633
218,294 = 218,294
Total liabilities Reg 243526 - 243,526
Total equity and liabilities SEER AR 478,430 - 478,430
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s

2.2 FAIEBEFEERMETZES

errors (Continued) (#&)
222 Summary of the effect of restatements due 222 1Rk & IE BT FEESERIET
to correction of prior year errors (Continued) Bz E®)

(v) Effect of restatements on the Group’s () EIHAEFR —F —FF—
consolidated statement of financial position as at A— BBt a R ER %
1 January 2020 &

As at As at
1 January Prior year 1 January
2020 adjustments 2020
R-B-BE R-B-EE
—B—H BEFERAR —B—H
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FRMT FRMT TR
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(RIFTE®W) (& E=51)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment #1% « BE Kk 27,855 - 27,855
Right-of-use assets FREEE 6,172 = 6,172
Deposits e 8,614 = 8,614
Equity instrument at fair value  IRALBE AL
through other comprehensive & B ZE )%
income TH 11,125 - 11,125
53,766 - 53,766
Current assets MENEE
Trade receivables ) 168 84,251 - 84,251
Prepayments, deposits, and ~ B ZUB & R
other receivables Etedisioa 15,463 (9,438) 6,025
Contract assets BNEE 167,317 9,438 166,755
Pledged bank deposits BEBRITER 25,750 = 25,750
Cash and cash equivalents ~ BE& KRS EEY 30,067 = 30,067
312,848 - 312,848
Total assets BEE 366,614 - 366,614
EQUITY S
Equity attributable to the ~ AATHE AEL
owners of the Company  #&
Share capital R 10,300 - 10,300
Reserves B 218,622 = 218,622
Total equity R 228,922 - 228,922
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P BHRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Restatement due to correction of prior year’s
errors (Continued)

222 Summary of the effect of restatements due
to correction of prior year errors (Continued)

(v) Effect of restatements on the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position as at

2 BEXEHBR#IE=

2.2 HAEBFFEEHERMETZES
(%)
222 Bl E A F BT FEEERET
BilzEE#)
() BEIEKEFR - - FF—
A —Haisa Bt xRz 5

1 January 2020 (Continued) Z2()
As at As at
1 January Prior year 1 January
2020 adjustments 2020
R-B_EBE R-B-FF
—B—H BEFERE —A—H
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TR FRMT FRT
(Previously
reported) (Restated)
(SRIFTZE®H) (& E5)
LIABILITIES &fE
Non-current liabilities FRBaE
Lease liabilities HEARE 4,586 - 4,586
Bank borrowings PRITIER 13,196 = 13,196
17,782 - 17,782
Current liabilities nEaE
Trade and other payables 25 R EAMERFIE 108,005 = 108,005
Income tax payable JERFT{SEY 7,654 = 7,654
Bank borrowings RITHER 2,643 = 2,643
Lease liabilities HEAE 1,608 = 1,608
119,910 - 119,910
Total liabilities HweE 137,692_ _________________ - 1 37692 i
Total equity and liabilities  E#zR A 366,614 - 366,614
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting 2.3 GFEFRAIRESFE
(a) Subsidiaries (a) MIEAE

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the group.

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests
and any consideration paid or received is recognised
in a separate reserve within equity attributable to
owners of the Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair
value with the change in carrying amount recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. This
fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs.

Joint arrangements

Under HKFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” investments
in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The classification
depends on the contractual rights and obligations
of each investor, rather than the legal structure of
the joint arrangement. The Group has both joint
operations and joint ventures.

Joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the joint arrangement. Joint control is
the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control.

The Group recognises its direct right to the assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses of joint operations
and its share of any jointly held or incurred assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses.

23 FERAIRESEEE)

(a)

(b)

CEjPNCIIE))

BN B A A A - R
NEANTENME LIRS ARSIZ
B AR—HEER  RNZEE
MERFGERZEAREBEE
et E - WARE Bk ERE
H{EREE) - hEB ARSI (B =
DA FETENCRIEENRE
BEMES  ZAREBEAVIZER
B o ltoh  ERIEZEREEME
T Y 2 R R (] S BB 28 10
AEBEERHERNBEESEE
B AR o EARE B IR E SLATIE
Efa2mlamT ERN e RS EN
DEEERSEREERAEENB
REREBIFTIEE AN S —
HER o

AERH
REFBVBHRELENE RIS
BRHE] HEERHZREED
BREEEBREELE - %O
BIEREEZERRENREBN
T MILIEE B LB ARG
AEBREREFRHRAEDRE -

REXK
BEXBEERARZHIRNE T
FHRRSELHERNEERT R
BEEEN—RBAERY - ARE
HIFEIRIRE M E S — AL BT A
BRI - KEZEFIEEERRE
BEKERITHIE AT L—
HRBZRERFE

AEBERABEHEEXHNEE
BfE - WARFSHERENAR
HETARRBEREENEE
BE  WARFXHTHONE -



For the year ended 31 December 2021 HiE - T ——

F+A=1T—HILFE

{

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXZEFABEBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Joint arrangements (Continued)
Joint ventures

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity accounting (see (d) below), after initially being
recognised at cost in the consolidated balance sheet.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the group
has significant influence but not control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the group
holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the
equity accounting (see (d) below), after initially being
recognised at cost.

Equity accounting

Under the equity method of accounting, the
investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee
in profit or loss, and the Group’s share of movements
in other comprehensive income of the investee in
other comprehensive income. Dividends received
or receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment.

23 FERAIRESES

(b)

(c)

(d)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

23 FERAIRESEE®)

(d) Equity accounting (Continued) (d) #ExEFHE®)

Where the Group’s share of losses in an equity-
accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity-
accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity-accounted investments
is tested for impairment in accordance with the policy
described in Note 2.9.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Business combination 24 HEEH
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account REBHMECESHERAKEEE
for all business combinations, regardiess of whether equity SRR - Tt WiEfEE T A H M

instruments or other assets are acquired. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary comprises
the:

o fair values of the assets transferred,

e liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquired
entity,

e equity interests issued by the Group,

e fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, and

e fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary.

|dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquired
entity on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the acquired entity’s net identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Business combination (Continued) 24 DESBE)

The excess of the:

° consideration transferred,

e amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired
entity, and

e acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquired entity

over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less than
the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the business
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in profit or
loss as a bargain purchase.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is
deferred, the amounts payable in the future are discounted
to their present value as at the date of exchange. The
discount rate used is the entity’s incremental borrowing
rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be
obtained from an independent financier under comparable
terms and conditions. Contingent consideration is classified
either as equity or a financial liability. Amounts classified as
a financial liability are subsequently remeasured to fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to
fair value at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses
arising from such remeasurement are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiaries in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investments in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker (the “CODM”). The CODM, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the Board of Directors, who makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Macau Pataca (“MOP”), which is the Group’s
presentation currency. The functional currency of the
Company is Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$”).

2.5

2.6

2.7
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are recognised in profit or
loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss on a net
basis within “administrative expenses”.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried
at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss.

Group companies

The results and financial position of foreign operations
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

e assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

° income and expenses for each statement of
profit or loss and statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

e all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

2.7 INEBRE &)

(iii) Group companies (Continued)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of any net investment in foreign entities,
and of borrowings and other financial instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are
recognised in other comprehensive income. When a
foreign operation is sold or any borrowings forming
part of the net investment are repaid, the associated
exchange differences are reclassified to profit or loss,
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at
the closing rate.

2.8 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 2.8 ¥ - BRERRE#)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings ~ Over the remaining lease
term of 30 years

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the
term of the lease,
or 3 years

Furniture and fixtures 3to 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 to 6 years

Plant and machinery 6 to 7 years

Office equipment 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within “other income, gain and loss” in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

When the Group makes payments for ownership interests
of properties which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the entire consideration is allocated
between the leasehold land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values at initial recognition. To
the extent the allocation of the relevant payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “right-of-use
assets” in the consolidated statement of financial position.
When the consideration cannot be allocated reliably
between non-lease building element and undivided interest
in the underlying leasehold land, the entire properties are
classified as property, plant and equipment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

29 FEMBEERE

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there is separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

2.10 Investments and other financial assets

2101 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

e those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income
(“OCI") or through profit or loss), and

° those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For
investments in equity instruments that are not held
for trading, this will depend on whether the Group
has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at
FVTOCI.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and
only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.10 Investments and other financial assets (Continued) 210 ERHMEMEE#)
2102 Recognition and derecognition 2102 HERR ML A% AL HERR
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets FREBEMMENEHEENR S
are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the AR XA AEEAFEE
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial SHELEEMBE - EREKRE S
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive MEEMNRERENEIERKE
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or g BAEBEEE LBATERE
have been transferred and the Group has transferred FE R RO FRERE - SR
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. BERK IR ©
2103 Measurement 2103 5t £

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial ML ERE - AEEREHEEN
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial AREBENNEHEELIEZEA
asset not at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL”), AEEFAERE(RAREBERA
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the Bam ) BEEEBRNEZemME
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs ENRZIKAFTESTHREE - A
of financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensed in AEEFAERIENCREER
profit or loss. SRR IBIR 3 e
Equity instruments #m T A
The Group subsequently measures all equity NEBEBRANBESENARE
investments at fair value. Where the Group’s miEE o WASEERERENH
management has elected to present fair value gains HEERE2YEREENARE
and losses on equity investments in OCI, there is no BlaRKEE - BIRRERIEER
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and ‘BredAEEKEREERERE
losses to profit or loss following the derecognition EMOEEER c REEHEIREN
of the investment. Dividends from such investments 1% S 8 P 2N & B 2 Wk i R e L
continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other R B 1B N FER BE M -
income when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.
Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL BRARBEFABENESRHEED
are recognised in “other income, gain and loss” in the AABEEHRGEERERAN
consolidated statement of profit or loss as applicable. Ea g A~ Uas & s B RERR (10



{

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

210 REREMEMEE @)

2104 Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses (the “ECL”) associated with
its debt instruments carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables and contract assets, the
Group applies the simplified approach permitted by
HKFRS 9, which requires expected lifetime losses
to be recognised from initial recognition of the trade
receivables and contract assets.

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business and in event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in
one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the
business if longer), they are classified as current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair value. Other receivables are recognised initially at fair
values and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EBEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, with original maturities of three months or less
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issuance of new shares
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.15 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or
in the normal operating cycle of the business, if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value, and subsequently carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Borrowings 216 &

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-
down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down,
the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to which it
relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred
to another party and the consideration paid, including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as finance costs.

Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated
and the entity issues equity instruments to a creditor to
extinguish all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap),
a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss, which is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability and the fair value of the equity
instruments issued.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Borrowing costs

217 {EFRA

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of
time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period’s taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted
by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Current income tax

The current income tax is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation and considers whether it is probable
that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The group measures its tax balances either
based on the most likely amount or the expected
value, depending on which method provides a better
prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss and
does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available
to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised
for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign
operations where the company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances
relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets
and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Investment allowances and similar tax
incentives

Companies within the Group may be entitled to claim
special tax deductions for investments in qualifying
assets or in relation to qualifying expenditure. The
Group accounts for such allowances as tax credits,
which means that the allowance reduces income tax
payable and current tax expense.
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(ii)

(iii)
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-
monetary benefits and accumulating sick leave that
are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognised in respect
of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities
are presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Retirement benefit costs

Group companies operate various defined contribution
pension schemes. The schemes are generally funded
through payments to insurance companies or trustee-
administered funds, determined by periodic actuarial
calculations. The Group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis.

Eligible employees of the Group are covered by a
government-mandated defined contribution plan
pursuant to which a fixed amount of retirement
benefit would be determined and paid by the
Macau Government. Contributions are generally
made by both employees and employers by paying
a fixed amount on a monthly basis to the Social
Security Fund Contribution managed by the Macau
Government. The Group funds the entire contribution
and has no further commitments beyond its monthly
contributions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued) 219 EETER»)
(i) Retirement benefit costs (Continued) (i) BARBEFIEARE)

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) set up pursuant to the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees
in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administrated fund. The Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
(subject to a maximum of HK$1,500 per month
per employee), which contribution is matched by
employees. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed to the MPF
Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group when
the employee leaves employment prior to vesting fully
in the contributions, in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme.

The Group has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as an employee benefit expense
when they are due and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. Accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the
consolidated statement of financial position date.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans, namely the share option
scheme. Information relating to the share option
scheme is set out in Note 27. The fair value of options
granted under the Group’s share option scheme is
recognised as an employee benefits expense with a
corresponding increase in equity. The total amount
to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted:

° including any market performance conditions (for
example, the entity’s share price);

e  excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining an employee of the entity over a
specified time period); and

° including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the requirement for
employees to save or holding shares for a
specified period of time).
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

Kin Pang Holdings Limited 22512 AR A &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)
2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(iv) Share-based compensation (Continued)

The total expense is recognised over the vesting
period, which is the period over which all of the
specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the
end of each period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest based
on the non-market vesting and service conditions.
It recognises the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues
new shares. The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (hnominal value) and share premium.

(v) Termination benefit
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when it recognises restructuring
costs involving the payment of termination benefits.

2.20 Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, service warranties and make
good obligations are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Provisions (Continued) 220 &4 &)

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.21 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the rendering of services in the
ordinary course of the Group’s activities.

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.

If contracts involve the sale of multiple elements, the
transaction price will be allocated to each performance
obligation based on their relative stand-alone selling prices.
If the stand-alone selling prices are not directly observable,
they are estimated based on expected cost plus a margin
or adjusted market assessment approach, depending on
the availability of observable information.

Depending on the terms of the contract and the laws that
apply to the contract, control of the good or service may be
transferred over time or at a point of time.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXEHBEREBZE®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued) 221 W NFERR (&)

Control of the goods or service is transferred over time if
the Group’s performance:

° provides all of the benefits received and consumed
simultaneously by the customer;

o creates and enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the Group performs; or

° does not create an asset with an alternative use to
the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

If control of the asset transfers over time, revenue is
recognised over the period of the contract by reference
to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that
performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised
at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the
asset.

(@) Revenue from provision for building and
ancillary services

The building and ancillary services mainly included
foundation associated works, hard landscaping,
alteration and addition works, road works, water pipe
works, electrical and mechanical works and other
ancillary building works. Generally, the contracts
entered into by the Group is for the provision of
significant integration services and the goods and
services within the contract will be highly dependent
on or highly integrated with other goods or services.
As such, different elements of a construction contract
are accounted as a single performance obligation.
The Group treated all of the construction contracts as
a single performance obligation as the construction
works are not capable of being distinct.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued) 221 W NFERR (&)

(a) REBEREEREZWA @)

(a) Revenue from provision for building and

ancillary services (Continued)

Revenue from individual contracts is recognised
over the period of the contract by reference to
progress of the project towards complete satisfaction
of performance obligation. The progress towards
complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
is measured based on output method, which is to
recognise revenue based on the value of construction
works completed to date (as certified by external
architects, surveyors or other representatives as
appointed by customers (collectively the “external
technicians”) or evaluated by the Group’s internal
technicians if such certifications from external
technicians are not available) as a proportion of
the total contract value of the relevant construction
contracts, that best depict the Group’s performance
in transferring control of goods or services.

The Group accounts for a modification if the
customers to a contract approve a change in the
scope and/or the price of a contract. A contract
modification is approved when the modification
creates or changes the enforceable rights and
obligations of the customers to the contract. If the
customers have approved a change in scope, but
have not yet determined the corresponding change in
price, the Group estimates the change to the contract
price as a variable consideration.

The estimated amount of the variable consideration,
including the claims and liquidated damages, is
included in the contract price only to the extent that
it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the uncertainty associated with the
variable considerations is subsequently resolved.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued)

221 IR ATERR (&)
(a) BHUEERMEREZWAZ)

(a) Revenue from provision for building and

ancillary services (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group updates
the estimated transaction price (including updating
its assessment of whether an estimate of variable
consideration is constrained) to represent faithfully
the circumstances present at the end of the reporting
period and the changes in circumstances during the
reporting period.

For warranty embedded to the construction contracts,
the Group accounts for the warranty in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets unless the warranty provides the
customer with a service in addition to the assurance
that the contracting work complies with the agreed-
upon specifications.

The payment terms differed for different customers
due to the variety of projects. The Group does not
intend to give a financing to customers and the Group
make efforts to collect the receivables and timely
monitor the credit risk.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”.
In contrast, a receivable represents the Group’s
unconditional right to consideration, i.e. only the
passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a
net basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued) 221 W NFERR (&)

(b) Revenue from provision for emergency
repair services

The emergency repair services typically refer to the
provision of repair services in relation to infrastructure
of electricity and water supply on a term contract
basis.

Revenue from emergency repair services under term
contracts are recognised over time, and progress
is measured towards complete satisfaction of the
service, because the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Group. Given that a repair and maintenance service
order is generally completed within a short period of
time, the revenue from the provision of the emergency
repair services under term contracts is recognised
when the service has been rendered.

2.22 Other income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method, on a time-proportion basis.

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss
in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23 Earnings per share

(i)

(ii)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company,
excluding any costs of servicing equity other than
ordinary shares by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued
during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in
the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account the after-income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
ordinary shares, and the weighted average number
of additional ordinary shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

2.24 Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
is available for use by the Group.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by
the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Leases (Continued) 224 E (&)

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the following lease payments:

e fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives receivable,

e  variable lease payments that are based on an index or
a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at
the commencement date,

e amounts expected to be payable by the group under
residual value guarantees,

e  the exercise price of a purchase option if the group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

e  payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the group exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of
similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group,
where possible, uses recent third-party financing received
by the individual lessee as a starting point, adjusted to
reflect changes in financing conditions since third party
financing was received and makes any adjustments specific
to the lease, e.g., term, country, currency and security.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Leases (Continued) 224 E (&)

If a readily observable amortising loan rate is available to
the individual lessee (through recent financing or market
data) which has a similar payment profile to the lease,
then the group entities use that rate as a starting point to
determine the incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability,

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received,

° any initial direct costs, and
° restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the
shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on
a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain
to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all leases
of low-valued assets are recognised on a straight-line basis
as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less without a purchase
option.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXEFABEHSBE»
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25 Dividend distribution 2.25 & B 53k

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as
a liability in the consolidated financial statements in the
period in which the dividends are approved by the entity’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

Dividend proposed or declared after the reporting period
but before the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, are disclosed as a non-adjusting
event and are not recognised as a liability at the end of the
reporting period.

2.26 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Group will comply with all the attached
conditions.

Government grants are recognised as “other income, gain
and loss” over the period necessary to match them with
the related costs which they are intended to compensate,
on a systematic basis.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 &,

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

E/;'f:
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3 BBERERE

3.1 MFEREER

The Group’s activities expose it to market risk (including
cash flow and fair value interest rate, foreign exchange
and price), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the analysis,
evaluation, acceptance and monitoring of such risks which
are an inevitable consequence of being in business. The
Group’s aim is therefore to achieve an appropriate balance
between risk and return and minimise potential adverse
effect on the Group’s financial performance.

(@) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets or
liabilities denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency of the relevant group
entity. The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong
and Macau. The Group entities collect most of
the revenue and incur most of the expenditures
in their respective functional currencies,
namely HK$ and MOP. The Group is exposed
to currency risk primarily through placing the
bank deposits and the proceeds from the bank
borrowings that are denominated in a currency
other than the group entities’ functional currency.

Management closely monitors foreign currency
exchange exposure and will take measures
to minimise the currency translation risk. The
Group manages its foreign exchange risk by
performing regular reviews of the Group’s net
foreign exchange exposure. The Group has not
used any hedging arrangement to hedge its
foreign exchange risk exposure as management
considers its exposure is not significant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HEEBEE®)
(@) Market risk (Continued) (a) HiIZERE)
() Foreign exchange risk (Continued) () sMEESE(E)
The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk at NG BT s B AR AR R HNE
the end of the reporting period was as follows: [B 5RO
2021 2020
T £ —E-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
(Restated)
(F=E3))
Assets: BE -
Cash and cash equivalents and HeRReEEBMEE
pledged bank deposits WIRIRITIF 5K 39,579 43,192
Liabilities: BfE:
Bank borrowings IRITIEK (46,565) =
As the exchange rate of HK$/MOP is relatively F RS TT R P T B B R AR
stable, the Group does not expect any significant BT ARBEEHITIgEBT
foreign currency exposure arising from the B PT T I 3R By ifn 2= A TR
fluctuation of the HK$/MOP exchange rates. As ERRINERRR o Bt - RNE
a result, the management of the Group considers EERERA  AEEHET
that the sensitivity of the Group’s exposure HOBPI Tz HSNEE K2 E) R
towards the change in foreign exchange rates b BRREBIE -

between HK$/MOP is minimal.

Annual Report FE R4 2021 151



152

Kin Pang Holdings Limited 22512 AR A &

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily
from the Group’s bank deposits and borrowings.
Borrowings issued at variable rates and at fixed
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively.
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of prevailing
market interest rates arising from the Group’s
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
MOP best lending rate arising from the Group’s
variable-rate bank borrowings. The Group does
not use financial derivatives to hedge against the
interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis below has been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for its variable bank borrowings. The
analysis is prepared assuming the variable-rate
bank borrowings at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year and
50 basis points increase or decrease are used.
The pledged bank deposits and bank balances
are excluded from the sensitivity analysis as the
management of the Group considers that the
interest rate fluctuation is not significant.

If interest rates have been 50 basis points
higher/lower for variable-rate bank borrowings
and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s loss for the year ended 31 December
2021 would increase/decrease by MOP557,000
(2020: post-tax profit decrease/increase by
MOP142,000).
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe
3.1 BEEBEE®
(a) ™R

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@) Market risk (Continued)

(iii) - Other price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments in equity securities
measured at FVTOCI. The Group invested in an
unquoted equity security for investee operating
in construction industry sector for long term
strategic purposes which had been designated
as FVTOCI. The Group has appointed a special
team to monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risk at the
reporting date.

Sensitivity analyses for unquoted equity securities
with fair value measurement categorised within
Level 3 were disclosed in Note 3.2.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk refer to the risk that the counter-party fails
to meet its contractual obligations resulting in financial
loss to the Group. The credit risk of the Group
mainly arises from trade receivables, contract assets,
deposits and other receivables, amount due from
a joint operation, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements to cover its credit risks
associated with its financial assets. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 BRMERs
3.1 B#EEKREEZ)
(b) EERKZ)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has five types of assets that are subject to
the ECL model:

Pledged bank deposits;

- Bank balances;

—  Trade receivables;

—  Contract assets;

—  Deposits and other receivables; and

—  Amount due from a joint operation.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the
relevant instrument. In contrast, twelve-month ECL
(“12-month ECL”) represents the portion of lifetime
ECL that is expected to result from default events that
are possible within twelve months after the reporting
date. Assessment are done based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
conditions at the reporting date as well as the forecast
of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables and contract assets under the simplified
approach in accordance to HKFRS 9. The ECL on
these assets are assessed individually for debtors
with known financial difficulties or significant doubt
on collection of receivables and collectively for other
debtors based on shared credit risk characteristics by
reference to the nature and size of debtors, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions and an assessment of both the
current as well as the forecast direction of conditions
at the reporting date, including time value of money
where appropriate.
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{

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEMEZEZ)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance under the general approach in accordance
to HKFRS 9, which is equal to 12-month ECL,
unless when there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, in which case the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of
whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based
on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a
default occurring since initial recognition.

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring
on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition. In making this assessment, the
Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-
looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information
considered includes the future prospects of the
industries in which the Group’s debtors operate,
obtained from economic expert reports, financial
analysts and governmental bodies, as well as
consideration of various external sources of
actual and forecast economic information that
relate to the Group’s core operations.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 HMBEMEEe

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

U

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly:

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit rating;

e  existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of the
debtor; and

e an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Group has
reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

U

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk
and revises them as appropriate to ensure that
the criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group
considers that default has occurred when
a financial asset is more than 90 days past
due unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERs
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEMEZEZ)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i) Write-off policy
The Group writes off a financial asset when there
is information indicating that the counterparty
is in severe financial difficulty and there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, for example,
when the counterparty has been placed under
liguidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables,
when the amounts are over two years past due,
whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets written
off may still be subject to enforcement activities
under the Group’s recovery procedures, taking
into account legal advice where appropriate.
A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Pledged bank deposits and bank balances

Credit risk on pledged bank deposits and bank
balances is limited because the counterparties are
reputable banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit agencies. Management does not
expect any losses from non-performance by these
banks and financial institutions as they have no default
history in the past. Therefore, expected credit loss
rate of cash at bank is assessed to be immaterial and
no provision was made as at 31 December 2021 and
2020.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe
3.1 BEEBEE®
(b) EERK®)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets

Before accepting any new customer, the Group
performs credit investigation (including assessing
financial information, seeking advice from business
partners of the potential customers and performing
credit search) to assess the potential customer’s
credit quality and defines credit limits by customer.
Limits attributed to customers are reviewed on a
regular basis. Other monitoring procedures are in
place to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In this regard, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 43.4%
(2020: 87.1%) and 86.4% (2020: 97.3%) of the total
trade receivables was due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers respectively
within the building and ancillary services segment.
In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits and credit approvals.

In addition, the Group performs impairment
assessment under ECL model on trade receivables
and contract assets. The ECL on these assets are
assessed individually for debtors with known financial
difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables and collectively for other debtors based
on shared credit risk characteristics for likelihood of
recovery, taking into account the nature and size of
debtors, and applying expected credit loss rates to the
respective gross carrying amounts of the receivables.
The expected credit loss rates are determined
based on historical credit losses experienced and
are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information such as macroeconomic factors affecting
the ability of the debtors to settle the receivables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 BRMERs
3.1 BBEREZEZ)
(b) EERB )

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECL on individual basis

As at 31 December 2021, individual assessment
on trade receivables and contract assets with
outstanding balances with gross carrying amounts
of nil and MOP9,986,000 (2020: MOP1,332,000
and MOP9,986,000) were made respectively.
Impairment allowance of nil (2020: MOP971,000) and
MOP9,986,000 (2020: MOP8,238,000) was provided
for trade receivables and contract assets were
provided respectively as at 31 December 2021.

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on
historical observed default rates over the expected life
of the debtors, credit risk characteristics of debtors
with reference to the Group’s internal credit ratings,
and are adjusted for forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort. Such forward-
looking information is used by the management of
the Group to assess both the current as well as the
forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.
The grouping is regularly reviewed by the management
of the Group to ensure relevant information about
specific debtors is updated. The contract assets have
substantially the same risk characteristics as the trade
receivables for the same type of contracts. The Group
has therefore concluded that the loss rates for trade
receivables are a reasonable approximation of the loss
rates for contract assets.

Measurement of ECL on collective basis

As part of the Group’s credit risk management, the
Group applies internal credit rating for its customers.
Except for debtors that are with known financial
difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables subject to individual assessment as
disclosed above, the debtors are grouped under
a provision matrix into four (2020: four) internal
credit rating buckets (namely: Group 1, Group 2,
Group 3 and Group 4) based on shared credit risk
characteristics by reference to nature and size of
debtors and an analysis of the debtors’ current
financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 BRMERe
3.1 HBBEREZEZ)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECL on collective basis (Continued)

The following table provides information about
the exposure to credit risk for trade receivables
and contract assets which are assessed based
on provision matrix within lifetime ECL (not credit-
impaired) as at 31 December 2021 and 2020:

(b)

{

EEmbg )
EZENRFBEREXEE (HF)
REREETERPEESE#E)
TRERER-_F_—F_F_F
FTZA=+—REHEZREF
BRANEE(EERNFEYRY
EEER(EEERE) R EERR
FHE) mEREERRNER

Lifetime expected
Average loss rate Gross carrying amount credit loss
TEEEE IREHEE FENREREESE
Trade  Contract Trade  Contract Trade  Contract
receivables assets receivables assets receivables assets
g5 g5 g%
EWmE AHNEE EURE ANEE EWRE ARHEE
% %  MOP000  MOP000  MOP000  MOP000
TRMAT  TRMAT TR TERMAT
As at 31 December R=F=—F
2021 +=-A=+-H

Group 1 F—4 0.05 0.10 19,543 330,641 10 340
Group 2 E-4 0.04 5.09 18,623 5,774 8 294
Group 3 F=MH 0.06 0.83 4,730 16,464 3 137
Group 4 Eufc) 100.0 100.0 387 239 387 239
43,283 353,118 408 1,010

Asat31December R-ZE_ZTHF+_A

2020 (asrestated) ~ =t+—H(&E=5)
Group 1 F—4H 0.04 0.07 100,484 198,505 45 137
Group 2 E-4 0.00 0.06 618 27,886 - 18
Group 3 F=H 0.04 8.61 7,087 1,487 3 128
Group 4 | 30.7 5.02 1,264 239 388 12
109,453 228,117 436 295

Annual Report FE R4 2021 161



162 Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 BRMERe
3.1 HBBEREZEZ)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECL on collective basis (Continued)

Note:

Description
Group 1 Listed company/government authority
Group 2
Group 3

Group 4

Private large company with long term relationship
Private company with long term relationship
Other private company

During the year ended 31 December 2021, impairment
losses of MOP1,464,000 (2020: MOP5,140,000) is
recognised. During the year ended 31 December
2021, the Group reversed MOP999,000 (2020:
provided MOP973,000) of impairment loss allowance
for trade receivables and provided MOP2,463,000
(2020: MOP4,167,000) impairment loss allowance for
contract assets respectively.

The following table shows the movement in lifetime
ECL that has been recognised for trade receivables
and contract assets under the simplified approach.
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Trade receivables

B S EWIE
2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT FRMIT
Opening loss allowance at 1 January 7 — 83— B&FEYIEEREE 1,407 434
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment E{EE518 (#£[E]) /B
losses (999) 973
Closing loss allowance at R+ A=+—BHNFREE
31 December B 408 1,407
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 HMBEMEEe

3.1 BEEAMEZEZ)
(b) EERM =)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECL on collective basis (Continued)

The following table shows the movement in lifetime
ECL that has been recognised for trade receivables
and contract assets under the simplified approach.

EZENRFBREXEE (HF)
BREREETERPEEEE#)
TRINEREBETERE S K
FRAREHNEECHR 2 FENE
HEEBRE8 - (&)

(Continued)
Contract assets
EHEE
2021 2020
—B=—F —T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
Opening loss allowance at 1 January 7 — A — H&FEIE 188 8,533 4,366
Provision for impairment losses BB 1B RS 2,463 4,167
Closing loss allowance at R+ZA=+—BHNFREE
31 December BiE 10,996 8,533

During the year ended 31 December 2021,
impairment losses recognised on contract assets
attributable to work already performed but not yet
billed to customers and retention monies amounted
to MOP209,000 and MOP2,254,000 (2020:
MOP3,220,000 and MOP947,000) respectively.

BE_ZT-_—F+-H=1T—HL
FE  BEEREBEARARLPHA
RENTEELEHEERRIR
BEEERRE £ 5 5 /209,000
PIL 12,254,000 (=2 =%
F : 3,220,0002 P 7T K& 947,000/
PIT) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 HMBEMEREs

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

Deposits and other receivables and amount due from
a joint operation

For deposits and other receivables and amount
due from a joint operation, the directors of the
Company make periodic individual assessment on
the recoverability of other receivables and deposits
and amount due from a joint operation based on
historical settlement records, past experience,
and also quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportive forward-looking
information. The directors of the Company believe
that there is no significant increase in credit risk of
these amounts since initial recognition and the Group
provided impairment based on 12-month ECL. For the
year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group
assessed the ECL for deposits and other receivables
were insignificant and thus no loss allowance was
recognised.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of unexpected fluctuations in cash flows.

3.1 HEBEE 2
(b) EERKZ)

(c)

o R B B A R FEY — B
BB RS

iR e R E A U B LA K eI —
HAEBEBTEMS * AR ES
RIEBEAELE  BALRLE
BEEBBENAELTEREHE
B HEMERGRIERIES A K E
I —M A & E IS RIBRY AT U B 14 2
H#EITEBIFERE - ARAREER
B BERERAKRZERENE
BEEBIEARIEN  NEBEIR
E12{E BB = B S BT IR R (E
H-BE—_T-_—FR-_FT-_FTF
+—A=1+—HLEFE  ~EEF
HiEE REMRUGIBNTESREE
BB TNE K - R RS R
o

RENE 2R
EEERPESERE - AEEE
RREREEER/RARNEE R
REFBYKY - WMEAEAEER
EBRRTES - WRERSREER
SNKEBNHIRIE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HEEBEE®)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) REVEEEE )
The following table details the Group’s remaining TRAREENIITESR B ERR
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial TELORNEMANEFE - ZRIBE
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the AEEENRNZERHNSRE
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based BERARBHRRERERR

on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay.

Weighted On
average demand
effective or Total
interest less than 1-3 3 months Over undiscounted Carrying
rate 1 month months to 1 year 1-5 years 5years  cash flows amount
MERY  RERGR RER

BRR= 1fERR 123F SEAEIE  1FE5F BESE RERELE ]
% MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000
% TR THEAL TR THAL TR TEAL T

Asat31December2021  W=%=-%

+-A=+-A

Tradeand other payables 5 RAMERZA - 189,303 8,157 12,660 14,164 - 24,284 24,084
Leae liabilties HERR 438 190 569 1,47 3,406 - 5,582 5,208
Bark borrowings I 321 130,219 - - - - 130,219 130,219
319,712 8,726 14,077 17,510 - 360,085 359,711

Asat31December2020  R-E-EE+-

(as restated) =1—RA(@E5)
Trade and other payables BB REMEMFE - 149,992 6477 12,957 17470 - 186,896 186,89
Lease lbilties HEak 438 174 52 1,386 4555 - 6,637 5592
Bank borrowings FET 3.83 676 1,351 6,082 19,305 3212 30,626 28,331
150,842 8,350 20,425 41,330 3212 224,159 220,819
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 HBEREE®

3.2 Fair value estimation 3.2 AREEMLE
Some of the Group’s financial instruments are measured AEEHLH BT ARMBEHRE B
at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The board of AABHEE - ARARIEESENIH
directors of the Company has set up a valuation committee, RARBEFEMBERENHEZES -
which is headed up by the Chief Financial Officer of LUREEE N AABERZMHEREM
the Company, to determine the appropriate valuation 5 A\ BUE -

techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value, the Group uses market- BEFAAEBER - AEEFEA R ERA

observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level % A BRI B o W AR — s

1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party AHE  AEERFEEENE=41

qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The valuation BEETHE HEZESHEEED

committee works closely with the qualified external valuers SNEBIEERN RIS 1E + ABLIE L

to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs R E R R ABUE -

to the model.

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at TRIZFTEAABEZHERITHT AR

fair value, by level of the inputs to valuation techniques used ABENER  2MEAALEBEIEZ

to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into TETE - GEEASURTIE T AT
three levels within a fair value hierarchy as follows: Mo fEEA AR BEREEAN =R

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets F—: HREESAERERTS
for identical assets or liabilities. HIERE CRESHE) -

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Ef: BEXABGEEAMINE
level 1 that are observable for the assets or &) s EE (BNRB E8) T8
liabilities, either directly (that is, as prices) or R AR (F—RAEIE
indirectly (that is, derived from prices). BIRIBRRAN) o

Level 3:  Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not E=: BEXBEWIFEKEITER
based on observable market data (that is, TSN 8 A SR (BT

unobservable inputs). BIRa ABUE) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

BERMER 2
3.2 DARafEEMEE)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3

3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table presents the Group’s assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value as at 31 December
2021 and 2020.

TRENAEER_ZE-_—FR=_F—
TE+ - A=+—HEAREBEIT=ED
BERBE-

Level 3

B=8R
2021 2020
—§——F -T-T4F
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TR T

Equity instrument at FVTOCI BARBEFARMEE

e R T A 3,016 4,220

There was no transfer of financial assets and liabilities
between the fair value hierarchy classifications during the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: same).

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated statement of financial position approximate
to their fair values. The fair value for disclosure purposes
is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate that is available
to the Group for similar financial instruments, unless the
discounting effect is insignificant.

The Group’s other assets and liabilities are carried at
amortised cost, and their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of their fair values.

NBE-B-—FT-A=t—HAL7F
g eRAERAENAABEBRE
B2 B SRR (T =B F ¢ 8
CIE

AR A BRI R IR SH R AN B 1| R 2 AR
SEcREEASRABMNREERE
RABERE - FREENZAREE
BREASEBRUESRTARSNER
SN KRR RARENRSREMIEL
et - BRIFRBRANZEL T EXRIER

A
i e

AEBENHMEE R A EREHEK A
& HEREEEREEAEERLT -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERs

3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.2 pAaEEME )
Reconciliation for financial instruments carried at fair value *EFEKTTEE”EEJ)\%MF (B=H)&
based on significant unobservable input (level 3) are as AABETIRNESE TR ZERNAT
follows:
Equity instrument at FVTOCI EoAEER AR ERSAIE
==TH
2021 2020
—F=—F TECTF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
Opening balance as at 1 January W—RA—B8ELEH 4,220 11,125
Fair value changes recognised in E’\\ Lih 2 AW P ERM A AEE
other comprehensive income k) (1,204) (6,905)
Closing balance as at 31 December A+ A =+—BKHFEREH 3,016 4,220
Unrealised loss recognised in the RERE Efth 2 N a7 HERR Y )
consolidated statement of other HEIRER B R ERER
comprehensive income attributable
to balance at the end of the
reporting period (1,204) (6,905)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BRMERe

3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.2 AAEEMEF®
Equity instrument at FVTOCI (Continued) EBEoaEES ARMEEIRSAIE
B=THE)
The table below sets out information about significant TEREVRERARFTEAABEER
inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments BHEAS-ANESRIANSERA
categorised as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. IR ER] o
As at 31 December 2021 KRB —F+_H=+—H

Sensitivity on estimate

Valuation Significant st SR
Exposure technique(s) unobservable input Estimate Impact
EXTHHE
EBBO  HER WA fliat ®E
MOP’000 MOP’000
FRMRT FRMT
Private equity 3,016 Market approach  Discount of lack of +10%/-10% (431)/431
investment at marketability of
FVTOCI 30%
wAREBEFAHM Wi RZmiEnE iR
ZHEENLE 30%
PRHERE
As at 31 December 2020 R-ZBE-FFES_H=+—H
Sensitivity on estimate
Valuation Significant fivst SRR
Exposure  technique(s) unobservable input Estimate Impact
EAPAER
ERA  AERM WAHE ftiat 2
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TR
Private equity 4,220  Market approach Discount of lack of +10%/-10% (282)/282
investment at marketability of 40%
FVTOCI
mAREBEFAHM Mm% R AL
ZHEHREFLSE 40%
PR E
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

3 HMBEMEREs

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3

3.4

Capital risk management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to shareholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which
include the bank borrowings, and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
retained earnings and other reserves. The management
semi-annually reviews and manages the capital structure
by considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, new share issues as well as the issue of new
debt or the redemption of existing debt as it sees fit and
appropriate.

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

No material financial assets and financial liabilities
were subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting

arrangements and similar arrangements as at 31 December
2021 and 2020.

3.3

3.4

ExERER

AEEEREANTIEZARR  BELX
SEBERLENEN - FERE(E
B s 2 fA AP & AR S K&K B
o NGB ERE R R EF LIRS

AEENEARBRRBESG (BT BHRER
TR RARRRHEA ARG ER (B
EBRITERA - REARNREMHE)
EEEEREREARANEZEER
BEMER  B¥FRI-RELRE
WHETERE - BERW - AREBEE
RRRERBENBRT  EBIRMTK
B BITH R IA R EITHERSHED
RAERYK  VFEHERBREEARE -

HiFEMEEREMAE

NR_E - —FR-_ZE_FTF+ A1
+—H HMESEASHEELRSRA
BRI - WH BT EFRELS
BB RELHE -

a1 %
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

(@) Revenue recognition

Revenue from provision of building and ancillary services is
recognised over time by measuring the progress towards
completion of the Group’s performance obligations as
set out in respective contracts. The Group has used
the output method to estimate the progress of each
performance obligation satisfied over time by reference
to the value of construction works completed to date
(as certified by external architects, surveyors or other
representatives as appointed by customers (collectively the
“external technicians”) or evaluated by the Group’s internal
technicians if such certifications from external technicians
are not available) as a proportion of the total contract value
of the relevant construction contracts. The Group regularly
reviews and revises the estimation of building and ancillary
services construction contract progresses whenever
there is any change in circumstances. As at 31 December
2021, the value of work which is completed but yet to be
certified was disclosed in Note 20 (contract assets) to the
consolidated financial statements.

4 FAREEHHIERMGE

fEEr RAE R EBEL R M AMAR (B
EHEERLTHRREHELRSAENTE
H)ETHAERTS o

AEBEERRED G RERR - REEE -
HUtELNSFH AR ERNIBEERS
R BERAERT—EAFHRFENEERA
BEREEAETEAFBNEARRMNG
RRERE AT

(a) UWAHERE

BRRHEZEMEERBEHRALRBALE
BER A AT AR TE /YR A E B s [
R AEBCRAE A TREIR
BHRENEER H EF2ELSETK
R SR TA2B(E (S AR EEAD - RIS 6D
HEP R EAMRR (BT MBI
ABDRE - HEEERIMNBEITA
SH) L EFER - AEAKEAEBRMA
BRHE)IEHERESNNBRSNER
LBl - BEBERAE EMEER - NEE
TS REFTHRERRERGREE
BHRBEEMMG - RZFE_—F1+_H
=1T—HB EERERKRBENTIEE
BERGEMBRRME20(EHWEE)T
WE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND 4 PRI =st¥lEiRi&st e
ESTIMATES (continued)

(b) Loss allowance of trade receivables and

(c)

contract assets

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to
measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime
expected loss allowance for all trade receivables and
contract assets. The ECL on these assets are assessed
individually for debtors with known financial difficulties
or significant doubt on collection of receivables. For the
remaining trade receivables and contract assets, they were
grouped by reference to the credit risk characteristics and
assessed collectively for credit losses allowance. When
measuring expected credit loss, the Group considers the
nature and size of the customer, credit loss experience,
ageing of overdue receivable, customer’s repayment
history and customer’s financial position, and adjusts by
taking into consideration current conditions and forward-
looking factors.

The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on the nature and size of customer and number of
days that an individual receivable is outstanding as well
as the debtor’s historical repayment history and forward-
looking information at the year end. Changes in these
assumptions and estimates could materially affect the
result of the assessment and it may be necessary to make
additional loss allowance to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Current and deferred income tax

Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income tax. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such difference will impact the current and deferred
income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made. Deferred tax assets relating to
certain temporary differences and tax losses are recognised
when management considers it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The outcome of
their actual utilisation may be different.

(b) BEREBREARENEEZBRR

(c)

(-]

REEEBEEVHREEREIREI
NEHERREEEE  RAAESE
WHRIERENEEERFERRDER
B - 2SFEENBEHMEEERMAS
E MY TGN H A O BRI FEE
REEERES AETTERFE - SRR
HPRUFBERAHNEEMS 02
REERRERETIA  ANEES
BREEDBENG - RFAEREMEE
B AEEZETFHEERAR
EEEBERZR  BHEUGIIR 2RI -
BEPEFRCHEREPHITNR - WEE
ERIAR MBI EEZEH AR -

AEERFRREBEFIEE MRERE
RIEUGKIRB R BIAREHANBER
RECER N ATREME B KL - (8 8 HIE 1 H A%
FRREEERRFAEREZBAHK
& ZFERRMMAFTNEF AL
RRERBATE At BERER
BRARFHERIMNEERE o

BIHA R AEAE AR 1S 11

BTMEHEER  S2ELEAH
B o AIBEHIRZ IS RORBEREVI B E &
RUBAZRPRNGFTE - WMZFEREIK
RABHBRANNRLE - BREER
1 % B AE R T HIfE < BN EA SR SE PR 15
MEEIAE BEERSAEERE
Z R TRE R M A A DA S AR SR B AR
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RBEBRHEERAREE - ERER
BRIB TR -
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{

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND 4 PRI =st¥lEiRi&st e
ESTIMATES (continued)

(d) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

(e)

and right-of-use assets

Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. The recoverable amount of a cash-
generating unit (“CGU”) is determined based on the higher
of fair value less cost of disposal (“FVLCD”) and value-in-
use (“VIU”) models. The methodologies are based upon
a number of key estimates and other information, both
internal and external, including (i) the revenue growth rate;
(ii) the terminal growth rates; (i) pre-tax discount rate in
VIU model; and (iv) estimation of market values of certain
assets in FVLCD, which are derived from market research.
These calculations require the use of estimates. Changing
the assumptions selected by the Group to determine the
level, if any, of impairment, including the pre-tax discount
rate or the growth rate assumptions, could significantly
affect the Group’s reported financial position and results of
operations.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instrument that are not quoted
in active markets are determined by using valuation
techniques. Where valuation techniques are used to
determine fair values, they are validated and periodically
reviewed by qualified personnel independent of the area
that created them. All models are calibrated to ensure
that outputs reflect actual data and comparative market
prices. To the extent practical, models use only observable
data. Changes in methodologies about these valuation
techniques or parameters could affect reported fair value
of financial instruments. Details of the key parameters used
in valuation and the corresponding sensitivity analysis are
disclosed in note 3.2.

d) W% BERRERERAEEEZ

(e)

wAE

BB ER S BREEE A s &R
e SHYE  BERKERER
BEEEETRESRE BEeELEEN
([REELBMN]) MR E S EE TR E
AABEREHERAN(AABERE
HERA ) EFREE(FREER]E
AP ZESEETE - X AERNZER
EBFISNER R AR (AT R L Ab B KL - B
B (VBERIERR  ()REIBEE | (i)
FEABEEN N ZRAAERE © Rivik
AABERELHENTFTEZHETEE
TS EEGR - ERFERTSHE -
ERATEEERGLE - MASEBANE
TERERE(WE) Z2BREERNEE -
BIERABIR R g R b R ERR - Al
BEREFVEAEEZRZWERD R
LS o

EMITENAAEE

WIAERTEABRENESRTANRD
ARBENERGBEXDLET - SEMAMG
BERLREEAREER - ZFRITA
A8 Al Z F R IT R ERFI L A A A8
BERM AL RER R ERR - I8
A KB FRARER S h HO A5 R R IR
ERBERALEMSER - 178
Bz REIASERATBEENEIE -
HEERZE[ERDHZENTESL
SREMIGRNERMTANAREE -
BRABEMBEIZ2BRLBRERED
AR BTES. 24K EE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND 4 PRI =st¥lEiRi&st e
ESTIMATES (continued)

(f)

Interest in joint arrangement

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the Group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under the
same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

e Joint ventures: where the Group has rights to only the
net assets of the joint arrangement; or

e  Joint operations: where the Group has both the rights
to assets and obligations for the liabilities of the joint
arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

e The structure of the joint arrangement;

e The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

e The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

e Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operations by
recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses in accordance with its contractually conferred
rights and obligations.

(f)
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5

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s chief operating decision maker, which has been
identified as the Board of Directors, consider the segment from
a business perspective and monitor the operating results of its
operating segment for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group had
two (2020: two) reportable operating segments, which were
provision of building and ancillary services and emergency repair

5

{

F+A=1T—HILFE

SEER
AEENTEEERFECHREAES
& RERAEAEERSH  WEFRME
EHBOEBEE  DRERHRRERT
PR ERTE o

REE-_ZE-_—F+-_A=+—RIFE
AEBEME(ZZE_ZF : ME) I 2|RE
EoE o BIREEEREEREIUALZER

services. 75 o
No operating segments have been aggregated in arriving at the REBRAEER A 2Wmy P mERLE
reportable segments of the Group. 8
Segment revenue and results DEBARES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results TXAREE{RDHEI DA K B A K
by reportable segments: BT
Year ended 31 December 2021 BZE_F_—F4+_-_HA=1+—HLFE
Building
and Emergency
ancillary repair
services services Consolidated
BER
EERKE SRR FEasy
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TRMT TRMT
Segment revenue D EBUTA 949,908 9,047 958,955
Segment profit 7 EBFE 2,970 4,763 7,733
Other income, gain and loss EAA - Was REE 1,023
Administrative expenses THFAX (27,419)
Finance costs BhE R (2,534)
Loss before income tax BRETIS T AT E 1R (21,197)
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Kin Pang Holdings Limited 21 AR A

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continueq)

Segment revenue and results (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

5

F+A=1T—HILFE

DERER 2
DEBRARELE (&)
BE=E-FF+-HA=+—HLEFE

Building
and Emergency
ancillary repair
services services Consolidated
BER
AL ERTS SERTS RE
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TRFT TR FRFIT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(#eE5l) (&eE5l)) (&ES)
Segment revenue AEUA 680,479 13,880 694,359
Segment profit 7 2BF)E 29,256 7,580 36,836
Other income, gain and loss EAUA - Wz R EE 2,187
Administrative expenses 1THAX (21,524)
Finance costs BhE AR (1,280)
Profit before income tax BRETS T RIAE 16,219
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the KESE ST BER B2l s AR B g

same as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 2.
Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of other income, gain and loss, administrative
expenses and finance costs. This is the measure reported to the
CODM for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

The CODM makes decisions according to operating results
of each segment. No analysis of segment asset and segment
liability is presented as the CODM does not regularly review
such information for the purposes of resources allocation and
performance assessment. Therefore, only segment revenue and
segment results are presented.

SHERERARR] » 23 BFE 45 & 2 &P P BRER &Y A
B RDOEEMEA - WaERER - 1T
X RBERA o T AR B M R IR G
RAETELERREERZIAETA -

ZLERR %*ETF%%%BW?&%%%T’E&
RE - ANEREERREALERERDE
MERBFEEREHNIHEERDHEE -
A EZ2ZEERODIT - Bt - E27)
D ERAR D #BEAE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

5

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SEER®
Other segment information Hito &R
Year ended 31 December 2021 BE-_Z_—F+-A=+—HLFE
Building
and Emergency
ancillary repair
services services Unallocated Total
BER
EERKE SRS RHHE &5t
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FRMT TiRMT TRMT TiRMT
Amounts included in the ST AGTE 2 EBAERY
measure of segment B
profit:
Depreciation of property, 1%  E &R
plant and equipment e 9,892 - 754 10,646
Depreciation of right-of-use £ FR#EEEITE
assets 1,814 - 286 2,100
Reversal of impairment R ATERNE S
loss on trade receivables  FEUEIEREEIE
recognised in profit or # o
loss (999) - - (999)
Impairment loss on contract 8% RNFERHIA 4
assets recognised in BEREERE
profit or loss 2,463 - - 2,463
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5

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SEER®
Other segment information (Continued) HitoEER (2)
Year ended 31 December 2020 BEZ-—F-_FF+_-_HA=+—HLFE
Building
and Emergency
ancillary repair
services services Unallocated Total
BER
L E RS =R ROER A
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TP TP FRFITT FIRFIT
Amounts included in the ST AGTE 2 EAERY
measure of segment T
profit:
Depreciation of property, 1%  E &R
plant and equipment e 6,841 - 838 7,679
Depreciation of right-of-use £ FRHEEEITE
assets 1,764 - 284 2,048
Impairment loss on trade ~ A IEZmNERKNE S
receivables recognised in  FEURFIER(EEIE
profit or loss 973 = = 973
Impairment loss on contract B8 RNFERHIA 4
assets recognised in BEREERE
profit or loss 4,167 = — 4,167
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

5 SEER
WEER
(a) EREFIA

AEEZBER (HIRHREAERR,
BET)ED 2INBEPWALT

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information

(@) Revenue from external customers
The Group’s revenue from external customers by
geographical area, which is determined by the country/
region where the services were provided, is as follows:

2021 2020

—E—F —E-TE

MOP’000 MOP’000

TRt TRFIT

(Restated)

(&&=71)

Macau SRS 906,391 686,586
Hong Kong B8 52,564 7,773
958,955 694,359

(b) FREEE
AEBRERE D 2 EREEE (R 2
RAWRE RE AR EEFARMER
W TARINIAT -

(b) Non-current assets

The Group’s non-current assets other than investments in
associates and equity instrument at FVTOCI by geographic
area are as follows:

2021 2020
—E-—£F T -F4E
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
Macau R 44,756 27,942
Hong Kong B 32,900 23,247
77,656 51,189
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SEER@
Geographical information (Continued) WEEH 2
(b) Non-current assets (Continued) (b) FERBEER)
Key customers FTEEF
For the year ended 31 December 2021, there was one HE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—HLHF

customer (2020: one) which individually contributed over
10% of the Group’s total revenue, the revenue contributed

B RE-R(Z2ZF: —R)EFP
ZWAEAREERKRAI0%IA L - ZF

from this customer was as follows: FPERZWALT :
2021 2020
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
(Restated)
(re=E=31)
Customer A EFA 806,598 592,707
6 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH 6 REFFSHHWA
CUSTOMERS
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with REIMNPEESHZIWMA DT
external customers
2021 2020
:§:_¢ — 7 —%3 E'E
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
(Restated)
(re=E=351)
Recognised over time R—ER R E AR
- Building and ancillary services —BEREERD 949,908 680,479
- Emergency repair services — =B8R 9,047 13,880
958,955 694,359
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

6

REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with
external customers (Continued)

Performance obligations for contracts with
customers

The Group provides building and ancillary services and
emergency repair services to customers. Such services are
recognised as a performance obligation satisfied over time as
the Group creates or enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced at customers’ site.
Revenue is recognised for these construction services based on
the stage of completion of the contract using output method.

The Group’s construction contracts include payment schedules
which require stage payments over the construction period once
certain specified milestones are reached. The Group requires
certain customers to provide upfront deposits range from 5% to
10% of total contract sum, when the Group receives a deposit
before construction commences, this will give rise to contract
liabilities at the start of a contract, until the revenue recognised
on the specific contract exceeds the amount of the deposit.

A contract asset, net of contract liability related to the same
contract, is recognised over the period in which the construction
services are performed representing the Group’s right to
consideration for the services performed because the rights are
conditioned on surveys of work performed to date, customer’s
correspondences or other documents. The contract assets
are transferred to trade receivables when the rights become
unconditional.

Retention receivables, prior to expiration of defect liability
period, are classified as contract assets, which ranges from
one to five years from the date of the practical completion of
the construction. The relevant amount of contract asset is
reclassified to trade receivables when the defect liability period
expires. The defect liability period serves as an assurance
that the construction services performed comply with agreed-
upon specifications and such assurance cannot be purchased
separately.

6

REEFFSHNBA®
REIMBEFEHZBADHF#)

REFEFGHNZEHNERE

AEBRFFREHEZEREERBINALZME
AR7 o HAKERE P AEEIEREA —
HEE  MaxBEREEIRAKHTFE
# - AZERBSEIR/N —REBAZEK
M —HENRE - WARES DT B
FAEE M AR % T2 SRR -

AEENRESNBRRETRERER —
RER AN EEMRE D BB R R
BRERX AEREERETEPREHNTFEH
BTSN E10%MFAMNIEA - EAKEENR
TR EIREER @ IS EARFRKE
EANEE  BEIREANERNEARS
Ree@mLl-

BHEE(NRER -—SNEHENANEE)
RZERGEITEIRE T INER - KRAEE
ZRARERSHERN - RERZFENTS
BURRIES BIEAMETH TIERZE - TP K
BIELEMXAEME - SR-NKSERS
B BRNEEEBEE SRR

RRRENREETHEERINDOBERE
WEE HWAEERKRERRTIAHENT—=
he - AREENRBSRERKRETHE
ERRERIRERZRYGIR - RIGEE
HIRERARITRERS T A TR IBHIE
R BZFERTEEEREE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

6 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH 6 ZREBEFSHNWMAE
CUSTOMERS (continued)
Transaction price allocated to the remaining REERIMTFEFAHNNRBREHE
performance obligation for contracts with =
customers
The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance R —F+_A=+—BEBEERENE
obligations (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) in respect of ERBAIMTRBRBHETNRHEHE(RE
building and andillary services as at 31 December 2021 and the PR 3k BB ) AR AKX ) K T TR MR A B T8 B s ) a0
expected timing of recognising revenue are as follows: T
2021 2020
—F-—F T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TR T
(Restated)
(#&=:51)
Within one year —FR 224,907 266,776
More than one year but not more than —F P BT BBRF
two years 228,684 70,500
453,591 337,276
The provision of emergency repair works are for periods of one RESETIRENERAE—FHIAT - KFB
year or less. As permitted under HKFRS 15, the transaction B R ESER|FA55E 0 DR EZE KRB
price allocated to these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed for TEAZ R SBEAMEEERIEE -

both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P BHRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

7 OTHER INCOME, GAIN AND LOSS

7 HtrA - MR EE

2021 2020

—E-—F —E-THF

MOP’000 MOP’000

TR T8PPI

Interest income MEWA 702 695
Income from rental of equipment REBES WA - 590
Government grants (Note) BB (MIRE) - 422
Gain on lease termination BIEHEERN IR ES - 5
Sale of leftover piles BT EIRHE 12 322
Sundry income A 309 153
1,023 2,187

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recognised
government grants of MOP422,000 in respect of COVID-19
related subsidies, of which MOP222,000 relates to Employment
Support Scheme provided by the Hong Kong Government and
MOP200,000 relates to Subsidies for Businesses (1> 212 Bh 738
=+ 2&l) by Macau Government.

Wit : RBEZE-ZF+-_A=1+—HLFE "
7K £ B B 5t COVID-19748 78 1 Bh e R B T 4
B)422,000}2 P 7T + H 222,000/ 7T &
200,000 97T 7 Bl B & P8 B AT 12 (A9 (R Bt
FETE ORPIBUT IR A SR B R IE T &
B -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 &

8 EXPENSES BY NATURE

=—F= —

+=—=

—Ft=A=t—AILFE
8 EMEEIZZMAX

2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR T
(Restated)
(F&E3)
Material and subcontractor costs ME R D B 812,359 526,975
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN & 1,123 926
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - B MEAEITE(HiE15)
equipment (Note 15) 10,646 7,679
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE(HZ16)
(Note 16) 2,100 2,048
Employee benefit costs (including EERAKA(BPREESHE)
directors’ emoluments) (Note 9) (B15£9) 103,624 105,087
Legal and professional fees FEEREXER 1,213 1,364
Expense relating to short-term leases BRARBEHERS 8,398 3,636
Transportation and delivery costs B R AT 26,385 22,370
Others EHih 11,329 3,822
Total direct costs and administrative EENARRITHAS B
expenses 977,177 673,907

9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

9 EERMNE  BEEEME

2021 2020

—F=—F —E-TF

MOP’000 MOP’000

TRMT TR

Wages and salaries ITERF® 99,096 101,972
Staff welfare and benefits 1B B e A F M ak 3,910 2,497
Contribution to defined contribution plans & &8 {2t 2189 K 618 618

103,624 105,087
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9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS, INCLUDING 9 EERFIEA BREEEME»
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Benefits and interest of directors (a) BRIRESHERE
(i) Directors’ emoluments (i) ES&
The remuneration of directors for each of the years EEREBE_TE-_—FR-F=F
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are set out FHZA=T—HLEZFENHE
below: Iy -
Employer’s
contribution
Salaries to defined
and other  contribution Other
Fees benefits plans emoluments Sub-total
H&Rk EEMFREE
we HiEd  WEXEX Hiti{ ¢ et

MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000
TR TR TR TR TR

For the yearended BZ=F=—%+=H
31 December 2021 =+—HILEE

Executive directors ~ #i77ZZ

Mr. Kong (Note) BEE W) - 1,320 1 - 1,321
Ms. Choi fhat - 1,080 1 - 1,081
Independentnon-  BUHHTEE

executive directors
Mr. Cheung Kin Wing SR8 C4 206 - - - 206
Mr. Cheung Wai Lun  SREMRE4

Jacky 206 - - - 206
Mr.Zhao Zhipeng &AL 206 - - - 206

618 2,400 2 - 3,020

Fortheyearended HZE-ZT-ZF+-A

31 December 2020 =t+—HILFE
Executive directors ~ #{1E%
Mr. Kong (Note) BREE(HiT) = 1,320 1 = 1,321
Ms. Choi Rt - 1,080 1 - 1,081
Independent non-  BUHHTTEE

executive directors
Mr. Cheung Kin Wing SR 4 206 - - - 206
Mr. Cheung Wai Lun  RfEfRoEE

Jacky 206 - - - 206
Mr. Zhao Zhipeng ikt cvla 206 - - - 206

618 2,400 2 - 3,020
Note: Mr. Kong is also the chief executive officer of the HiaiE - BESEAETRARARITIAESR,
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

9 EEFEMNAA  BEEEME )

9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Benefits and interest of directors (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

The remunerations shown above represent
remunerations received from the Company and
subsidiaries of the Company by these directors in
their capacity as employees to the Company and
no directors waived any emolument during the year
ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

No emoluments were paid by the subsidiaries of the
Company to the directors as an inducement to join
the subsidiaries of the Company, or as compensation
for loss of office during the year ended 31 December
2021 (2020: Nil).

Directors’ retirement and termination
benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or receivable
by any directors in respect of their other services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company or its subsidiaries undertaking during the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

No payment was made to the directors as
compensation for early termination of the appointment
during the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

The Company did not pay consideration to any third
parties for making available directors’ services for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

During the year ended 31 December 2021, there were
no loans, quasi-loans and other dealing arrangements
in favour of the directors, or controlled body
corporates and connected entities of such directors
(2020: same).

(a) ERIRESHE=EA)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

=0 EAE )

TP E 2 S E B AR EE
BARREENFHBEARFRA
NaElZMB AR UE BB - R
BT —F+ZA=+—HIHF
B BEEEHRETCAHE (=2
ZEFE) o

REE_Z-_—F+_A=+—H
WEFE - KRR ZHIB A BN ER
BTN ERRSIMARAF]
2 [ B BB /9 22 ok 1 A B B
BREE(CEZSF  |) -

ESRARKIET

REz-_ZT-—F+-_A=+—H
IEFE - BMECHNESRREHREH
RABIHEMBAREEEEME
tb, PR 75 T Ui B Bk i MR AR AR FI (=
ToTE m) o

REBEE-_T_—F+-_HA=+—H
LHFE  SEEFRENRILRE
MESNEMME(ZT_FF:
&) -

RERUESRBRE=5E
HavE
BE-_T-_—F+-_A=+—HLt
FE - ARAMERERHESR
BRERNE= X NRE(ZF=
TEE) -

BRALUESE - HEFIZEER
ZEESCHEERASEA
HNER EERRHEMZSH
aH
REE—_ZE-_—F+_-_H=+—H
IEFE - BEAS e EITHAE
ERZEEE AETRATY A
MER  EERNEMARZLH
(Z2=ZF [ R) -
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{

9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS, INCLUDING 9 EERFIEA BREEEME»

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Benefits and interest of directors (Continued) (a) BAIRESERS®)

(v) Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed in the Note 33, no significant
transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Group’s business to which the Company or any
of the subsidiaries of the Company was a party and in
which a director of the Group had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: same).

(v) EERXS - THHSHPH

EXHEE

FRISEESSFAIMEE SN REE—F
——Ft-_A=t—HLEEFRK
AR - AR R S E AT
MEARMERRIMNT EAREES
BEA (BB R KER)fmE
AEBEXBGHEBNEARS - ZH
REH(ZZEZZF : R) -

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EBEEFHFMAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group include two directors respectively, whose
emoluments were reflected in the analysis presented in
Note 9(a) during the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020:
two). The emoluments paid/payable to the remaining
include three individuals (2020: three) are as follows:

AEEREZRSFHALTORIBERE

—ECTE CRB)EF EREEC
T —F+ A=+ HILFENFMH
R FEQ@) Z2FIH DT - B A
BTI=ZZ(ZEB_FF : ZF) ATHHE
BT

2021 2020

B £ —E T4

MOP’000 MOP’000

FRMT FBFT

Salaries and other benefits e RE AR 4,753 4,663
Contribution to defined contribution plans & 8t FaT2IEY % 7 7
4,760 4,670
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

9 EEFEMNAA  BEEEM )

9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

(b) EBESFHMALE

BN T TEE

Number of individuals

AE
2021 2020
—E-—f —ECTF

Emolument band FrENEE

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z21,000,000/5 7T - —
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,0018 721,500,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,0017%8 7L £2,000,00078 7T 2 2
3 3

During the year ended 31 December 2021, no emoluments
have been paid by the Group to the directors or the five
highest paid individuals mentioned above as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group, or as compensation for
loss of office (2020: Nil).

10 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER EXPECTED
CREDIT LOSS MODEL

HE_Z-_—F+_-_A=+—HLHF
B AKEVERNESR LN ASRS
Bz A £ 2 B & fE A S] AN A
AEERAEESIERBF TR MEE

—E-FEfE) o

—= =

10 FAHEEHREX TRRERSE

2021 2020
—B-—F —T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TRFITT
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment AT S EEME(BE)RE
losses of: E518 -
— trade receivables (Note 18) — BB RWGIE(H£18) (999) 973
— contract assets (Note 20) — G REE K a220) 2,463 4,167

1,464 5,140
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

11 FINANCE COSTS 11 MERAE
2021 2020
T —f —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR T
Interest expense on bank borrowings %Efﬂﬁ?f)(ﬂf%fﬁﬁfi 2,130 972
Interest expense on bank overdrafts RITEZ ST 140 37
Interest expense on lease liabilities %E%E\E*‘Jf%ﬁﬂi( H1:t16)
(Note 16) 264 271
2,534 1,280
12 INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 12 FIBH(IER) FX
Macau Complementary Tax is calculated at 12% of the estimated BE_ZT-_—F+-_A=1+—HILFE"

assessable profits above MOP600,000 for the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: same).

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not subject to any income
tax in the Cayman Islands or the Biritish Virgin Islands (2020: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the
Group has no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the

year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: same).

An analysis of the income tax expense is as follows:

PIFTE %ﬁz—ﬁmﬁztﬂeoo ooo/QF'EJTEE’ﬂEnJrFE
u%*Ri'J/FﬁE’TIZ%u‘f —7—2& *EH)

REFASHESIABEBRESNMRAEX
B AREBABMNRESRESRNABEBAR
HENEAMER(ZT_FF : §)

R AERRBEE-_E-—F+-_HA=+—
Etﬁﬁiﬂﬁél’%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ 1
EETRBBNESHBE(ZZ-ZF : HR) -

PRSBRAS 2 DT

2021 2020
—F-—F —E T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TP

Macau Complementary Tax SBPIFTIS TR
Current tax BN EARE I8 - 3,674
Over provision in prior years BAEFEBRERE (417) (342
(417) 3,332
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

12 INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE (continued) 12 FrSHi(IER) BIZ»)

The tax on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation differs from REBBFA(EER) FIBHNFE - B5EA
the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of R EREENERSENTHEZENT -

Macau as follows:

2021 2020
—F=—F —EoEE
MOP’OOO MOP’OOO
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRATE A (E518),/FE (21,197) 16,219
Tax at the domestic income tax rate R A TSR & 12%T BRI FIE
of 12% (2,544) 1,946
Tax effect of expense not deductible for — “NAI 1L FI Sz R TS 2
tax purpose 1,962 710
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax ~ BERFW AT TS E
purpose - (116)
Tax effect of unrecognised temporary AIERLRMEEZBORIEE
differences 175 616
Tax losses not recognised RIERIREE 559 811
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries 7 E fth G1/ARE R AL & HIFT B A AT
operating in other jurisdictions EhkS-Z- (152) (221)
Effect of tax exemptions granted to TR B R RMBIER R E
Macau subsidiaries - (72)
Over provision in prior years BAFEBERE (417) (342)
Income tax (credit)/expense for the year ERFTEH (F%), Bk (417) 3,332
At the end of reporting period, the Group had estimated REREER « AN&E I1E§+?E§1Jﬁﬁﬁlﬁ)€ﬂ§ 29
unused tax losses of approximately MOP24,209,000 (2020: 24,209,000}8 P97t (ZZF ZZ 4 : 3,012,000
MOP3,012,000) available for offset against future profits. The tax JRPITT) AT A LA SE R s A1 - BEIRES1E 2R
losses are subject to the final assessment by the tax authorities RSN R IEEEEENERE R AR
in the respective jurisdictions where the tax losses arising from. ER AT o AR KRR F /mﬁ'ﬂ_—ﬁﬁ E'J
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the M R R ET R B AT A S B RERIE
estimated unused tax losses due to the unpredictability of future TRIBEE - AERVIAEIE R ER AL

profit streams. The unrecognised tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

13 (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic (loss)/earnings per share

Basic (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
(loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year excluding shares purchased by the Company for
the share award scheme.

13 BR(ER) BF

(a) BREXR(EHR) EF

FREA(ER), BN REAR R
B AR (BR),/FIERAFRE T
ZE BB R (T EEA AR A
0 EEEEt I B MR )FTE -

2021 2020
—F-—F T T
(Loss)/profit attributable to the owners RNREIHER AR (EBR),/
of the Company (MOP’000) FE(FRMT) (20,780) 12,887
Weighted average number of ordinary M EEREARZFM ST
shares for the purpose of basic earnings @A NI FHE (T L)
per share (in thousands) 1,000,000 1,000,000
Basic (loss)/earnings per share BREAR(EE),/
(MOP cents) AFCERPI) (2.08) 1.29

(b) Diluted (loss)/earnings per share

No diluted (loss)/earnings per share for both years were
presented as there were no potential ordinary shares in
issue for both years.

(b) EREE(SR) BT
HRMEFEALESETEEER
B BORE 27 MIESE N REE
(&1#8),/ BT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

14 SUBSIDIARIES 14 MIBAT
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 RZBEZ—FR_FT=_TF+_A=+—
December 2021 and 2020 are as follows. Unless otherwise H: AXRAGBEEMBARINGFEAT - RS
stated, they have share capital consisting solely of ordinary BHRBEN  BEHNRTNEBEASERERE
shares that are held directly by the Group, and the proportion BFAEREER - TS AEEER L AIERA
of ownership interests held equals the voting rights held by the SERERIRER -
Group.
Particulars of
issued and fully
Place of Place of paid share capital/  Equity interest attributable  Principal
Name of subsidiaries incorporation operation registered capital interest held by Group activities
i ERFTRUERE,/
WEARER e gt idfEAEs  AREEERESEER  IERD
2021 2020
“S=—f -z-ZF
Directly held by the Company
RAREERE
Clear Achieve Global The British Virgin Islands  Hong Kong United States dollars 100% 100%  Investment holding
_ Limited (the “BVP) (US$") 200 ‘
RERFARARA RBERRRS(RE B8 200%T([%7T)) 100% 100% REEK
BBRHS])
Indirectly held by the Company
FAARESE
Abundant Triumph Group ~ The BVI Hong Kong US$200 100% 100%  Administrative support
Limited for the Group
Abundant Triumph Group ~ ZB#BRES BA 20057 100% 100% AEBEIREH
Limited
Fame City Investments The BVI Hong Kong US$50,000 100% 100%  Inactive
Limited
Fame City vestments ~~ EBABRES B 50,000% 7 100% 100% EEEK
Limited
Greatway Construction Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Givil engineering
Engineering Limited Business
BERETEERAR  FE B 2T 100% 100% TATERER
Kin Pang Constructionand  Macau Macau MOP250,000 100% 100%  Civil engineering
Engineering Company Business
Limited
BEREIRERAR &M 3! 250,000 7 100% 100% TARIREH
Kin Wah Machineryand ~ Macau Macau MOP250,000 100% 100%  Management of
Equipment Company machineries
Limited
RERRRBERAR R P 250,000 7 100% 100% EEEH
Success Frame Global The BVI Hong Kong US$50,000 100% 100%  Inactive
Limited
Success Frame Global ~ RE#RRES &h 50,000%7 100% 100% EEEK
Limited
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the RER - BEMNBARZRITEMEREES

end of the year.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 W% - BERER
Leasehold Furniture Plant
land and Leasehold and Motor and Office
buildings  improvements fixtures vehicles ~ machinery  equipment Total
i) HE

k#F  WREE  BERKE RE RERES  WOGA ait
MOPOOO ~ MOPOOD  MOPOOD  MOPOOD  MOPOOO  MOPOOO  MOPO0O
TR TR TAMT TAMRT TEMR TR TEMR

Cost HA
At 1 January 2020 \-Z-FF-P-H 11,024 207 3% 4893 27,967 552 45,037
Additions NE - - 11 431 24,560 17 25,079

At 31 December 2020 and RZE-FFT-A=1-A

1 January 2021 RZFZ-E-H-H 11,024 207 406 5,324 52,521 629 70,116
Additions hE = = 30 185 37,463 13 37,691
At 31 December 2021 e Sy B 11,024 207 435 5,500 89,990 642 107,807

Accumulated depreciation ~ BitTE

At 1 January 2020 R=FZ25-A-H b1 86 281 3,089 13418 297 17,182
Provided for the year Enie 37 69 76 609 6,457 101 7679
At 31 December 2020 RZB-BE+-A=1-H 428 185 37 3648 19,875 398 24,861
Provided for the year EREfE 37 5 21 582 9,523 101 10,646
At 31 December 2021 R=F--F+=A=1-H 7% 27 378 4230 29,398 499 3507
Carrying values KEfE

At 31 December 2021 W-F--F+-A=1-R 10,229 - 57 1,279 60,592 143 72,300
At 31 December 2020 RZF-RF+-A=1-H 10,59 5 48 1676 32,652 21 45,255
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15

16

Kin Pang Holdings Limited 28+ AR A 7]

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

Depreciation expense of MOP754,000 (2020: MOP838,000)
has been charged in administrative expenses and depreciation
expense of MOP9,892,000 (2020: MOP6,841,000) has been
charged in direct costs.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has pledged certain
property, plant and equipment with carrying values of
MOP10,229,000 (2020: MOP10,596,000) to secure its bank
borrowings and other banking facilities (including performance
guarantees) (Note 25).

15

F+A=1T—HILFE

W% - BERkRE=

754,00002FI L (=& =T & : 838,000
FT)MITEMIXEBTREIF NG KX
9,892,000/ P THITER S E B B AT
(T -Z4F : 6,841,0002F97T) °

R—ZE-—_—F+=-—A=+—8 ~A&£EE
1% BRE{E 10,229,000 FI T ( — - T 4 :
10,596,000} 97T ) K& T « ME K&
R AEREBITERREMBITRHE
(BREELOER) (H:E25) -

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS AND LEASE 16 FHEEERHESEAE
LIABILITIES
This note provides information for leases where the Group is a At FREBEERNEBIEAFREANEESR
lessee. o
(a) Amounts recognised in the consolidated (a) FZAMBKRRRPEZNEE
statement of financial position
2021 2020
—B-—F —E-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR BT
Right-of-use assets EREEE
Office premises, warehouses, staff WA -BEE-BIFES
quarters and a vehicle A 5,022 5,442
Lease liabilities HEAE
Current Mk 1,987 1,533
Non-current JERED 3,221 4,059
5,208 5,592

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year were
approximately MOP1,680,000 (2020: MOP1,875,000).

The carrying amounts of lease liabilities approximate their
fair values and are denominated in MOP.

iﬁwﬁmﬁﬁﬁ@ééﬁ #9/51,680,0002
Fit(—Z =4 : 1,875,0008FF7T) °

HEAERNKREERIR
LORFITTAHE -

~ifEE B



For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

16 RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS AND LEASE 16 FHEBSERHEEEE )

LIABILITIES (continueq)
(b) Amounts recognised in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss

{

(b) FEEDIRPEINEHE

2021 2020
—E-—£F —E T4
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets: {#REEETESH :
— Office premises, warehouses, staff —WAYE - BE - BITE
quarters and a vehicle EhAE 2,100 2,048
Interest expenses on lease liabilities MEAENMNERX
(Note 11) (Hrzt11) 264 271
Gain on lease termination (Note 7) IEREWE (Mt 7) - (5)
Expenses relating to short-term leases WS HHESENAS 8,398 3,636
Total cash outflow for leases HEEEMNRS R RE 10,727 5,783

(c) The Group’s leasing activities and how these

are accounted for

For both years, the Group leases various offices,
warehouses, staff quarters and a vehicle for its operations.
Lease contracts are entered into for fixed term of one to
six years (2020: one to six years). One of the leases has
an extension option as described below. Lease terms
are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions. In determining the
lease term and assessing the length of the non-cancellable
period, the Group applies the definition of a contract and
determines the period for which the contract is enforceable.

The Group regularly entered into short-term leases for
machinery and site equipment. As at 31 December 2021,
the portfolio of short-term leases is similar to the portfolio
of short-term leases to which the short-term lease expense
disclosed in Note 8.

The lease agreements do not impose any covenants other
than the security interests in the leased assets that are held
by the lessor and the relevant leased assets may not be
used as security for borrowing purposes.

(c) AEENHAEFIREARSR

RAEFER  AEEHESERQ

CRE BIBERAERNER -
HESWABEERA—EXF(—E_F
F:—EXRFIFL - Eh—HHEEARR
TXE e e R 24 - HERRE
BRI ER LR - RSB TRERK
iR o 7O RE B N R A N AT 8= B
MEER  AEERASONEERLE
EB AR E BB TR M -

it
)

NES [ E HART S MK ES N T A% B Y A2 B
HE - R—ZFE-_—F+=-_A=+—8 "
EHHEAAS E ST E R AR
STHEEHEEREEM -

BROBEARENEEEE+TWERER
S - THE % e A KA 225 - 48
BAEEEENSARNERER -
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16 RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS AND LEASE

LIABILITIES (continueq)
(c) The Group’s leasing activities and how these

are accounted for (Continued)

Extension option

The Group has an extension option in a lease for an office
entered into during the year ended 31 December 2021.
This is used to maximise operational flexibility in term of
managing the asset used in the Group’s operations. The
extension option held is exercisable only by the Group and
not by the lessor.

The Group assesses at lease commencement date whether
or not it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension
option. The management assessed and concluded that the
Group is not reasonably certain to exercise the extension
option at the lease commencement date. The potential
exposures to these future lease payments for the extension
option in which the Group is not reasonably certain to
exercise is summarised below:

F+-AZt—ALFE
16 EREEERHES

Potential future

=17

(c) AEENHAEFIREARTR @)

HEHARIENE
AEBEBEEBE_E_—F+_A
_+ BIEFEVHRAZTHENE

HURIBHE - WAREEE AN ERCERT
REEHNERSRAZENEEE - AT
BEHEEEErTmAEE(MIEEE
AITfE -

K’%lﬁf‘iﬁ 46 A HIRH A R T(E AT
BERSLTAE - EEENBLRA
ﬁ AEBYESERENEERKGA
HIfTE LR 2 - AEBEA S
EITIEEHR BN %S R R E K
VEERBRELT

Potential future

Lease liabilities lease payments Lease liabilities  lease payments
recognised as  not included in recognised as not included in
at 31 December lease liabilities  at 31 December lease liabilities
2021 (undiscounted) 2020 (undiscounted)

R AHE Kt AHE

R-B=-% BEMTE AN -T-T4 BEMATEE
+=A=+-H AREENK +-A=1—8 RARBERNK
ERNEEER (RREBR) mRMEESE (RER)
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FRMT TEMT TRAT TRAT

Office - Macau N 655 1,520 167 1,520

In addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option upon the
occurrence of either a significant event or a significant
change in circumstances that is within the control of the
lessee. During the year ended 31 December 2021, there is
no such triggering event.

BEAh - AR B B EATRA S
BENBEEASHRBAR AT AR

BRSO ERETETEMEEE - &
E_E_—F+_A=t+—HIEEFE "
BB R -
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17 EQUITY INSTRUMENT AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

(a)

(b)

Classification of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income comprise of equity securities which are held for
an identified long term strategic purpose so the Group
does not intend to dispose them in the foreseeable future.
Designation of these investments as equity investments at
fair value through other comprehensive income can avoid
the volatility of the fair value changes of these investments
to the profit or loss.

Equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

{

17 BAABEFARMEEKZE
BxSTH

(a)

(b)

BAABERARMEZEKENE
MEEZDHE

BARBEFARCEAKRENEHE
EBREAES - FFCRERABE
BHZHA - MAKEEERA R AR
HEWE - BZEFREBERUNLAEE
AR EER S BRERE - Al#R
HZERENRABEBDHIBRANE

BAABEFARMEZEKENR
ERE

2021 2020
% —EFF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TR
Unlisted investments REMIKE
— Equity securities —IRAEFES 3,016 4,220

The above unlisted equity investment represents the
Group’s equity interest in a private entity established in
Macau. The investment is not held for trading, but for long-
term strategic purpose. The directors of the Company
have elected to designate these investments in equity
instruments as at FVTOCI as they believe that recognising
short-term fluctuations in the investment’s fair value in profit
or loss would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy
of holding the investment for long-term purpose and
realising its performance potential in the long run. Details
of fair value measurement of the instrument are set out in
Note 3.2.

bt 3F AR E S A R BRI
VEFLAEROBE - REY IR
BRmEEA - mei& AR R
B ARREFEERBETR/ERANE
Bt AR EERENER TARE
RARRERSRAIRENREE
EEmTHERNDEARERNEA
KREMNRBE A -2 ARKERBER
HEEEN - ERIANAABEFS
HYRFIB BN PRES.2 ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

17 EQUITY INSTRUMENT AT FAIR VALUE 17 BARBEFAHMEEEN

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXT A
INCOME (Continued)
(c) Amount recognised in consolidated statement (c) RiFEE2EWRRAERZLHE

of comprehensive income

2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR FBPIT
Fair value loss on financial assets BAnBETAEMEZEKES
at FVTOCI ZEMEEZ ARBEEE 1,204 6,905

(d) Valuation process

(d) f&{EBE

BRAETE N AR EBERATERRRK
AR ENIEES.2 ©

18 EZEIKRAE

Information about the methods and assumptions used in
determining fair value is provided in Note 3.2.

18 TRADE RECEIVABLES

2021 2020
—E—F —E-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRFMT TSR IT

Trade receivables — contracts with B RNFE-BFPEH
customers 43,282 110,785
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (408) (1,407)
42,874 109,378

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are

AEEE ZREWFIE 2 REBE T ORI TS
denominated in MOP.

200



18 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group generally allows credit period of O to 60 days to its
customers. The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based
on invoice date is as follows:

{

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

8 ESEWNFIE »

REB—RETEFOR0BEES - AT A
RIEZRZAH25INE S EWGRIERER DT

2021 2020

% —E-FHE

MOP’000 MOP’000

TRMT TRFIT

Within 30 days 30H AN 11,735 100,287
31 to 60 days 31%260H 1,133 1,576
61 to 90 days 61%290H 4,150 6,915
Over 90 days HBiB90H 26,264 2,007
43,282 110,785

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

The movement in provision for loss allowance on trade
receivables are as follows:

B REMBRFERNEMERN T TEEE
BWEEE - ARBYENZFEGRRB T
@ e

HRE SRR R ENZEINT

2021 2020

—B-—F —E-TF

MOP’000 MOP’000

TFiRMT TR

At beginning of the year REH] 1,407 434
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment SEE (B ) B (999) 973
At end of the year RELK 408 1,407

The Group was granted a banking facility which includes
factoring services with the amount not exceeding
MOP37,080,000 (HK$36,000,000). All debts owing by an
approved customer in connection with the supply or provision of
goods or services are assigned to and purchased by the bank.

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has transferred trade
receivables amounting to MOP10,300,000 (HK$10,000,000)
(2020: Nil) to the bank in exchange for cash. The bank has rights
of recourse to the Group if the customer default on payment of
the trade receivables to the banks (Note 25). These transactions
have been accounted for as secured bank borrowings.

AEBER —EREREREHRITHE
58TV 537,080,00032 97T (36,000,0005%
JL) °c —RARARFPHEESIRHEY SRS
MR TNRFTE B EE:E TR RART
BE -

NRZEBE-—FE+-A=+—0 " &x272#
< %8 410,300,00032 9 7t (10,000,000 7T )
ZEEF  ENE SRR FIAEESR
TUREGRS - WRPRERRITEZNES
FEUGRIE (MF=E25) » RITHERASEE R
R ZERXHEERBERARITERAR -

Annual Report FE R4 2021 199



200

For the year ended 31 December 2021 &

18 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continueq)

E—E@:

+=—=

Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

—Ft=A=t—AILFE

18 ES WA )
REBBES ABENLDBDRIERND

The transferred trade receivables that are not derecognised

in their entirely to the extent of the Group’s continuing ERE ZEYGRIE
involvements:
2021 2020
—F=—F TR TEAE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR T TR
Bank borrowings and receivables RITIE R R EWFIE
Carrying amount of the trade R B A EEERRNE S EW
receivables before transfer and that FIARREE
the Group continues to recognise 10,300 -
Carrying amount of associated fEEE A EREE
liabilities (10,300) -

19 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

19 FAMFIE - B R EMEBURRIE

RECEIVABLES

2021 2020
—F=—F T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR TP
(Restated)
(geE5)
Other deposits (Note (a)) Hibig< (Hit@) 2,350 1,477

Prepayments to suppliers and TEfHEER R B 2 58
subcontractors 26,833 1,328
Other prepayments HE M IERFRIE 7,115 637
Other receivables (Note (b)) E b fEUGRIA ([ 52 (b)) 11,638 9,341
47,936 12,783

Analysed for reporting purposes as: ARE B RFTED AT

Current asset MENVEE 47,602 12,291
Non-current asset EmENEE 334 492
47,936 12,783

The carrying amounts of the Group’s prepayments, deposits
and other receivables are denominated in MOP.

Notes:

(@)

As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group’s deposits

balance is refundable rental deposit of MOP85,000 (2020:
MOP85,000) paid to Mr. Kong and Ms. Choi in relation to the lease
of premises owned by Mr. Kong and Ms. Choi as office of the

Group.

As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group’s other receivables

is the amount of MOP2,357,000 (2020: MOP6,240,000) withheld

by the customer for surety bonds.

AEERANFKIA - BE REMBEEIA R
E{ETIARFITEHE

Hiet -

@)

R-ZZE-—F+-A=+—08 REAE=EH
Retsnd  INTFEREERGBRZINA
REHEZE85000BMT(ZTE_Z4F :
85,0002F ) M AR A E R R A
ZEEAAEBRAEHR -

R-ZB-—F+-_A=+—H A£EEH
thERKZRBEEEF BN REMBINN
2,357,000 P9 (ZF ZF 4 : 6,240,000}
FI7L) °
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20 CONTRACT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(@) Contract assets

The Group has recognised the following assets related to

20 EHEE (&)
(@) GHEE
AEEERR TIIRAEF RERER

contracts in relation to provision for building and ancillary ILERRISIEM S HEE -
services with customers:
2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRFMT TR IT
(Restated)
(&&E7)
Unbilled revenue of construction BEANZ AFAERE
contracts 271,457 165,361
Less: Impairment loss allowance B OREE RS (7,640) (7,431)
263,817 157,930
Retention receivables of construction BESAZERRE S
contracts 91,647 72,742
Less: Impairment loss allowance B OREEERE (3,356) (1,102)
88,291 71,640
352,108 229,570

The contract assets primarily relate to the Group’s right to
consideration that is conditional upon satisfaction by the
customers on the construction work completed by the
Group and the work is pending for the certification by the
customers or the work performed but not yet billed. The
contract assets are transferred to trade receivables when
the rights become unconditional.

RHEETRERAKEZENRES
B AEFPRMEAREE ERHEET
BRGNS  BZRIRREEPRE @ X
ZIROHTERRFAKSE - E6/H
BRI ARGHR  SHNEERBRE
BB RMFIR
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Kin Pang Holdings Limited 21 AR A

20 CONTRACT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (continueq)

(@) Contract assets (Continued)

The Group’s construction contracts include payment
schedules which require stage payments over the
construction period with reference to surveys of work
performed to date, customer’s correspondences or
other documents. The Group requires certain customers
to provide upfront deposits up to 5% to 10% of total
contract sum as part of its credit risk management policies.
The Group typically transfers contract assets to trade
receivables when the rights become unconditional.

The Group also typically agrees to a retention period
ranging from one to five years for 5% to 10% of the
contract value. This amount is included in contract
assets until the end of the retention period as the
Group’s entitlement to this final payment is conditional on
completion of defect liability period.

The Group classifies these contract assets as current
because the Group expects to realise them in its normal
operating cycle.

The expected timing of recovery or settlement for contract
assets as the end of each reporting period is as follows:

20 SHEE (BE) @
() AHBE#®)

AEENBEAYNBERESHBESRY
PN R R - 2ZES BLE
FrETIERALE  FPERIHEMX
o AEEBBRETRFPREEGNES
BE5%ZE10% A1 HiiRE « (EAEEER
RERBRRN—3D - EEBEFKA
EIEGE  AEERFEERSNEE
E‘”%fﬂﬁz RIE ©

REBETER ERIERE%E10%H A H)
BEXREE2LFREY FAAKEE
B R AR SRR MR SERCERFE B £
BAFER BB ARNEE -
BEEREBHERRBL -

REBEBZECNEESBRRE R
EAREEFEHREEFEEEBBRRNK
HEIE o

REREHR - AOEENTEHKRE
RERENT

2021 2020

—B-—F T T

MOP’000 MOP’000

TRMT TR

(Restated)

(ge=E=5)

Within one year —FR 269,504 177,435
More than one year —Fi& 82,604 52,135
352,108 229,570

Details of the impairment assessment are set out in Note
3.1(b).

B ERH AR ISEN M3 1() °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

20 CONTRACT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) coninvesy 20 BHIEE (AE) =)

(b) Contract liabilities (b) SHAE
2021 2020
—F=—F T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR
(Restated)
(FeE5))
Contract liabilities BHER 3,054 =
No revenue were recognised during the year ended 31 REE_T k- -_FF+-H
December 2021 and 2020 included the whole amount of =T —BIEFEERREENRE S
contract liabilities at the beginning of the reporting period. PEHaE2SENEE -
Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of HEWRENEESHEEKZEN R
contract liabilities recognised are as follows: SRHEFRET -
Construction contracts BEESHY
When the Group receives advanced payments before & 7N BI1E s TR 46 BT sk A b T AR UL
or during the construction activities, this will give rise to BN kT ERFABREESNE
contract liabilities at the start of a contract, until the revenue & BRHEEEOERN RS BBTER
recognised on the relevant contract exceeds the amount of HIESRERILE ©

advanced payment.
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21 PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Pledged bank deposits

Kin Pang Holdings Limited Z 5% AR A 7]

—Ft=A=t—AILFE

21 ERARTEREARERREF

B4

(a)

As at 31 December 2021, fixed deposits of
MOP48,558,000 (2020: MOP41,674,000) interest-bearing
at 0.44% per annum (2020: 1.41%) were pledged to
secure the banking facility (including bank borrowings and
performance guarantees) granted to the Group.

The Group’s pledged bank deposits are denominated in

the following currencies:

EERRITEM

RZFZ—F+ZA=1—H &FH
K044%(ZE=FF 1 1.41%)5T BT
HA77 5748,558,000}RFI L (= = ZF :
41,674,0002F97C) B - FIAERAE
EEERNRITHE (RERITERME
HER) -

B RE R TR KB T
SHE

2021 2020
—E—F —E-TE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TFRMT TRFITT
MOP JRFITT 16,061 15,924
HK$ BT 32,497 25,750
48,558 41,674
(b) Cash and cash equivalents (b) BERHELZEY

2021 2020
—B-—F T -THF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT T8RP T

Cash at banks and maximum exposure #8174 M e ERER
on credit risk 10,314 30,089
Cash on hand FERS 16 19
10,330 30,108
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

21 PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH 21 BEHRTERERSRREE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) BYe
(b) Cash and cash equivalents (Continued) (b) BERBELZEW &)
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are denominated AEBERES MRS EEBWMHIRUTERE
in the following currencies: FHE
2021 2020
—E-—f —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR T FRF97T
MOP JEFITT 3,239 12,653
HK$ BIT 7,083 17,452
UsbD ETT 8 8
10,330 30,108
22 SHARE CAPITAL 22 A
2021 2020
£ —E-FHE
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR T FRF9T
Authorised EE
10,000,000,000 shares at HK$0.01 each 10,000,000,000/% & H& E &
0.018 TTHIBLD 103,000 103,000
Issued and fully paid ERITREZE
1,000,000,000 shares at HK$0.01 each 1,000,000,000/% &A% HEE
0.01 & LRI D 10,300 10,300
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

23 RESERVE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Share premium

The share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and may be
applied by the Company subject to the provisions, if any,
of its memorandum and articles of association in paying
distributions or dividends to equity shareholders.

No distribution or dividend may be paid to the equity
shareholders out of the share premium account unless
immediately following the date on which the distribution or
dividend is proposed to be paid, the Company will be able
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Legal reserve

In accordance with the Article 377 of the Commercial Code
of Macau Special Administrative Region, the subsidiary
registered in Macau is required to transfer part of its profits
of each accounting period of not less than 25% to legal
reserve, until the amount reaches half of its share capital.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVTOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the
end of the reporting period.

Other reserve

Other reserve mainly represented the capital injection from
the pre-IPO investor during the Group reorganisation in
2017.

As at 31 December 2021, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity shareholders
of the Company was MOP45,909,000 (2020:
MOP49,436,000).

23 fi#fE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

I i3iaE
BaBRIFSHEATERE &
X A A TA ) A R AR AR 32 AN 93 R 2R AR B
By - 1 HLAR A E A2 KA Ko 40 I 0 {5 (2m
BIRR T AR ER -

BRIFAR RN EREZ N D IKEAE
EHRAXNRAEEBBRET N
&% - BRITEERROEERAERD
BRI DRSS

EEE
RBCORFI A R 1T R B A # ) £ 377
ik PORFIEMOMB AR ANE SR
EE] A S D 70 BN B 69 25 % B VB VA TE fef
B BEERAERESBEREBRANF
gLk e

DRBEERE
ARABERE(TARED) 2EERSH

N

RARBEFBH RS ERIEIR TEER

R S EEA AR RER 2 31
A2 AR BERHILD -
Eftsfik R

HHEEEIEEN _T—tFAKEE
AHFERE AR AHABEEMREENE

o

RZB-—F+=-A=+—08 - 6]
DPERTFTARREZR RN FHE AR
745,909,000 BFI L (Z T =T F
49,436,00038F97T ) °
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EZRHMEARIA

24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

{

2021 2020

—E—F —E-TF

MOP’000 MOP’000

TR T8PPI

Trade payables B S ENRIA 153,548 135,742
Salaries payable AN 12,684 11,577
Retention payables EHREB € 45,732 38,369
Accruals and other payables (Note) FERTIAE R EM B FRIA (M) 15,729 15,895
227,693 201,583

Note: As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group’s accruals
and other payables are the amount of MOP6,172,000 (2020:
MOP6,712,000) received from the nominated subcontractor
as the surety bond, and the amount of MOP3,565,000 (2020:
MOP6,073,000) withheld from the payment to subcontractors
as the performance bonds of the building and ancillary services
provided to the Group.

The credit period granted to the Group by suppliers/
subcontractors normally ranges from O to 60 days.

The ageing analysis of the trade payables based on invoice date

HraE

CRIB—F+-A=1+—8  AEENE

FTIEE REMEMZER %mi‘ai’ﬁ@ﬁ
IRBR/E A B 491R 7B #16,172,0008F T (=&
—Z4 : 6,712,0008F97T) LA&&E%@EE
FIEFBIMERRETFAEENEERREE
BR7E 2 B 417 %3,565,00082FF (2 =&
4 : 6,073,0002F97T) °

HER PEERTAEENEEHREN
F0ZE60A8 -

AT AREZEREIELNE S RNFIAR

was as follows: BT
2021 2020
T —f —E-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR T8RP
0 to 30 days 0%230H 111,034 131,832
31 to 90 days 31£290H 36,438 1,972
Over 90 days B0 H 6,076 1,938
153,548 135,742
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24 ESREMESFIE )
R S BREHRE S A% E B ERESA B
BRIEETHENEANERE—F) R -
B RMRE S BN REETHERA

24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Retention payables to subcontractors are interest-free and
payable at the end of the defect liability period of individual
contracts (i.e., one year after completion of respective contract).
All retention payables are expected to be settled within one year
after the expiry date of the defect liability period.

The Group classifies these retention payables as current
because the Group expects to settle them in its normal

operating cycle.

The retention payables by due dates are as follows:

g
EH -

AEBFZEFRNRE S
AEEERHNE LR EEBRANKELEES -

DERRE B

ENREBSZBHBEMIASWT

2021 2020

—E-—f —E T4

MOP’000 MOP’000

TRMT TR

Retention payable of construction BEASHZENRES

contract

Repayable within one year AR—FREER 31,568 20,899

Repayable more than one year AR—FRER 14,164 17,470

45,732 38,369

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate
their fair values and are denominated in MOP.

B NEMEMNFENERERE R EE
E - WARPITEHE -
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25 BANK BORROWINGS 25 SRITER
2021 2020
—E-—F —ECTF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR T TR
Secured: BHEA
— Bank borrowings —iRITER 71,130 21,785
- Bank borrowings which contain a —BEERERKERGEROBRITER
repayment on demand clause 35,851 -
Unsecured: R
— Bank borrowings —RITIER 4,483 6,546
— Bank borrowings which contain a —BERERERGETRORITER
repayment on demand clause 18,755 -
130,219 28,331
Less: Non-current portion W SERENEE S - (21,173
Current portion mENEL D 130,219 7,158

The bank borrowings are at floating rates which carry interest
at MOP best lending rate plus/minus a spread. The effective
interest rate on the Group’s bank borrowings was 3.21% per
annum for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 3.83% per
annum).

SRITIE IR TR EERFIR 6 A
EWNZBARE - HEZT=_—F+=
A=+—BL&FE AEBEITERZE
BRERMRE321% (T -_TF : FHNXRA
3.83%) °
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25

BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 December, the Group’s bank borrowings were repayable
based on scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements as follows:

25 RITER =

Rt—A=1—8  XEEERERGHHN
et EUE K B BB RITEROT -

2021 2020

—F=—F T

MOP’000 MOP’000

FRMT TR

On demand or within one year BRERIR—FN 124,372 7,158
Within a period of more than one year BB —F BT BiBHRF

but not more than two years 2,195 7,455
Within a period of more than two years ~ #R:@BMFETHRBIF

but not more than five years 3,652 10,654

Within a period of more than five years ~ HiBRF - 3,064

130,219 28,331

As at 31 December 2021, there was a technical breach of a loan
covenant in the banking facility letter that primarily related to
the liabilities/total assets ratio more than 50% in the Group. The
secured bank borrowings of MOP71,130,000 are guaranteed
by the Company and secured by pledged bank deposit and
property, plant and equipment amounted to MOP41,811,000
and MOP10,229,000 respectively, and the unsecured bank
borrowings of MOP4,483,000 and the entire bank borrowings
have been classified as current liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. During the year ended 31 December 2020, all
these covenants have been complied with by the Group.

As at the date of this report, the lender has not made any
demand for immediate repayment of the borrowings under
the loan facility letter. The management of the Group has
commenced negotiations with the bank for a waiver of the
technical breach of the loan covenant, and yet obtained such
waiver as at the date of this report.

NZE-_—F+-A=1+—8  FTREX
HHhFE—IBERZ B 2 MR - ZE
NOTRETEHRALECARE HBEELXE
#B50% A8 B8 - A 3K R 17 & 71,180,000
B TTHARAEREREBEEFRITHE
M 41,811,0000RFI T R - BERZE
10,229,000}8 FITTEIK 1 - EIKIFRITER
4,483,000/8FF 7T & 2 FPIRIT 1B A & HiR
ENEARBEARE BE_TE_ZTF+=A
=+t BIFEE AEBEETHAZSEH

it
a °

RAREBH  ERALKRBRBEERBE K
FROTAZAMEEERNER - AEEE
BEEE AR E R R E QO ERTT
FIGETTIER - RRARERRRERGER
FAF R



{

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRME
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25 BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 25 RITER =
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair RITERNEEEREQAABEMRS - WL
values and are denominated in MOP. RPITTEHE o
The Group’s bank borrowings and other banking facilities REBRRITERREMRITHE (BIEEL
(including performance guarantees) had been secured by the BR) AR EEEERBERNEBEE
pledge of the Group’s assets and the carrying amounts of the BIBREELA T -

respective assets are as follows:

2021 2020

et —E T

MOP’000 MOP’000

FRMT FRMT

Property, plant and equipment W% - B KA 10,229 10,596
Pledged bank deposits EERRITER 48,558 41,674
Trade receivables Z S EWRIE 10,300 =
69,087 52,270
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 26 #Z¥ERIE|I9ME€m TR

Kin Pang Holdings Limited 2 #512A% AR A &)

F+A=1T—HILFE

2021 2020
—F——-F —ToTF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR T
(Restated)
(geE5)
Financial assets SREE
At amortised cost RE R AT 2
— Trade receivables —B oA 42,874 109,378
— Deposits and other receivables — ke RE /r@}“%l RIE 13,988 10,818
— Amount due from a joint operation — B —IEE E IR 1,289 =
— Pledged bank deposits —BEFRITER 48,558 41,674
— Cash and cash equivalents —ReMREEEY 10,330 30,108
117,039 191,978
At fair value BAREEE
— Equity instrument at FVTOCI —RAREBEFAHEMEEKER
#mTA 3,016 4,220
120,055 196,198
Financial liabilities tHaHE
At amortised cost R SERANGT 2
- Trade and other payables — B 5 RAMENFIE 224,284 186,896
— Bank borrowings —8RITER 130,219 28,331
— Lease liabilities —HEaE 5,208 5,592
359,711 220,819




27 SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted, pursuant to a resolution passed on 24 November
2017, for the primary purpose of providing incentives to any full-
time or part-time employee of the Company or any member
of the Group, including any executive directors, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive directors, and any
suppliers, customers, agents, advisors and consultants of the
Group. Unless otherwise terminated or amended, the Scheme
will remain in force for 10 years.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the aggregate number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Scheme, and other schemes offered by the Company, as
from the date of adoption of the Scheme, shall not exceed 10%
of the shares in issue on the listing date (i.e. 1,000,000,000
shares). The overall limit on the number of shares which shall
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Scheme, and other schemes
offered by the Company, shall not exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. The total
number of shares issued, and to be issued, upon exercise of
options granted in accordance with the Scheme to each eligible
participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
issued share capital of the Company. The option shall remain
open for acceptance by the eligible participant for a period of
28 days (exclusive of the date on which the letter containing the
offer is delivered to the participant). HK$1 shall be payable by
the participants on acceptance of the offer of the Option.

The exercisable period of the share options granted is
determinable by the board of directors, but no later than 10
years from the date of grant of the options. The subscription
price for the shares in respect of which options are granted is
determinable by board of directors, but shall be no less than
the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
date of grant of the options, which must be a trading day; (i) the
average closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; and
(iii) the nominal value of a Company’s share.

{

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

27 BBARHERTE

AR E R R 8 ([ %58 ) IRIER —
Z—tF+-A-THRBANRBEREK
W EZENRREER TARRRAEH
ERAXRERAR 2 EA2REFRRBEES B
AEBETAATES  FRTESRBIUF
HITESUAREAHER  BF (K2 &
RNEAAR - BRIESBRIEHIEN - &&T
BB I0F -

BIEZTE - BREMZEE B RAREZ
STEI R AR RENEMET S TR EAA
EREBREETEMAIERITHRG BEE
HAB BB LETAEBEZETRMHAI10% (D
1,000,000,000 & J& 17 ) o AR IR % 5T 8 KA
DN ERENEME SIS E B HRITERET
B E AR TR AR AT M 8 BT RO AR 19 X
B4 LR NSHAARRNRNRE ZETRAR
30% o E{E121E B HAR - RIEZEE T
ZEER2EATHERERTER B3
TR TEITHRMDBERTSEBBARATN
BFEBITIRAR1% - BIREHEEEKSH
ATEMNHIRA288 (NaEHE Z4H K
HFREZREATER) - REMNEREEZY
% AEBATEIMIETT -

ERBRENTENHNITHESSET @ &
TREXRERLBEREAHEI0F -
BREREMP cBRONREEARESSE
T ETMEER TSR ENRSE « ()RED
BREAB(WARRS B )BT HRE
RATEHARABOWTE © (NREERLE
Pt AR AER S B e B MERM
FAARRIBAD FHWHE ¢ R (i) AN R B
DEE
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27

28

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continueq)

No share options were granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed
under the scheme during the year nor outstanding at the end of
the reporting period.

As at the date of this report, the total number of outstanding
share options available for grant under the Scheme was
100,000,000 (2020: 100,000,000) shares, which represented
approximately 10% (2020: approximately 10%) of the shares of
the Company in issue as at that date.

JOINT OPERATIONS

The following sets out the joint operations indirectly undertaken
by the Company as at 31 December 2021 and 2020:

27

28

BERRERT S 2

RER  BREZHBLECELY 176 -
SRR B RRE - SR IR BRSR I B R
TE R AR -

RARERH - BT FTERHZARED
BE A% #E 48 3 5 100,000,000 — B - T £ -
100,000,000) f% * {6 AN A AR % A B E&1TA%
MEE10%(ZE=FF : 4910%) °

BEEK
TRHBINARRIR B —FR_T_TF
T A=+ HEBERENAEER

% of ownership interest

Country of business/ (Indirect)
Name Principal activities incorporation BEEERE S
7B FEEK ¥ GEMALATERER (RE#E)
2021 2020
& -—T-FTF
Consorcio Companhia de Provision of construction ~ Macau, unincorporated 50% -
Kin Pang — MC Dynasty services
Consorcio Companhia de R RERTE R - IEEE 50% -
Kin Pang — MC Dynasty
Consorcio Companhia de Provision of construction Macau, unincorporated 20% -
J&T — Kin Pang — MC Dynasty  services
Consorcio Companhia de R EERS B - IEEE 20% =

J&T — Kin Pang — MC Dynasty
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29 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

—Ft=A=t—AILFE

29 BHE QTS

2021 2020
—E-—F —E-THF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRFIT FIRFITT
At the beginning of the year REAT - =
Contribution to newly incorporated D AVA /NI e}
associates 7 _
At the end of the year REFLR 7 =
(@ Particulars of the associates are as follows: @ ZEBENRZEFBWOT ¢
% of voting rights held
% of ownership interest by the Group
Country of business/ (Indirect) (Indirect)
Name Principal activities  incorporation oL LR AEERERERES L
4 TEEH &5 /MBI AEER (Ri%&) (Ri%)
2021 2020 2021 2020
—F-F e 2 —Eo-f T 5
Buildway Development  Investment holding Hong Kong 35% - 35% -
Limited
Buildway Development & 12k &k
Limited
Mutual Reliance Investment holding Hong Kong 35% - 35% -
Development Limited
REFERERAR  RERR Bk
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30

31

CAPITAL COMMITMENT 30 BAHEIE
2021 2020
—g——F —T-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR T
Capital expenditure in respect of the BRAWEDZE  BEIRELEFTN
acquisition of property, plant and BRARRGREVEREANEE &
equipment contracted for but not R H
provided in the consolidated financial
statements 1,112 =
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31 HAREE

As at 31 December 2021, performance guarantees of
approximately MOP178,694,000 (2020: MOP135,707,000)
were given by a bank in favour of the Group’s customers
as security for the due performance and observance of the
Group’s obligations under the contracts entered into between
the Group and their customers. The Group has indemnified the
bank for any claims from customers under the guarantees due
to the failure of the Group’s performance. The performance
guarantees will be released upon completion of the contract
works. The performance guarantees were granted under the
banking facilities with details as set out in note 25. At as 31
December 2021 and 2020, the management of the Group does
not consider it is probable that a claim will be made against the
Group.

RZEZ—F+-A=+—8 RBITUKE
BXxF A= AEL#178,694,00078 F 7T
—T T4 : 135,707,000 F9 7T ) BB 4 HE
R AERAEBZABRTTRETASEEEE
BFAIVMANE TN ZEENER - AEH
REFAAREERBOMBEERELOE
AR RFERIT - BOERBRAENIRER
1% BRBR o BAVERTIBIERITREE R -
HIEHAMES KRB —FR T -F
F+-A=1+—HB AEEEEERE " I
EATRE AR EIREAEBR -
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32 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 32 ZERERERMET
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Cash (used in)/generated from operations (a) ZEFTH) FrBRE
2021 2020
—F=—F —ET-TF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT FRFIT
(Restated)
(reE5))
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETISELRT (E1R),FH (21,197) 16,219
Adjustments for: LR
Depreciation of property, plant, and Y% -~ RENEEITE
equipment 10,646 7,679
Depreciation of right-of-use assets EREEENE 2,100 2,048
Interest income MBI A (702) (695)
Finance costs BB A 2,534 1,280
Gain on lease termination EIEFRERBES - 5)
(Reversal)/provision of impairment B 5 EUGIRREBE < (B
losses on trade receivables ), B (999) 973
Provision of impairment losses BHREERERE BE
on contract assets 2,463 4,167
Operating (loss)/profit before BELESRHAICE (BE)
working capital changes AE (5,155) 31,666
Changes in working capital: EEEEH
Trade receivables Z 5 IR 67,503 (26,100)
Prepayments, deposits and TARNFRIA « e RE A ER
other receivables I8 (35,153) (6,758)
Contract assets BHEE (125,001) (66,982)
Amount due from a joint operation FEUW—IB G & FE IR (1,289) =
Trade and other payables B 5 REMEFIE 25,163 93,578
Contract liabilities aHBaE 3,054 =
Cash (used in)/generated from EE(FA)/FiREs
operations (70,878) 25,404
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32 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 32 HFARERERME D

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continueq)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from (b)
financing activities

MERBEENEEZHIR

This section sets out the movements in liabilities arising AEHIES 2 EREREETDEE A
from financing activities for each of the years presented. BEEE) o
Bank Lease Interest

borrowings liabilities payable Total

HRITERK HEaE BEAFIS 5t

MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

TR TRFT TR TR

(Note 25) (Note 16)
(Kt:£25) (K1zt16)

At 1 January 2020 RIZZEZTF

—H—H 15,839 6,194 - 22,033

Financing cash flows RMEBRSRE 12,492 (1,915) (1,280) 9,297

New leases entered I HFTAEE - 1,875 = 1,875

Lease terminated LA IEMTEE - (562) = (562)

Interest expenses AMERAX - - 1,280 1,280
At 31 December 2020 HRZZE=FTF

+ZA=+—H 28,331 5,592 - 33,923

Financing cash flows MERESRE 101,888 (2,064) (2,534) 97,290

New leases entered I KT E - 1,680 - 1,680

Interest expenses F B - - 2,534 2,534
At 31 December 2021 RZE_—%F

+=—A=+—H 130,219 5,208 - 135,427




{

For the year ended 31 December 2021 B2 —Z - —F+_-_A=+—HILFE

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33 BAEARS
(a) Names and relationships with related parties (a) FAEES BIBREEEZR
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the W—FH A EESEEEHES—7
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party, to HEESIS—F ¥ 55— FEH T
joint control over the party or exercise significant influence ﬂ KERKRGEEERNTE - AIFERA
over the other party in making financial and operation BEEETT - RZINAA ©

decisions, or vice versa.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the AKAREEZRE L‘AT*E/’“?%EA
following parties/companies were related parties with HE-_Z - GFk-_F-_FF+=A8
transactions or balances with the Group during the years =T BIESFEEASEBER S AL
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020: EORARE TS
Name of related parties  Relationship with the Group MBS EE HEAREE IR
Mr. Kong Director and shareholder of LA ARRESRRE
the Company
Ms. Choi Director of the Company and the Rt ARREERELE
spouse of Mr. Kong o o
Consércio Companhiade A joint operation Consoércio e
Kin Pang — MC Dynasty Companhia de Kin
Pang - MC Dynasty
Consdrcio Companhiade A joint operation Consdrcio —IHEEES
J & T - Kin Pang - MC Companhia de
Dynasty J &T - Kin Pang -
MC Dynasty
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 33 BAMIE RS 2

(b) Transactions and balance with related parties (b) BAEES RBREERR
Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated BrizE SRR EME D FTEEE I -
financial statements, the Group has following transactions REEEBAR B A TR S R

and balances with related parties:

Transactions with related parties HEBBAE 23X 5
2021 2020
—2-—f TR
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR

Lease payment of office to Mr. Kong and  [AIBESLAE R ig L+ MNP A E

Ms. Choi (Note (j)) MERNRA ) 507 507

Note: Mt -

()  Asat 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of the right- () RZBE——F+-A=+—0 HHfE
of-use asset and lease liability relating to the lease property YEERNERBEEREERBENE
are MOP646,000 (2020: MOP161,000) and MOP655,000 HEED B &646,0008F T (T ==
(2020: MOP167,000) respectively. £ : 161,00032F9 7T ) % 655,000/8 P9 7T

(ZB=F4F : 167,0008F97T) °

The above-mentioned transactions were conducted in LR GEEEEEFBIERET - I
the normal course of business and was charged at terms 1RABRAE 77 HF 15 E R R U E -

mutually agreed by the relevant parties.
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Transactions and balance with related parties

(c)

BAERZ @
(b) BAEEA XS RSt

(Continued)
Balance with a related party — RS RS eR
2021 2020
—F-—F —ECoTEF
MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TFBPIT
Amount due from a joint operation BN —IE A & SIS IR
— Consorcio Companhia de Kin Pang—  —Consércio Companhia de Kin
MC Dynasty, non-trade related Pang — MC Dynasty * 3F&
S8 1,289 =

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of the
amount due from a joint operation was unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.

Key management compensation

The executive directors of the Company are regarded
as key management. Details of the key management
compensation are disclosed in Note 9(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having regard
to the performance of individuals and market trends.

34 DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

R-B-—&+-F=+—8 Bk
EA L EBHEOEAEARER - &
BRIREREE -

(c) EEEEASHM

ARBHITESAREIEEEAE - A
BEEEEABFMOFBREEWE
HEMIETI(a)FHREE -

EEREBTHABZHMBFHME
EE2RENALTZRARTBELE
F o

34 igR

ARABRBE_T_—F+_A=+—HL
FEMBERNRNRE(ZT_FF : §) -
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35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 35 AT BIRNEREEES
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(a) Statement of financial position of the Company

(a) ADTEBFMRIRR

2021 2020
ot Stk S —T-TF
NOTES MOP’OO_O MOP’000
Kzt TRFMT TFRFIT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRENEE
Investment in a subsidiaries R—EBRARRIEE 12,620 10,640
Equity instrument at FVTOCI BAREBEFAEMEE
Wanates TH 3,016 4,220
Amount due from subsidiaries R EENGIE O 42,769 36,058
L 58405 | 50,918
Current assets MEBEE
Prepayments TR RUR 388 534
Bank balances and cash SRITHEB NI 249 10,630
o esr 11,164
Total assets HEE 59,042 62,082
EQUITY RS
Share capital [N 22 10,300 10,300
Reserves @ 35(b) 37,257 41,987
Total equity RS 47,557 52,287
LIABILITIES =L
Current liabilities mEaE
Other payables and accruals H A AT FRIE K BT B 1,194 1,008
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTB B A Rl FE 10,291 8,787
Total liabilities HaE 11,485 9,795
Total equity and liabilities BERREE 59,042 62,082

The statement of financial position of the Company was
approved by the Board of Directors on 5 August 2022 and

was signed on its behalf.

RRABHBRARCEESTEN_F
—ZFEN\ATBRE  XH ALK

Mr. Kong Kin | Ms. Choi Fong Lan
L1t 320 S #HEBEZL
Executive Director Executive Director
HiTEF HiTEF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P BHRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HEZ—ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

{

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 35 AR BEIRRERREEEE «
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)
(b) Share capital and reserve movement of the (b) ADERARRGEEEE
Company
Share Fair value Other Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
MREE
[RiREE fikth Hitifk s RiEE ff
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR TRMAT FRMT TRMET
As at 1 January 2020 RZZZF45—H—H 80,932 425 (969) (27,967) 52,421
Loss for the year FREE - - - (3,529) (3,529)
Other comprehensive loss for ~ FREMZEER
the year - (6,905) - - (6,905)
Balances as at 31 December ~ M-ZE-TF+-H
2020 and 1 January 2021 =t+-Ak=ZE=—-F
—R—Bz#&% 80,932 (6,480) (969) (31,496) 41,987
Loss for the year FREE - - - (3,526) (3,526)
Other comprehensive loss for ~ EREMH2 EEE
the year - (1,204) - - (1,204)
Balance as at 31 December 2021 R=Z-—F+— A
=t+—Hz#e% 80,932 (7,684) (969) (35,022) 317,257
Annual Report FE R4 2021 223
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MR

For the year ended 31 December

BEE+-A=1t—HLFE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
2% -—T-FTFE —T-AFE —T-N\E —T+F
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TRMT TR TR TR TR
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&gE51) (&E51) (&E5)
RESULTS £
Revenue WA 958,955 694,359 342,758 303,020 245,432
(Loss)/Profit before tax Bian(E8),/FiE (21,197) 16,219 17,536 19,776 9,839
Income tax credit/(expense)  FriE3FiE %,/ (F) a7 (3,332) (3,294) (2,941) 8,777)
(Loss)/Profit for the year FR(ER),/FIE (20,780) 12,887 14,242 16,835 6,062
(Loss)/Profit for the year UTATEGEAR
attributable to: Owners of ~ (&#8),/ I :
the Company ZN/NETE 2SN (20,780) 12,887 14,242 16,835 6,062
As at 31 December
®+=A=+—H
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
=B -—T-THE —T-HhF T\ —T+F
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
TR FRFTT TR TR TR
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(gE51) (gE51) (gE51)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ~ BEREE
Total assets REE 583,440 478,430 366,614 266,620 280,842
Total liabilities Fey=Lr 370,520 243,526 137,692 52,911 83,347
Net assets SHEE 212,920 234,904 228,922 213,709 197,495
Equity attributable to owners A AIHEA AJEIGHEZS
of the Company 212,920 234,904 228,922 213,709 197,495
Total equity RS 212,920 234,904 228,922 213,709 197,495

This report is published in both English and Chinese languages.
Should there be any inconsistency between the Chinese and English

versions, the English version shall prevail.

& BUAZSURBZE -

RIRE THAFR BT © anrp SRR A (AT



<

Q

”

DIBEemErRER AT

( KIN PANG Kin Pang Holdings Limited

<

<

<



	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	董事及高級管理層履歷
	企業管治報告
	二零二一年環境、社會及管治報告
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合損益表
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	財務概要
	封底

